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PARTI-NOTIFICATION

ITEM 1. Significant Parties

(a) the issuer’s directors;

The directors are all full time farmers. The follqwing addresses are both their farm

business and home addresses.

Jason W. Acker
N1945 County Rd D
Bay City, WI 54723

James V. Dicke
17273 County 1 Blvd
Red Wing, MN 55066

Robert W. Hinsch
39181 230" Ave
Goodhue, MN 55027

Brian E. Hokanson

39576 90" Ave

Cannon Falls, MN 55009

Dale R. Kackmann

Rt. 4, Box 59

Lake City, MN 55041

(b) the issuer’s officers;
President, Dale R. Kackmann
Vice President, Robert W. Hinsch

Secretary, Mark R. Yotter

Martin B. Kehren
35590 County 45 Blvd
Lake City, MN 55041

Dale G. Krass
N1150210% St
Maiden Rock, WI 54750

Stanley C. Lundell
34385 County 25 Blvd
Cannon Falls, MN 55009

Kevin J. O’Connor
34810 County 8" Blvd
Goodhue, MN 55027

Mark R. Yotter
Rt. 3, Box 146

Lake City, MN 55041

The officer’s are all directors. See officer’s addresses listed in item 1(a).

(c) the issuer’s general partners;

Not applicable

(d) record owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer’s equity securities;

Not applicable




(e) beneficial owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer’s equity securities;

Not applicable
(f) promoters of the issuer;
Not applicable

(g) affiliates of the issuer;

The issuer owns a fifty percent (50%) membership interest in the following companies:
Western Wisconsin Ag Supply Company, LLC
Red Wing Grain, LLC
Western Wisconsin Nutrition, LLC
(h) counsel to the issuer with respect to the proposed offering;
Michael D. McIntyre (P34865 Michigan)
Michael D. Mclntyre PLC

5000 Marsh Rd Suite 15
Okemos, MI 48864

(i) each underwriter with respect to the proposed offering;
Not applicable

(j) the underwriter’s directors;
Not applicable

(k) the underwriter’s officers;
Not applicable

(D) the underwriter’s general partners;
Not applicable

(m) counsel to the underwriter.

Not applicable




ITEM 2. Application of Rule 262

(a) None of the persons identified in response to Item 1 are subject to any of the
disqualification provisions set forth in Rule 262.

(b) Not applicable

ITEM 3. Affiliate Sales

No part of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the
issuer.

ITEM 4. Jurisdictions in Which Securities Are to be Offered

(a) Not applicable

(b) The securities will be offered in the states of Minnesota and Wisconsin primarily to

members (owners) of the issuer by issuer’s employees through personal contact and
member meetings.

ITEM 5. Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

(@ (1) Ag Partners Coop
(2) Promissory notes, $169,053 of new note principal issued representing
$14,412 of compounded annual interest accrued on previously issued promissory
notes that automatically renew each year and $154,641 of new funds received.
(3) Issued in dollar for dollar amounts representing the funds received
(4) Issued to the following current or former member/patrons of the Cooperative:

Bridal Rock Orchard Lake City, MN
Evelyn Fredrickson Wanamingo, MN
Melanie Hinsch Goodhue, MN
John Holst Goodhue, MN
Ivan and Linda Sievers Lake City, MN
Strusz Farms Goodhue, MN
Curt and Marie Strusz Goodhue, MN
Percy Thompson Goodhue, MN
Rosemary Thompson Goodhue, MN
Donald Windhorst Zumbrota, MN

(b) Not applicable



‘(c) The promissory notes were issued to residents of the State of Minnesota, the state
where the issuer is domiciled, has its principal office and conducts a large portion of its

business. Therefore, the notes were exempt from registration under the Securities Act as
an intrastate offering pursuant to Rule 147.

ITEM 6. Other Present or Proposed Offerings

At the present time neither the issuer or any of its affiliates are planning the issuance of
any securities in addition to those covered by this Form 1-A.

ITEM 7. Marketing Arrangements

(a) No arrangements as described are known to any referenced party.

(b) Not applicable.

ITEM 8. Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement
Not applicable
ITEM 9. Use of a Solicitation Document

Not applicable
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OFFERING CIRCULAR
July 18, 2006

AG PARTNERS COOP
CLASS A PREFERRED STOCK

Ag Partners Coop (the “Cooperative”) is offering up to 50,000 shares of
non-voting Class A Preferred Stock, at a fixed price of $100 per share
throughout the duration of this offering (the “Shares™), to its members for
their optional conversion of all or part of their allocated patronage income
account balances with the Cooperative to Shares and to its members and
other investors for direct cash investment, subject to certain purchase and
transfer restrictions stated herein. The Shares will pay a variable non-
cumulative annual dividend up to eight percent (8.0%) at the discretion of
the Cooperative’s board of directors and have preference over allocated
equities and common stock upon liquidation of the Cooperative.

No more than $5 million of Shares will be issued within the period of this
offering. No minimum number of shares is required to be issued.

SEE THE RISK FACTORS SECTION OF THIS CIRCULAR

The offering will commence approximately on the date stated above and continue for 24
months from that date or until the full number of shares offered are issued unless earlier
terminated by the Cooperative’s board of directors.

Price U.nderwrltmg Proceeds
. discount and .
to public . to issuer
commissions - A
Per Unit $ 100 None $ 100
Total Minimum $ 0 None $ 0
Total Maximum $ 5,000,000 None $ 5,000,000
Note A. Legal, printing and other costs of this offering are not expected to exceed $50,000.

THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT
PASS UPON THE MERITS OF OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES
OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE
ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER
SELLING LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN
EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION WITH THE COMMISSION; HOWEVER, THE
COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE
SECURITIES OFFERED HEREUNDER ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION.

Ag Partners Coop, First and Broadway, Goodhue, Minnesota 55027 Phone: (651) 923-4056
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THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE
COOPERATIVE CONCERNING THIS OFFERING, AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE
DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN.
INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO REPLY UPON ANY INFORMATION NOT
EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR. '

THERE IS NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES OFFERED
HEREBY. CONVERSION TO OR PURCHASE OF THE SECUITIES SHOULD
BE CONSIDERED ONLY BY MEMBERS OF THE COOPERATIVE AND
OTHER PERSONS WHO ACCEPT THE INHERANT RISKS OF SECURITIES
OWNERSHIP AND THE POSSIBLE LACK OF LIQUIDITY OF THE
SECURITIES. SEE “RISK FACTORS”.

RECEIPT AND ACCEPTANCE OF THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR SHALL CONSTITUTE THE
AGREEMENT OF THE RECIPIENT THAT THIS CIRCULAR SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED OR
USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN IN CONNECTION WITH CONSIDERATION OF
PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES OFFERED, NOR WILL THIS CIRCULAR BE TRANSMITTED TO
OR DISCUSSED WITH PERSONS OTHER THAN THE AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES,
AGENTS AND ADVISORS OF THE RECIPIENT WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF
AG PARTNERS COOP.

This Offering Circular consists of a total of 71 pages.
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THE COOPERATIVE

Exact corporate name: Ag Partners Coop
State and date of incorporation: Minnesota March 4, 1996
Street address of principal office:

First and Broadway

Goodhue, Minnesota 55027
The Cooperative’s telephone number: (651) 923-4056
Fiscal year: September 1 to August 31
Person(s) to contact at the Cooperative with respect to offering:

Joel Eichelberger

Phone: (651) 923-4056

Fax: (651) 923-4064

Email: joele@agpartners.net

SUMMARY INFORMATION, RISK FACTORS AND DILUTION

Summary Information

The Cooperative’s Business - The Cooperative conducts a farm supply and agricultural commodity
marketing business directly and through ownership interests in affiliated limited liability companies in
east central Minnesota and west central Wisconsin. It is owned by its member patrons who meet
certain eligibility requirements. The Cooperative’s net income attributable to business done with those
member patrons is allocated to patrons each year proportionately based on their respective business
volume for the year.

Summary Financial Information - The Cooperative’s recent financial results and position is
summarized as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended Six Months
August 31 Ended
February 28
2004 2005 2006
Sales $51,873,018 | $59,771,840 | $20,397,849
Net Income $ 2,037,675 | $ 2,500,766 |$ 2,483
Total Assets $ 22,044,291 | $25,800,970 | § 34,418,544
Total Liabilities $ 9,421,347 | $11,670,363 | $ 20,207,173
Members Equity $12,622,944 | $ 14,130,607 | $ 14,211,371
Ag Partners Coop — Offering Circular Class A Preferred Stock — July 18, 2006 Page 1 of 71




The Offering — The Cooperative is offering up to 50,000 shares of its Class A Preferred Stock to its
members for their optional conversion to the Shares of all or part of their allocated patronage income
account balances with the Cooperative and to its members and other investors for direct cash
investment, subject to certain purchase and transfer restrictions stated herein at a fixed price of $ 100
per share. The offering will continue over a 24-month period commencing approximately as of the date
of the Offering Circular. No minimum number of Shares is required to be issued. These Shares are
non-voting and will pay a variable non-cumulative annual dividend rate of up to eight percent (8.0%)
at the discretion of the Cooperative’s board of directors and have preference over allocated equities and
common stock upon liquidation of the Cooperative.

Risk Factors
In addition to the facts set forth elsewhere in this Offering Circular, investors should give careful

attention to the following factors that address all of the material risks specific to the Cooperative and
the Shares that management considers may affect overall returns received by investors.

(1) No Public Market for the Shares.

The Shares will not be traded in any public securities market. The Cooperative will, on a best efforts
basis administer an informal market for transfer of the Shares. There is no certainty that there will be
willing buyers available at the time an investor desires to sell Shares. The Cooperative has no
obligation to repurchase any of the Shares and does not support or guarantee any minimum price for
transferred Shares. The transfer price for the Shares in this informal secondary market will be
determined between the buyer and seller in light of the Cooperative’s then current financial position
and prospects, the dividend history established for the Shares and with the possible effects of a limited
number of alternative buyers and sellers inherent in such an informal market.

Given these circumstances an investor must be ready to hold the Shares for an indefinite period of time
until an acceptable sale can be negotiated. Therefore, investment in Shares should be seen as illiquid.
This attribute of Share ownership should be seriously considered in light of the investor’s need for
liquidity before acquiring Shares.

(2) Restrictions on Transfer of the Shares

Sale and transfer of the Shares are subject to board approval. This approval is to be considered in the
light of the objectives of the offering and the eligibility requirements for purchasers established by the
board as described in the PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION section of this Offering Circular.

These restrictions will limit the group of possible purchasers of Shares and, therefore, tend to reduce
the liquidity of the Shares. '

(3) Non-cumulative Variable Rate Dividend on the Shares.

The annual dividend to be paid on the Shares is non-cumulative and variable to a maximum of eight
percent (8.0%) to be determined each year by the board of directors. The Cooperative’s financial
position in future years may not allow the board to declare an annual dividend or to declare a dividend
at a lower rate than was paid previously. Once a year goes by without a dividend being declared, the
Cooperative is not required to make up the dividend in a subsequent year. The Shares are only to be
issued at the fixed price of $100 per share for the duration of this offering, not on an “at market” basis.
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Therefore, the uncertainty of the annual return cannot be offset through purchase of the Shares from
the Cooperative at less than stated value.

(4) Dividend Restrictions in Loan Covenants

Provisions of the Cooperative’s loan agreements with its current or future lenders may limit or prohibit
the payment of dividends on the Shares in years when specified financial ratios, account balance
relationships or performance levels are not attained.

(5) Maintaining Profitable Margins in a Changing Agribusiness Market.

The Cooperative’s competition is increasingly coming from larger regional enterprises with economies
of scale that allow them to operate on lower per unit margins. At the same time there is an ongoing
concentration of agricultural production in larger farming units that have greater purchasing volumes
and more alternatives to seek lower prices for obtaining or retaining their business. These trends are
occurring while the Cooperative is dealing with the continuing escalation in operating costs including
those related to energy, labor and related benefit costs such as health insurance, environmental and
other regulations, and technology.

The ability to continue to obtain adequate gross margins on supplies and commodities handled and
services provided to cover operating and administrative costs and the cost of capital including the

payment of annual dividends on the Shares is a primary uncertainty faced by the Cooperative.

(6) Finding and Retaining Quality Employees.

The ability to find and retain high quality employees and the costs related to doing so is a major
concern to the Cooperative. The pressures on gross margins described above make it difficult to pay
competitive salary and benefit packages to attract top talent. More attractive long-term opportunities in
other industries tend to divert quality young employees away from agribusiness.

(7) The Volatile and Uncertain Nature of Agribusiness.

The Cooperative and its producer member/patrons operate with all the risks of the agricultural
economy. Animal health issues, weather or disease caused crop damage or failures, damage to
products during storage and handling, national and international economic and political conditions,
governmental regulation, interruptions in shipping and distribution, hazardous chemical handling,
limitations on availability of supplies needed by producer members, the ongoing effects of the volatile
nature of ag economics including grain, milk and livestock prices and all other risks of this industry
impact the Cooperative’s ability to operate profitably on a consistent basis.

(8) Increasing Costs of Agricultural Inputs.

The ever increasing costs of agricultural inputs such as fertilizers and chemicals. Prices are being
driven up by international demand on traditional U.S. supply sources and increasing energy prices
effecting production costs the costs of product components. Caught in a squeeze between low prices
and high input costs, producers may reduce their use of these products, sales of which are a major
source of revenues for the Cooperative.
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(9) The Changing Nature of Agriculture in the Cooperative’s Business Territory.

While currently still a predominantly strong agricultural production area, changes will inevitably
continue to come to this area. The extent of these coming changes is uncertain at this time, and
therefore, the effect on the Cooperative’s future operations is also uncertain.

The causes of change encompass many factors including increasing urbanization spreading from cities
in the area reducing both the number of full time commercial farming operations and the amount of
acreage devoted to production agriculture. Urbanization over time may change the market mix toward
part time or recreational and horse farms and reduce high volume agricultural production.

Increased residential development in the countryside presents the very real potential for reduced
livestock production in the area that could negatively affect the Cooperative’s feed business.

Economic pressures for larger, more efficient operations along with attractive alternate career
opportunities off the farm that are available to the younger generation in farm families is driving the
ongoing consolidation of farming units into larger enterprises. This reduces the number of potential
patrons of the Cooperative in its business territory and changes the volumes, services and pricing the
Cooperative must provide to continue to do business with these larger operations.

(10) Liabilities Related to Grain Warehousing.

The Cooperative stores grain for members and other agricultural producers. As a licensed warehouse
the Cooperative is responsible for any deficiencies of grade or shortages that may arise in connection
with these storage activities. The dollar value of grain stored varies from a few hundred thousand
dollars to two million dollars or more based on the time of year and market and crop conditions in the
Cooperative’s service area. The Cooperative’s exposure to loss is reduced by the fact that the grain is
stored in multiple locations and value losses on grade reductions are not significant when the grain can
be blended into normal grain shipments or used in animal feed.

Note: In addition to the above risks, businesses are often subject to risks not foreseen or fully
appreciated by management. In reviewing this Offering Circular potential investors should keep in
mind other possible risks that could be important.

Dilution

The Cooperative has presently issued no stock of any series other than what is described in this
Offering Circular. There are no warrants, options or other contracts for sale of stock in existence as of
the date of this Offering Circular. Therefore, investors purchasing the offered securities will have no
dilution of their positions upon purchase. The relative success of this offering will affect the exact
ownership percentage of outstanding preferred stock attained by each investor.

Although no plans currently exist for the issuance of other different classes of stock, the Board
of Directors is authorized to issue different classes of preferred stock at its discretion.

BUSINESS AND PROPERTIES
Nature of Business

The Cooperative is a member owned farm supply and commodity marketing cooperative incorporated
under the Minnesota agricultural cooperative statute (Minn. Stat. Chap. 308.A). As such it distributes

Ag Partners Coop — Offering Circular Class A Preferred Stock — July 18, 2006 Page 4 of 71
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its net income from business with member/patrons each year to those member/patrons in proportion to
each member’s annual business with the Cooperative. Its voting members who each have one vote in
the affairs of the cooperative must be agricultural producers who meet minimum annual business and
other uniform eligibility requirements established in the Cooperative’s bylaws and by its board of
directors. As of February 28, 2006 the Cooperative had 743 voting members who are all residents of
Minnesota or Wisconsin.

Agricultural producers (producers) are those persons and entities that bear the risk of agricultural
production. Such producers include owners and lessees of farmland and/or production facilities and
those lessors of such properties whose annual rent is determined as a portion of the proceeds from the
sale of agricultural production from the land and/or facilities they lease to others.

The Cooperative’s primary business territory includes the Minnesota counties of Goodhue and
Wabasha and Dunn, Pepin and Pierce counties in Wisconsin. Some sales are made to producers outside
this area. It markets its products and services to its current and prospective members and patrons
through several departments with employee groups including field representatives who specialize in
agronomy, animal nutrition and commodity marketing.

For 100 years the Cooperative and its two predecessor cooperatives, Goodhue Elevator and Farmers
Elevator of Lake City, have served and changed with the needs of area farmers as an integral part of
the agricultural community.

The Cooperative’s farm supply business provides producers and other non-member patrons with seed,
bulk and bagged fertilizer, farm chemicals, custom fertilizer blending, fertilizer and chemical
application, bagged and custom mixed feeds, bulk feed delivery, and farm supplies. The supply
business also includes bulk petroleum, and 24-hour cardtrol diesel services and propane delivery, sales
and service. Farm supply sales in the fiscal years ended August 31, 2004 and 2005 and the six months
ended February 28, 2006 were $42,281,812, $49,714,600 and $ 17,047,617, respectively.

Commodity marketing services provided by the Cooperative involve contracting and purchasing,
marketing, handling, shipping, drying and storage. Commodities handled are primarily corn and
soybeans, the major production crops in the Cooperative’s business territory. The Cooperative offers
its patrons direct access to the Mississippi river market through its ownership participation in a
separate company, Red Wing Grain LLC that operates a river terminal in Red Wing, Minnesota. Grain
sales by the Cooperative totaled $ 9,591,206 in the fiscal year ended August 31, 2004 and $ 10,057,240
in the fiscal year ended August 31, 2005. Grain sales for the six months ended February 28, 2006 were
$ 3,350,232.

Farm supplies and components for custom feed and fertilizer are purchased by the Cooperative from a
variety of sources. These suppliers include manufacturing, processing and energy companies that are
privately owned as well as cooperative entities in which the Cooperative is a member and receives
patronage income distributions in cash and allocated credits. Many of the suppliers operate in
international markets so that the Cooperative has access to a broad array of supply sources.
Availability and cost of supplies and energy products are influenced more by international market
conditions than limitations in access to suppliers.

The Cooperative has grown over the years through merger and the addition of subsidiary companies to

a size that allows it some efficiencies of size that aid in competitive pricing and retaining skilled
personnel to provide specialized services.
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The Cooperative serves a strong agricultural area with long standing member support of its operations.
No single customer exceeds twenty percent (20%) of sales. No sales are made directly to foreign
buyers. Competition comes principally from regional activities of national and international farm
supply and commodity marketing companies such as Hubbard Feeds, Cargill, Land O Lakes and CHS.
These large companies can sometimes offer better pricing because of the economic efficiencies of their
relatively larger size. There is some price and service competition for member/patron business at the
edges of the Cooperative’s business territory from neighboring local agricultural cooperatives.

A development in recent years has been the construction of an increasing number of ethanol plants in
the region. This has the potential of affecting the traditional patterns of grain production, marketing
and shipping in the Cooperative’s business area. It may, for example, reduce by a small percentage the
amount of grain being shipped down river from the Red Wing river terminal and shift production to
corn and away from soybeans. The overall effects on the Cooperatives operations in future years of
the ethanol plants are still uncertain. The plants cannot take large amounts of grain at any one time,
they are subject to production variations based on petroleum market conditions and governmental
incentive programs. To the extent that their usage of corn strengthens the local farm economy, the
Cooperative can be assured of continued and possibly increasing sales of seed, fertilizer, chemical and
crop related services.

The Cooperative plans to continue its traditional services and to add new services as technology
advances to meet the needs of producers. Its service personnel are well educated and are continually
being trained in the latest techniques and product developments. The Cooperative has and will
continue to market its products and services to producers outside of its traditional business territory.

Note: Because this Offering Circular focuses primarily on details concerning the Cooperative rather
than the industry in which the Cooperative operates, potential investors may wish to conduct their own
separate investigation of the Cooperative’s industry to obtain broader insight in assessing the
Cooperative’s prospects.

Inventories, Commodities Transactions and Derivatives

Through its grain elevator operations the Cooperative provides a market where local producers can sell
the grain they have produced and livestock producers can purchase grain when their operations
demand it. To carry out these functions the Cooperative buys and sells grain every day.

Prices paid by the Cooperative for grain purchased from members and the prices the Cooperative
receives on grain sales are based on market prices determined in relation to prices for each commodity
continually established in competitive bidding on the national and international commodity exchanges.

The Cooperative’s ownership position is consistently monitored in its daily Long/Short position report.
This report indicates whether the Cooperative needs to buy or sell grain to limit price risk on its net
position. The Long/Short position is monitored internally and is reviewed monthly by the
Cooperative’s board of directors and its bank lender.

Because the Cooperative’s grain transaction prices follow closely the price movement on the Chicago
Board of Trade, futures contracts are a very good hedging instrument to manage price risk. The
Cooperative uses exchange traded futures and options contracts exclusively for bona fide hedge
purposes.

Ag Partners Coop — Offering Circular Class A Preferred Stock — July 18, 2006 Page 6 of 71

12



A good example of how the Cooperative utilizes hedging is during harvest. At that time of year large
amounts of grain are typically purchased as delivered to the Cooperative’s facilities. It may not make
sense economically or even be possible to sell all of the grain received at that time. Through the sales
of futures contracts the Cooperative is able to transfer the price risk of holding this long position to the
market until a later date when the grain can be sold. At the time of the sale an equivalent amount of
future contracts can be purchased back with the net effect of preserving a reasonable profit margin on
the grain sales regardless of market price movements while the grain was held.

Another example of the use of futures is where a producer may contract to deliver grain to one of the
Cooperative’s facilities for a future date. Selling futures against that purchase allows time for the
Cooperative to look for the best selling opportunity for that grain when it is delivered.

If a livestock producer needs to buy grain for future delivery, the Cooperative can enter into a contract
to sell it to the producer for future delivery at a set price and buy a futures contract. The Cooperative’s
position is protected against market price movement risk by the futures contract until the Cooperative
buys the grain to deliver to the producer and sells the futures contract.

For the two most recent fiscal years ending August 31, 2004 and 2005 plus the six-month period ended
February 28, 2006 the Cooperative’s average position for corn was long 2,805 bushels and for
soybeans long 5,293 bushels. The Long/Short report for February 28, 2006 for the three major grains
handled by the Cooperative was as follows:

GRAIN POSITION AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2006

(In Bushels)
CORN BEANS OATS
INVENTORY 1,962,343 449,951 85,744
LESS STORAGE OBIGATIONS 1,337,424 353,086 22,333
COMPANY OWNED GRAIN 624,919 96,865 63,411
LLESS UNPRICED PURCHASES 13,964 8,943
NET CURRENTLY OWNED GRAIN 610,955 87,922 63,411
LESS NET SALES CONTRACTS 69,063 9,435 (2,729)
LONG/(SHORT) CONTRACT POSITION 1,163,071 169,202 66,140
PLUS FUTURES BOUGHT
Expiring July 2007 100,000
TOTAL FUTURES BOUGHT 100,000 - -
LESS FUTURES SOLD
Expiring May 2006 665,000 120,000 40,000
July 2006 225,000
November 2006 25,000
December 2006 280,000
November 2007 10,000
December 2007 50,000
December 2008 30,000
TOTAL FUTURES SOLD 1,250,000 155,000 40,000
NET LONG/(SHORT) POSITION 13,071 14,202 26,140
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Employees

The cooperative currently has sixty-five (65) full time non-union employees. Additional seasonal and
part time employees are added during spring planting and fall harvest each year. The employees are

categorized as follows:

Administrative 14
Plant operations 18
" Drivers 15
Sales 18

The total number of full time employees and their assignment to the listed job categories is anticipated

to remain the same in the next twelve

Employees receive standard employee benefits including provisions for paid holidays, vacation and

months.

other specified absences, contributory health insurance and a 401(k) pension plan.

Business Facilities and Equipment

The Cooperative’s business facility locations owned or leased directly or through its subsidiary
companies and services offered at each location are as follows. All of the facilities are in good repair

and fully used in operations.

Lake City, Minnesota —

Bellechester, Minnesota -

Goodhue, Minnesota -

Wanamingo, Minnesota -

Cannon Falls, Minnesota -

Grain elevator and grain merchandising

Feed store and warehouse

Fertilizer plant and seed, ag chemical warehouse
and application service

Bulk petroleum and 24-hour cardtrol diesel

Full service location

Grain elevator

Feed warehouse

Seasonal seed and ag chemical service
Anhydrous ammonia

Main office

Grain elevator and grain merchandising

Complete feed milling and manufacturing

Fertilizer plant, seed and ag chemical warehouse
and application service

Bulk petroleum

Propane delivery, sales and service

Full service location

Grain elevator and grain merchandising
Feed store and warehouse

Grain elevator and grain merchandising
Fertilizer plant, seed and ag chemical warehouse

and application service
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Cannon Falls, Minnesota - Feed store and warehouse
(continued) Bulk petroleum

Full service location
Subsidiary company facilities:

Ellsworth, Wisconsin - Grain elevator and grain merchandising
Fertilizer plant, seed and ag chemical warehouse
and application service
Feed store and warchouse

Farm store
Grange Hall (Ono), Wisconsin - Farm store
Red Wing, Minnesota - Barge loading grain terminal

In addition to the land and facilities described above the Cooperative owns equipment, trucks and
tractors with a net book value of approximately $ 8.9 million. Major categories of these assets include
grain drying, handling and storage equipment, loaders and product storage bins, mixing equipment,
sprayers and spreaders, delivery trucks and trailers, LP tanks, and computer equipment.

The Cooperative has entered into current operating leases as follows:

Lease
Annual Rent Term Ends
Fertilizer Storage Space $118,125 6/30/11
Pickup Trucks (5) 38,280 12/15/06
John Deere Sprayers (3) 66,136 11/21/08
Case/Tyler SPX 3185 Sprayers (2) 43,500 11/01/07
Case/Tyler Titan 4300 / Flex Air Applicator 30,000 4/09/10

The future minimum non-cancelable lease payments on these operating leases are as follows: 2006
$296,041; 2007 $270,521; 2008 $214,261; 2009 $194,574; and 2010 $0.

Current spending plans for plant and equipment include the average $1 million per year for equipment
replacements and upgrades. A $2.6 million centralized fertilizer storage and blending facility at the
Goodhue location is in the planning and bidding process. This new facility will replace older facilities
that are reaching the end of their useful lives and include enhancements to improve efficiencies and
provide improved services and products to member/patrons.

Regulation

The Cooperative is subject to governmental regulation in several areas of its operations. The burden of
these regulations increases operating costs for the Cooperative as well as other competing businesses.
The major areas of regulation include:

(1) Environmental. The agricultural industry has gone through significant changes over the past
few years in the regulation of environmental issues. These regulations cover air, soil and noise
pollution. This has been particularly true in the areas of farm chemical and fertilizer handling
and storage. The Cooperative has made significant investments in equipment and facilities in
order to meet or exceed all current regulations for each of its facilities and the commodities and
supplies handled. There are currently no environmental violations or significant
clean up obligations.
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(2) Occupational Safety. The agriculture industry has been at the forefront of OSHA regulation
for many years. The grain industry in particular has been under heavy scrutiny. Because of the
strict OSHA requirements and the desire to provide employees with a safe workplace, the
Cooperative has and continues to work diligently to meet or exceed all applicable OSHA
regulations. A safety director is employed to keep up with safe workplace regulation changes as
they occur.

(3) Transportation. The Cooperative has an employee designated as a transportation director with a
Jjob assignment of keeping all vehicles in safe working condition and in compliance with all
vehicle safety requirements. The transportation director also is responsible to be sure
employees are up to date on training regarding safe vehicle operation practices.

(4) Terrorism, Security and Food Safety. In this evolving area of regulation the Cooperative is
faced with ever increasing requirements regarding security of products handled, records of
chemicals used on products received from producers and records to track feed and animal
health products to specific herds. The Cooperative has an employee assigned to enforce
security and other applicable policies in this area and to be sure reports to government agencies
are up to date and filed as required.

Intellectual Property and Exclusive Distributorships

Ongoing success of the Cooperative is not dependent on any patents, copyrights, trade secrets,
specialized know how or other proprietary information. The Cooperative is a distributor for many
agricultural products, many of which are supported by national marketing campaigns of their
manufacturers and are popular with the Cooperative’s member/patrons. However, none of the product
dealerships are of such unique nature as to be irreplaceable or otherwise likely to cause permanent
significant damage to the Cooperative’s business if the distributorships were terminated.

Subsidiary Companies

The financial statements included with this Offering Circular include the Cooperative’s fifty percent
(50.00%) interest in the following limited liability companies accounted for on the equity method:

Western Wisconsin Ag Supply Company, LLC — This company was formed in 1999 as a joint
venture with J.M. Ranch, Inc for the limited purpose of procuring and marketing agronomy products to
producer member/patrons of the Cooperative and J.M. Ranch, Inc (affiliated with Deiss and Nugent
Feed Co.) in Wisconsin.

Red Wing Grain, LLC - Owned jointly with Cargill, Inc. This company was formed in 2001 to
operate a barge loading river grain terminal in Red Wing, Minnesota and market grain originating in
Southeast Minnesota and Southwest Wisconsin. Cargill buys substantially all of the grain handled by
the company.

Western Wisconsin Nutrition, LLC ~ Effective January 1, 2003 the Cooperative formed this
company with D & N, LLC (affiliated with Deiss and Nugent Feed Co.) for the limited purpose of
procuring and marketing feed products to producer member/patrons of the Cooperative and D&N LLC
in Wisconsin.
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Material Recent Events in the Development of the Cooperative

1996 — The Cooperative was formed through the consolidation two Minnesota
agricultural cooperatives, Goodhue Elevator (Established in 1905) and
Farmers Elevator of Lake City (Established in 1918).

1998 — A new feed mill was constructed Goodhue and began centralized milling
operations

1999 - Formed Western Wisconsin Ag Supply Company, LLC with Deiss and
Nugent Feed Company and built a new fertilizer plant in Ellsworth,
Wisconsin.

2001 ~ Formed Red Wing Grain, LLC in with Cargill, Inc and leased a barge
loading grain terminal on the Mississippi River in Red Wing, Minnesota.

2003 ~ Formed Western Wisconsin Nutrition, LLC with Deiss and Nugent Feed
Company and brought feed milling functions to Goodhue, Minnesota.

2004 — Red Wing Grain, LLC bought the barge loading grain terminal it was
leasing in Red Wing, Minnesota.

2005 — Purchased land in anticipation of constructing a new fertilizer facility in
Goodhue, Minnesota in the summer of 2006.

Pending Equity and Other Transactions

In 2005 the members voted to amend the Cooperative’s articles of incorporation to change to a stock
based cooperative corporation. The details of this equity restructuring are discussed in the
CAPITALIZATION section of this Offering Circular.

There are currently no mergers, acquisitions, spin-offs or other restructuring transactions pending or
anticipated.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The principal purpose of the issuance of the Shares is for conversion of member allocated patronage
income credits on the books of the Cooperative. This will result in no cash proceeds being received.
The objective of this conversion is to reduce the Cooperative’s annual cash disbursements for
revolving redemptions of member allocated equity accounts to the extent members choose to make the
conversions and to build a more permanent equity capital structure. The annual dividends to be paid on
the Shares represent consideration to members for the longer-term investment commitment resulting
from the conversions. It is anticipated that approximately $3.5 to $4 million of Shares will be issued
for this purpose. There is no established amount of these conversions to meet any specific financial
objective or requirement.

The Cooperative’s cash flow requirements are being met from its available resources, ongoing
operations and financing arrangements in place. The Cooperative does not anticipate any cash flow or
liquidity problems in the coming 12 months. Major upcoming cash expenditures include $700,000 for
equipment replacements and upgrades, $600,000 for patronage income distributions to members and $
2.6 million for construction of new fertilizer facilities in Goodhue, Minnesota. The Cooperative is not
in default on any loan or obligation, there are no unpaid judgments or liens and trade payables are all
being paid within normal terms. Issuance of the Shares is not being done for cash to meet immediate
operating or asset acquisition financing needs.
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Shares representing the available balance of the $5 million limit of this Regulation A offering are
expected to be issued for new funds that will be added to the Cooperative’s general working capital,
used to meet the Cooperative’s cash requirements in the normal course of business and/or applied to
reduce the debt described in the CAPITALIZATION section of this circular. No specific use of these
anticipated investment funds has been established at this time.

CAPITALIZATION
Debt

Relationship with CoBank, ACB. - The Cooperative’s primary lender is CoBank ACB (CoBank), an
Agricultural Credit Bank headquartered in Denver, Colorado, that is one of the banks of the Farm
Credit System. The Farm Credit System, established in 1916 by the United States Congress, is a
Federally chartered network of borrower-owned lending institutions comprised of cooperatives and
related service organizations. CoBank, which is structured as a cooperative owned by its borrowers, is
Federally chartered under the Farm Credit Act of 1971, as amended, and is subject to supervision,
examination, and regulation by an independent Federal agency, the Farm Credit Administration. The
Cooperative is one of approximately 2.400 voting stockholders of CoBank who each have one vote
under the bank’s cooperative structure.

CoBank is restricted under its charter to making loans and providing related financial services to
eligible borrowers in the agricultural and rural utility sectors and to certain related entities and is not
authorized to accept deposits. CoBank raises debt funds for its lending activities primarily through the
issuance of debt securities by the Farm Credit Banks Funding Corporation, which is also part of the
Farm Credit System.

Acting under its cooperative structure, CoBank returns a portion of its annual earnings to its
owner/borrowers in the form of patronage dividends. The dividends are paid part in cash and part in
capital stock and participation certificates that become part of the owner/borrower’s equity investment
in CoBank. Patronage dividends, which effectively lower the borrower’s cost of borrowing, are paid
from CoBank’s net earnings in proportion to the owner/borrower’s borrowings from the bank for the
year compared to CoBank’s total loan volume for the same period.

The Cooperative has received patronage dividends based on its annual borrowing levels including $
44,592 in the fiscal year ending August 31, 2004 (paid $ 22,296 in cash and $22,296 in CoBank capital
shares) and $ 62,963 (in the fiscal year ending August 31, 2005 (paid $ 37,778 in cash and $25,185 in
CoBank capital shares).

In accordance with the Farm Credit Act, eligible borrowers are required to invest funds as equity in
CoBank as a condition of borrowing. The minimum initial borrower investment is the lower of $1,000
or 2% of the amount of the initial loan and is paid in cash at the time of the borrower’s first loan from
the bank. At the present time CoBank is following a loan-based capital plan that requires each
borrower to meet a required equity capital investment level calculated as ten percent (10%) of the
borrower’s past five-year average loan balance. No direct investment by the borrower is required to
meet this level. The requirement is met through accumulated patronage dividend allocations retained as
equity capital by the bank.

Under CoBank’s current capital plan the Cooperative’s required equity capital investment amount is
$472,597. The Cooperative’s equity capital investment in CoBank at August 31, 2005 was $ 401,674.
When the Cooperative’s accumulated patronage dividend allocations retained as equity capital by the
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bank reach the required amount subsequent annual patronage dividends payable to the Cooperative
from CoBank will be paid totally in cash.

CoBank’s capital plan requirements could change over time based on the bank’s activities and capital
needs. Redemption of equity capital investments is at the discretion of the board of directors of
CoBank. Should the Cooperative’s average borrowing levels be reduced over time its required equity
capital investment level would drop accordingly and any excess equity capital investment would
eventually be returned to the Cooperative in accordance with CoBank’s equity redemption policies
then in effect.

CoBank holds a statutory first lien against the Cooperative’s equity capital investment as part of the
security it relies on in its lending to the Cooperative. Holders of equities of CoBank may not pledge,
hypothecate, or otherwise grant a security interest in such equities except as consented to by the bank
under Farm Credit Administration regulations.

Short Term Debt — The Cooperative has a line-of-credit with CoBank of $9,500,000 to meet seasonal
cash flow needs. This loan has a variable interest rate based on market rates that was 7.28% at
February 28, 2006 and matures March 1, 2007. The balance at February 28, 2006 was $ 513,721. This
loan arrangement is secured by the same assets as the long-term loan with CoBank described below.

Payments due on long-term debt in the next twelve months total $ 1,533,114,

Long Term Debt ~ Obligations maturing over one year from the end of the Cooperative’s fiscal year
include:

CoBank - The Cooperative has a term loan with CoBank that matures on March 20, 2010. This
loan is being repaid at the rate of $49,000 per month plus interest at a variable rate that was 7.53% at
February 28, 2006. The balance of this loan at February 28, 2006 was $ 2,475,000. The short and long
term loans with CoBank are secured by essentially all of the tangible and non-tangible assets of the
Cooperative. The CoBank loans also include loan restrictions and covenants that require the
Cooperative to maintain certain debt to equity and other ratios and minimum working capital of
$2,500,000 at the end of each of its fiscal years (ending August 31) of each year) during the term of the
loan and $1,000,000 at other times.

Patron Investment Notes - The Cooperative has unsecured promissory notes issued to patrons |

that mature September 15 of each year. The notes automatically renew unless the holder requests
payment. At September 15, 2005 there were notes from thirteen (13) current or former member/patrons
who were- all residents of Minnesota that total $945,114. This amount includes $169,053 issued in new
note principal since September 16, 2004. During the same period $448,105 was paid to retire notes
previously issued. Interest is accrued and compounded monthly and paid at the note maturity date
each year at the direction of the note holder either in cash or by adding the accrued interest to the
principal amount of note being renewed. New note principal since September 16, 2004 includes
$14,412 of compounded interest. The annual interest rate on these notes is five percent (5%).

‘Members’ Equity

As an agricultural cooperative organized on a non-stock basis the Cooperative’s present capital
structure consists only of allocated and unallocated net earnings.

Allocated Equities - Allocated equities consist of the unredeemed retained portion of prior year
patronage income allocated to individual members. Such allocations of each year’s net patronage
source income are made on a patronage basis to members based on their business with the Cooperative
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for that year. The balance of these equities, before allocations to be made for the fiscal year ending
August 31, 2005 is $9,489,332 comprised of allocation amounts back to the 1991 — 1992 fiscal year.

These allocations are subject to redemption at the sole discretion of the board of directors based on the
financial strength and position of the Cooperative. In recent years the Cooperative has followed a
pattern of redeeming patronage income allocations within ten to twelve years. The Cooperative has
also followed a discretionary policy of redeeming allocated patronage income accounts in the estates of
deceased members. '

General Reserve - The general reserve consists of accumulated after tax net earnings from non-
patronage income and minor amounts of patronage income not allocated to member patrons. Such

income is retained by the Cooperative and not allocated to individual members.

Changes Being Implemented — Equity Restructuring Plan

In March 2005 the members of the Cooperative voted to amend the Cooperative’s articles of
incorporation and bylaws in order to support and provide authority for the board of directors to
implement an equity restructuring plan proposed by the board of directors for the purpose of building
more permanent equity capital that involves the components described below. Prior to the amendment
vote the board of directors had conducted a series of member meetings to inform the membership of
the equity restructuring plan. The specific elements of the plan are being implemented by the board of
directors under its authority established in the amended articles of incorporation and bylaws as well
under the Minnesota agricultural cooperative statute. No further approvals by vote of the Cooperative’s
members are required to implement this plan.

Common Stock - The Cooperative was formed in 1996 on a non-stock basis. The approved
amendments to the Cooperative’s articles of incorporation change the Cooperative to a stock
corporation. The amendments established a requirement for a voting member to be the holder of one
share of common stock with a par value of $1,000 and authorize the issuance of up to ten thousand
(10,000) shares of common stock.

Acting under its discretionary authority to redeem allocated patronage income credits, as part of the
equity restructuring plan, the board of directors will redeemed and transfer $1,000 of allocated
patronage credits on the books of the Cooperative to cover the price of a common stock share for
current members eligible for and desiring continued membership. Those current members who do not
have $1,000 of allocated patronage credits and non-member patrons who are eligible for and desire
membership in the Cooperative will have the opportunity to pay the balance due for their stock share
or have their future patronage income allocations accumulated in a stock credit account until sufficient
to pay the balance of the purchase price of the stock share in full.

As of February 28, 2006 there are 743 members who meet membership eligibility requirements for the
2005 — 2006 fiscal year. These current membership eligibility requirements include being an
agricultural producer resident of Minnesota or Wisconsin who conducts a minimum of $10,000 in any
type of business with the Cooperative during the current fiscal year. Implementing the new structure
change will result in $743,000 of allocated equities being reclassified to common stock. As part of its
implementation of the equity restructuring plan the requisite amount of allocated patronage credits to
cover the common stock share for each eligible member was redeemed and transferred to a stock credit
account as of August 31, 2005. The formal issuance of the common stock shares to eligible members
to complete the documentation of this portion of the equity restructuring plan will be completed prior
to the end of the current fiscal year August 31, 2006.
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Preferred Stock - The amended articles of incorporation also authorize the issuance of up to five
hundred thousand (500,000) shares of no par value preferred stock. The articles authorize the board of
directors to issue preferred stock, as they deem appropriate in multiple series and under the terms and
conditions that they establish. As of the date of this Offering Circular no shares of any preferred stock
series have been issued.

Class A - The board has approved the issuance of the series of Class A Preferred Stock that is
covered in this Offering Circular. See DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES herein.

Class B - The board has also approved the creation of a series of Class B preferred stock with
2,000 shares available for issuance. These non-voting shares have a stated value of $1,000 per share
and pay a non-cumulative variable annual dividend of up to five percent (5%) as determined by the
board of directors. Class B preferred stock has a priority on dissolution over allocated equities and
common stock, but not over Class A preferred stock. This series is established for conversion, at the
discretion of the board of directors, of funds represented by cancelled common stock shares belonging
to members who no longer meet the eligibility requirements to retain their voting member status. It is
expected that very few shares of this stock series will be issued over time.

Discounted Conversion of Allocated Equities — A key component of the Cooperative’s plan to build
more permanent equity capital is the discounted redemption of allocated equities being offered to
members at a forty percent (40.00%) discount rate. This part of the equity restructuring plan is being
implemented by board action under its discretionary authority to redeem allocated equities.

For a cooperative the redemption of allocated equities can be accomplished at the discretion of the
board of directors through payment in cash, payment in equivalent value of products or other assets,
credits against amounts owed by a member to the cooperative or conversion to another type of equity
account or instrument.

Participation in the discounted redemption part of the Cooperative’s equity restructuring plan is
optional for each member. There are no member approved documents, agreements or cooperative laws
or principles that allow the Cooperative to force a member to accept a discounted redemption of
allocated equity accounts.

The forty percent (40%) discount rate was established through the judgment of the board of directors to
approximately reflect two economic factors.

First, is that the Cooperative’s assets include over $3 million in similar allocated equity investments in
cooperatives with which the Cooperative does business. Annual increases in these allocated equity
investments in other cooperatives are included in the Cooperative’s income in the year earned and,
accordingly, allocated to the Cooperative’s members as part of the allocated equities for those years
held by the Cooperative’s members. Prior to implementation of the reorganization plan these
investments in other cooperatives represented approximately thirty five percent (35%) of the
Cooperative’s member allocated equity accounts.

The other cooperatives in which the Cooperative holds equity investments are on extended or delayed
equity revolvement schedules that result in the Cooperative holding these investments for indefinite
periods. The Cooperative strives to revolve its allocated equities back to its members at a time as early
as financially practical. It is a major cash burden to the Cooperative to revolve back to its members the
full value of their allocated equities from a given year when the cooperatives with which the
Cooperative does business have not revolved their corresponding allocated equities that the
Cooperative holds for those same years. '
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To the extent that the Cooperative’s members accept the discounted conversion of their allocated
equity accounts to other equity accounts or instruments the Cooperative is relieved from a future
redemption obligation to those members on the discounted portion. Then when a cooperative in which
the Cooperative holds allocated equities does eventually pay out a portion of those equities the
Cooperative will be in a better position to use the funds received to meet its other cash requirements.

Thirty to thirty five percent (30 — 35%) of the forty percent (40%) discount rate was set to reflect the
portion of the Cooperative’s member allocated equity accounts that represents corresponding
patronage income allocations from other cooperatives held by the Cooperative as investments that are
not subject to current redemption by those cooperatives.

Second, the Cooperative’s redemption pattern for member allocated equities as established at the
discretion of the board of directors has historically been in the ten to twelve-year range. General needs
for equity capital anticipated in the coming years are expected to cause the board of directors to extend
this redemption time period in the future. There is a time value of money. For a member to be able to
convert non-dividend bearing allocated equity accounts with no certain future redemption date for a
current dividend bearing stock justifies a discount rate applied to the allocated equities being
converted.

A general factor of five to ten percent (5 - 10%) to reflect the discounted present value of currently
receiving a dividend bearing security in place of a future cash payment at some indeterminable date in
redemption of the allocated equity accounts was added to round out the discount rate to forty percent
(40%).

The original equity credits received by members were taxable as ordinary income to the member in the
year the allocation was made. The current benefit to a member who chooses to accept the discounting
of their allocated equities is that they receive an ordinary loss for tax purposes in their tax year in
which the discount is recorded by the Cooperative.

The original equity restructuring plan as proposed to the membership included an option for members
to elect to have their allocated equity accounts (or any portion of the accounts that they choose)
redeemed at a forty percent (40%) discount through conversion of the discounted amount to the Shares
at their $100 per share stated value.

As a result of the discussions of the equity restructuring plan with the members this original concept
was modified by the board of directors. Because of the availability of the current tax deduction, the
members’ understanding of the long term equity capital needs of the Cooperative, and the anticipated
lengthening of the holding time of allocated equity accounts until redemption a number of members
expressed their desire to accept the discounted redemption of their allocated equities regardless of their
ultimate decision whether to accept conversion of their discounted allocated equity accounts to the
Shares after review of this Offering Circular.

Acting within its discretion in handling the redemption and classification of member allocated equity
accounts the board of directors authorized the transfer of allocated equity accounts specified by

members desiring to accept the discount of those accounts regardless of their decision regarding .

conversion to the Shares at the discounted amount to a separate allocated equity account called stock
credits in keeping with the new equity structure. The transfer to a different equity account
classification was necessary to record redemption transaction and trigger recognition of the discount.
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The discounts were recorded for those accounts involved by the Cooperative in 2005 and the
participating members received the discount tax deduction for their 2005 tax year.

Upon review of this Offering Circular the holders of these stock credit accounts will be able to convert
them to the Shares. Should any of these members decide not to make the conversion of their stock
credit accounts to the Shares after review of this Offering Circular their stock credits will be held by
the Cooperative and paid out to the member in the same redemption cycle at the discretion of the board
of directors as other allocated equity accounts from the same years.

Other members who have not previously elected to accept the discount of their allocated equity
accounts through conversion to stock credits will be able to accept conversion of their equity accounts
to Shares at the 40% discount rate upon review of this Offering Circular.

Under the equity restructuring plan, all members are able to buy any number of Shares within the terms
of the offering for cash at the fixed $100 stated price per share for the duration of this offering. All
members have the option to choose to have their allocated equity accounts discounted by 40% through
conversion to the stock credit account without being required to accept conversion to Shares.
Conversions of allocated equity accounts to Shares are only allowed at the 40% discounted rate,
whether done at the time of the decision to convert allocated equities to Shares or through conversion
of stock credit accounts that represent the member’s allocated equity accounts that have previously
been discounted 40%.

Capitalization Table as of February 28, 2006

Restated to Show Full

Implementation of Restructuring

Per Financial
Statements and this Offering

Long Term Debt $ 3,420,114 $ 3,420,114
Stock Credits 3,298,287 2,555,287 A
Allocated Equities 4,636,652 4,636,652
Patronage Payable in Equities
General Reserve 6,276,432 6,276,432
Common Stock 743,000 A
Preferred Stock - Class A B

- Class B C
Total Debt and Equity Capital $ 17,631,485 $17,631,48

A — Stock Credits at February 28, 2006 represent allocated patronage income equity amounts
reclassified to this separate member capital account as part of the equity restructuring plan approved by
the members. $743,000 of the credits will be converted to voting common stock for the 743 members
of the Cooperative at February 28, 2006. The balance of $2,555,287 represents the discounted balance
of allocated patronage income accounts belonging to members who elected to accept the discounted
reclassification prior to August 31, 2005 and who will have the option of converting their stock credits
to Class A Preferred Stock as part of this offering.

B — No Class A preferred stock is shown as there is no minimum issuance of Shares required in this
offering. Class A preferred stock will primarily be issued in conversion of member stock credits or
additional allocated equities with discounts on conversion of allocated equities being added to the
general reserve. Therefore, the Cooperative’s total debt and equity capital will not change as a result of
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the offering except to the extent of sales of Shares to non-member investors, which are not anticipated
to be significant during the period of this offering.

C - No Class B preferred stock is expected to be issued as a result of the equity restructuring plan or
this offering.

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

The securities being offered hereby are Class A Preferred Stock Shares at a fixed price of $100 per
share. This is not an at market price offering. The Shares will only be issued by the Cooperative at the
$100 per share price for the duration of this offering.

Description
These Shares have the following characteristics:

- One hundred dollars ($100) stated value per share set by the board
of directors.

- Non-voting.

- Variable non-cumulative annual dividend up to eight percent (8.00%) at the
discretion of the board of directors.

- Preference over allocated equities and common stock upon dissolution of the
Cooperative.

- Are only transferable on the books of the Cooperative upon the approval of the
board of directors.

- May be issued in uncertificated form and in fractional shares.

The board of directors has currently approved 100,000 shares of this series to be issued over time, with
up to 50,000 shares to be issued in this offering. Class A Preferred Stock is not convertible to any other
stock series and has no other preferences or rights than those stated above. There is no minimum
number of Shares required to be issued in this offering.

After the completion of this offering the Cooperative, at the discretion of the board of directors, may
from time to time in the future purchase Shares offered for sale, or make offers to purchase Shares, but
may not force holders to sell their Shares back to the Cooperative through a call for the redemption of
any amount of the Shares.

Specific plans for repurchase of Shares and the future timing of such repurchases have not been
formulated at this time. Considerations will include the Cooperative’s desire to provide liquidity to
holders of the Shares, its cash position and anticipated cash requirements and the Cooperative’s equity
capital planning as to the maximum number of Shares it desires to have outstanding over time. Any
such repurchases of Shares will be done in conformance with applicable U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission regulations and requirements.

As equity instruments, the dividends payable on the Shares may be subject to restrictions in covenants
of loan agreements entered into from time to time by the Cooperative. At the present time no such
restrictions are in effect.

Issuance of Shares in uncertificated form refers to the Cooperative’s option under Minnesota statute
(Minn. Stat. 302A.417) to issue evidence of ownership of the Shares in any written or computer
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generated form that contains information specified in the statute regarding the Shares and the
stockholder in place of a traditional stock certificate.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

The offering will commence approximately on the date of this offering circular and continue for 24
months from that date or until the full number of shares offered are issued unless earlier terminated by
the Cooperative’s board of directors.

There is no public market for the Shares. The Cooperative will, on a best efforts basis for the benefit of
its shareholders, administer an informal market by maintaining lists of holders with available Shares
for sale and interested buyers. Subject to approval of the transfer by the Cooperative’s board of
directors, holders of the Shares may negotiate the sale of their Shares to potential buyers from the
Cooperative’s list or otherwise located by the holder. No commitment or guarantee has or will be made
by the Cooperative to any investor as to what price might be received in a negotiated sale of the
Shares, nor does the Cooperative have any obligation to make such a guarantee. There is no assurance
that an investor may be able to sell Shares within any desired timeframe.

The Cooperative is not using underwriters or selling agents for this offering. No commissions, finders’
fees or any special transaction based compensation are being paid in conjunction with the issuance of
the Shares.

The following employees of the Cooperative will be participating in the distribution of the Shares on
behalf of the Cooperative. Each of these employees is exempt from registration as a broker dealer
under the provisions of Rule 3a4-1 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

Gregory S. Schwanbeck General Manager

William T. Ahlbrecht Assistant General Manager
~ Joel P. Eichelberger Controller

Janice J. Holst Office Manager

Trudy R. Vangssness Bookkeeper

Judy A. Bremer Bookkeeper

Cindy L. Boehlke Bookkeeper

No transaction based compensation will be paid to any employee or director in conjunction with the
issuance of the Shares.

There is no requirement, plan, arrangement or commitment involving officers, directors, or any other
individual investor or group to purchase Shares in this offering

The Cooperative has no obligation to repurchase Shares in any amount at any price at any time. The
board of directors may at its sole discretion authorize the Cooperative’s repurchase of Shares in
varying amounts from time to time at par or another price determined by the board based on then
current financial circumstances.

Restrictions and Priorities

Conversion to, purchase and secondary transfers of the Shares are subject to certain restrictions.
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(1

Shares may only be acquired by residents of Minnesota and Wisconsin, unless the board of
directors is satisfied that there is an applicable exemption from registration in the state of residence
of the potential purchaser and the purchase otherwise meets the approval of the board.

(2) No more than $5 million of Shares (50,000 shares) will be issued within the 24-month period of

&)

(4)

this offering, less the aggregate offering price of any other securities issued by the Cooperative
during the same period. No issuance of other securities has occurred or is planned during this
period with the exception of the additions to existing promissory notes at their renewal date and the
possible minor amount of the Cooperative’s common stock held by persons no longer eligible to be
voting members of the Cooperative that might be converted to Class B Preferred stock at the
discretion of the board. The promissory notes and Class B Preferred stock are described in the
CAPITALIZATION section of this Offering Circular.

Priority in the issuance of Shares in the first twelve month period from the date of this Offering
Circular will be given to holders of allocated patronage income credits who agree to accept the
Cooperative’s offer to convert those credits to the Shares based on a forty percent (40%) discount
applied to the amount of credits being converted. This discount is described in detail in the
CAPITALIZATION section of this circular under the discussion of Discounted Conversion of
Allocated Equities.

Shares can only be sold or transferred with approval of the Cooperative’s board of directors as
recorded in the books and records of the Cooperative.

While some local non-member investors may be allowed to purchase Shares, the Shares are
primarily intended for conversion of member allocated patronage income credits into long-term
dividend bearing equity investments and for additional investment to support the Cooperative by
current and former members. Secondary transfers to third parties approved by the board of
directors are allowed to provide liquidity for the investment.

Given these objectives, the Cooperative does not want the administrative burden of unrestricted
sales and transfers of the Shares to a widespread group of investors unrelated and unfamiliar with
its activities and objectives.

Therefore, board approval is required for sale or transfer of the Shares to provide assurance that
Shares are primarily held by current and former members and local persons or entities who have
some relationship with or sufficient knowledge of the Cooperative, its members and its operations
to be an appropriate investor in the Cooperative. The board will also consider any other pertinent
factors in each individual potential investor situation that might impact its decision as to the
appropriateness of allowing the investor to purchase Shares including the board’s general
impression of the investor’s motives in obtaining Shares and whether the proposed investor has a
sufficient financial position and background to understand and bear the risks of investment in the
Shares. For example, the board will not approve a sale or transfer of Shares where it is aware that
the proposed purchaser is associated with a competitive business enterprise and the board is
concerned that the potential investor may be planning to acquire the Shares not as an investment to
support the Cooperative, but with a possible intention of gaining access to the Cooperative’s
financial information by virtue of their position as a shareholder to be used to the detriment of the
Cooperative in the competitive marketplace.

Certificates or other documentation representing the shares will bear a legend notifying holders of
these restrictions.
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DIVIDENDS, DISTRIBUTIONS AND REDEMPTIONS

As a non-stock entity through 2005 the Cooperative has had no stock series outstanding on which to

pay dividends or to redeem.

Member/Patron Promissory Notes - The Cooperative has issued promissory notes to Minnesota
resident member/patrons since its 2000/2001 fiscal year to supplement its working capital. The notes
pay 5% annual interest and all mature on September 15 of each year. The notes automatically renew
unless the holder instructs otherwise. Notes have been issued to approximately 50 different
member/patrons over this period of time. Note transactions are summarized as follows for the past five

years are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended Note Principal
August 31 Issued Redeemed Balance
2001 $1,213,457 $ 0 $ 1,213,457
2002 17,758 86,476 1,144,739
2003 479,756 589,791 1,034,704
2004 321,841 132,379 1,224,166
2005 169,053 448,105 945,114

Patronage Dividends - Distributions of patronage income have been made to members in cash and
allocated credits each year on a patronage basis as have annual redemptions of prior year retained
patronage income credits. These transactions in the past five fiscal years are as follows:

_ Patronage Dividends Paid In Prior Year
Fiscal Year :
Allocations
Ended ) Red J
August 31 Cash Allocations edeeme
2001 $ 442,750 $ 822,250 $ 336,916
2002 689,500 280,500 364,690
2003 647,500 1,202,500 358,506
2004 480,000 720,000 357,586
2005 620,000 620,000 359,588
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OFFICERS AND KEY PERSONNEL

Officers — 2005 / 2006

The following officers are directors of the Cooperative elected by the board to serve a one year term
that runs from the annual board organizational meeting held after the Cooperative’s annual November
membership meeting. The officers carry out their duties on an as needed part time basis.

Dale R. Kackmann, President

Dale was elected by the board to serve as the Cooperative’s president in November 2005. Dale
operates a 550-acre dairy farm south of Lake City, Minnesota in partnership with his father. He grew
up on this farm and has worked there all of his life. The farm includes 220 dairy cows and 220 head of
young stock. Dale is a 1982 graduate of Lincoln High School in Lake City. He is 40 years old and
married with two children.

Dale has served as a director of the Cooperative for 4 years and one year as a board advisory
committee member. His present term ends in December 2007. He has been a member of the
Cooperative and a predecessor cooperative for twenty-seven years.

Robert W. Hinsch, Vice President

Robert grew up on a dairy farm in Goodhue, Minnesota and currently operates a 400-acre dairy farm
with some dairy steers and cash grain production. He is 40 years old and married with four children.
Robert is a graduate of Goodhue High School.

Robert is serving his first term as a director of the Cooperative. His present term expires in December
2008. He has been a member of the Cooperative and a predecessor cooperative since 1984.

Robert has been a member of Associated Milk Producers, Inc since 1984. He has been a member of the
Goodhue Area Jaycees (1984-1998, President 1992), the St. Lukes Church Council (1998-2004,
President 2001) and the Goodhue Evergreen Cemetery Association (1999 to present, President 2000).

Mark R. Yotter, Secretary

Mark has been secretary of the Cooperative for three years. He is in his eighth year as a director of the
Cooperative. His present term expires in December 2006. He has been a member of the Cooperative
and a predecessor cooperative for twenty-five years.

Mark currently operates a 235-head 600-acre dairy farm near Lake City, Minnesota. His farm grows
corn, alfalfa, oats and barley. He grew up on a dairy/beef farm. He is 49 years old and is married with
two children. He is a 1974 graduate of Lincoln High School in Lake City and studied carpentry for
two years at Austin Area Vo-Tech School in Austin, Minnesota. He has worked in the construction

industry.
Mark is a member of Land-O-Lakes and Genex Co-op. He has served for 12 years on his church

school board of education including terms as the board’s vice president and secretary. Mark has
previously received recognition as Soil & Water Conservation Farmer of the Year for Wabasha County
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Kev Management

The following key management personnel are full time employees and can be contacted at the
Cooperative’s business office in Goodhue, Minnesota. Management personnel may not serve as
directors of the Cooperative, but may serve as directors of the subsidiary limited liability companies.
Policy, strategic direction and major contracts are the responsibility of the board.

General Manager - Gregory S. Schwanbeck

Greg has served as the Cooperative’s General Manager since its formation in 1996. He served as
General Manager of one of the cooperatives that merged to form the Cooperative, Farmers Elevator
Company in Lake City, Minnesota, from 1988 to 1996. He was also Assistant Manager of Farmers
Elevator Company from 1983 to 1988.

Greg also is an officer of the three limited liability companies in which the Cooperative holds a 50%
interest. He is President of both Western Wisconsin Ag Supply LLC and Western Wisconsin Nutrition
LLC. He is Secretary of Red Wing Grain LLC.

His management career began in 1975 at Dairyman’s Cooperative in Junction City, Wisconsin where
he started as a management trainee and rose to the position of General Manager. From 1979 to 1983 he
was employed by Lewiston Co-op in Lewiston, Minnesota as General Manager.

Greg lives in Lake City, Minnesota with his wife and two daughters. He is a 1971 graduate of Mayo
High School in Rochester, Minnesota where he was born and grew up. Greg is a graduate of Rochester
Junior College (1973) and Winona State College (1975) with a BA degree in business with course
concentrations in business administration and marketing. He is 51 years old.

Assistant General Manager - William T. Ahlbrecht
Bill has served as the Assistant General Manager of the Cooperative since its formation in 1996. His
primary focus is on the Cooperative’s feed and grain departments. He served as General Manager of

one of the cooperatives that merged to form the Cooperative, Goodhue Elevator, from 1987 to 1996.

Bill also serves as a board member of two of the three limited liability companies in which the
Cooperative holds a 50% interest, Western Wisconsin Nutrition LLC and Red Wing Grain LLC.

His previous employment experiences have included serving as Agronomy Manager (1979-1983) and

General Manager (1983-1987) for Concord Co-op in West Concord, Minnesota.

Bill, who is 49 years old, lives in Red Wing, Minnesota with his wife and two children. He grew up in
Jordan, Minnesota where he graduated in 1974 from Jordan High School.

Controller - Joel P. Eichelberger

Joel has served in his present position for the Cooperative since its formation in 1996. His
responsibilities also include accounting, financial reporting and managing financial matters for the
Cooperative and the three limited liability companies in which the Cooperative owns a 50% interest.
(Western Wisconsin Ag Supply, LLC, Western Wisconsin Nutrition, LLC and Red Wing Grain, LLC.)

Joel’s professional career began in 1979 when he was employed for two years as accountant and office
manager by Princeton Cooperative in Princeton, Minnesota. He moved on to Midland Cooperatives in
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Minneapolis for two years where he served as MARC representative / trainer. In 1981 he worked for
Land O Lakes in Minneapolis as Member Management Information Services Director. From 1986 to
1996 Joel was employed by Farmers Elevator Company (predecessor to the Cooperative) in Lake City,
Minnesota as Controller.

Joel is 48 years old and lives in Lake City, Minnesota with his wife and two daughters. He grew up on
a dairy farm in Montevidco, Minnesota. He is a 1975 graduate of Central High School in Red Wing,
Minnesota, Rasmussen College (1979 - Major in Accounting) and Anoka Ramsey Community College
(1982-2 year Business Administration Program).

Joel serves on the Lake City Medical Center Foundation Board of Directors. He is a member of the
North Central Chapter of the National Association of Accountants for Cooperatives.

DIRECTORS OF THE COOPERATIVE

In addition to the directors serving as officers of the Cooperative listed above the board of directors is
made up of the following persons. There are a total of eleven (11) directors including one advisory
director that are elected at the annual member meeting to staggered three-year terms. The position of
advisory director was not filled at the 2005 annual membership meeting. The board of directors will
appoint a member to serve in this position during 2006.

Jason W. Acker

Jason, age 22, lives in Bay City, Wisconsin where he and his brother participate in the operation of
their parent’s 2,500-acre cash grain (corn and soybeans) farm. He grew up on that farm and attended
high school (2001 graduate) in Ellsworth, Wisconsin. He earned an Associate Degree in Agri-Science
(2003) from Chippewa Valley Technical College in Eau Claire, Wisconsin. He is a past President and
Treasurer of the Ellsworth Chapter of FFA.

Jason is in the second year of his director term that ends in December 2007. He has been a member of
the cooperative for four years.

James V. Dicke

James operates a family dairy farm where he grew up in Vasa Township, Goodhue County, Minnesota.
His farming operation includes beef, corn and soybeans. James, age 55, is married with two daughters
and two sons. He is a 1964 graduate of Goodhue High School. He served two years of military service
in Vietnam.

James was elected to the board in November 2005. His term expires in 2008. He has been a member of
the cooperative and a predecessor cooperative for over 30 years.

Brian E. Hokanson

Brian served as president of the Cooperative for two years ending in November 2005. He previously
served a year as vice president and has been a board member for 5 years. His present term expires in
December 2008. He has been a member of the Cooperative and a predecessor cooperative for twenty
years.
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Brian operates a 600-acre corn and soybean farm lolated in Leon and Wanamingo townships in
Goodhue County Minnesota. He also custom combines another 400 acres. He is 38 years old and

married with 3 children. Brian was born in Cannon JFalls Minnesota and grew up on a farm in
Wanamingo Township raising dairy steers and cash cropping corn, soybeans and alfalfa.

Brian’s education includes graduation from Wanammgo High School and Mankato State University
(BS Math Education). He also has completed courses of study offered by the Minnesota Bankers
Association and the Wisconsin Bankers Association in Loan Review & Risk Rating Analysis (1993),

Ag Lending (1994) and the Advanced Agricultural Lendmg School (2004).

In addition to operating his farm, Brian has been employed by Security State Bank of Wanamingo
since 1992 as an Ag Loan Officer. His other prev1ous work experiences have included machine
operations for Green Giant, driving a schools bus and b$11d1ng and grounds maintenance for Hennipen
Technical Center. [}

|
Brian is very active in the community. He has served %as president of the Goodhue County Bankers
Association and is a member of the Minnesota Bankers Association Agricultural Policy Committee. He
is a member of the Minnesota Farmers Union. Brian has served as chairman and vice-chairman of the
Goodhue County Extension Committee. He has served as treasurer of Kenyon Wanamingo Friends of
the Fields and as an elder of his church. Brian has beeh a volunteer youth basketball coach and as a
basketball official for 15 years. He has been a 4H volunteer and serves on many other committees and
in volunteer advisory positions in the Kenyon Wanamingo area. Brian has received an appreciation

award from the Kenyon Wanamingo FFA and a state FFA degree.

Martin B. Kehren |

Martin was born and grew up on the 1200 acre Lake City, Minnesota cash crop farm he now owns.
The farm, located in Goodhue and Wabasha counties, was originally a beef farm, but now he grows
field and sweet corn and beans. He also does custom hauling. A 1972 graduate of Goodhue,
Minnesota high school, Martin, age 51, is married and has one daughter.

Martin has been a member of the Cooperative and a predecessor cooperative (Farmers Elevator in Lake
City, Minnesota where he served as a director for seven years) for thirty-three years. He has served as a
director of the Cooperatlve for eight years and has prev1ously served as Secretary/Treasurer. His
present term expires in December 2007.

Martin has served on the board of Hay Creek Mutual Inlsurance Company for the past eight years. He
has been a director if the Goodhue County Corn Growers Board where he served as President for three
years. He has served as an Elder and in various other committee and ofﬁcer positions for his church
and has been a Lion’s Club member since 1991 where he is currently 1% Vice President and will serve
as President next year.

Dale G. Krass

Dale was raised on a dairy farm in Merrill, Wisconsin. He currently owns a 1,800-acre grain farm with
a drying facility Maiden Rock, Wisconsin. Dale is a 1968 graduate of Merrill High School and the
two-year farm short course at Chippewa Valley Vocational Technology School. He also attended the
University of Wisconsin for two years where his courses included agriculture classes. He has also
attended various seminars on crop production, ﬁnanc1a1 management and machinery management.
Dale is 55 and is married with 4 daughters and 3 grandchlldren

\
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Dale is in the second year of his term as a director of the Cooperative that ends in December 2006. He
has been a member of the Cooperative and other cooperatives for 36 years. He is also currently a
member of an electric cooperative and another agricultural cooperative in Wisconsin. Dale’s other
experience includes work in a gas station, a factory and on a dairy farm. He was in a family dairy farm
partnership and managed a cash grain farm for 10 years. He also has held various positions of
responsibility with his church.

Stanley C. Lundell

Stanley was elected to the board in November 2005. His term expires in 2008. He has been a member
of the cooperative and a predecessor cooperative for over 30 years.

Stanley, age 50, operates a dairy (20-cow herd) and cash crop (corn, soybeans, oats and hay) farm in
Cannon Falls, Minnesota. He is a 1972 graduate of Cannon Falls High School and has lived on his
farm all of his life. He is married with three married children.

Other cooperatives that Stanley is associated with as a member include Land O Lakes, Farm Country
Co-op, Genex and the Goodhue County Electric Cooperative.

Stanley serves as a member of the Leon Township Planning Commission and is past president of
Spring Garden Lutheran Church.

Kevin J. O’Connor

Kevin operates an 880-acre dairy, beef and cash crop (corn, soybeans, hay, sweet corn, and peas) farm
with his brother Rod in Belle Creek Township, Goodhue County, Minnesota. He grew up on the same
farm where dairy, beef, hogs and cash crops were raised. Kevin, age 49, is married with 3 children and
is a 1973 graduate of Goodhue High School.

Other cooperatives that Kevin is associated with as a member include Hastings Co-op Creamery,
Central Livestock Association, Goodhue County Electric Co-op and Farm Country Co-op. He
currently serves as secretary/treasurer of the Goodhue Community Fire Truck association and is a past
treasurer of his church council.

Kevin served a year ending in November 2005 as vice president of the Cooperative. He previously
served 2 years as an advisor to the board and one year as a director. His present term ends in December
2006. He has been a member of the Cooperative and a predecessor cooperative for over 25 years.

Note: After reviewing the information concerning the background of the Cooperative’s officers,
directors and key management personnel, potential investors should consider whether or not these
persons have adequate background and experience to strategically plan and operate the Cooperative
and to continue its success. In this regard, the experience and ability of management are often
considered the most significant factors in the success of a business.

PRINCIPAL OWNERS

Operation on a cooperative basis means that the members of the Cooperative each have only one vote
in the affairs of the Cooperative. Principal ownership and control is therefore shared by all eligible
agricultural producer members. Net income from patronage sourced business is distributed to members
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based on their relative proportion of business done with the Cooperative for the period in which the
income being allocated was earned.

MANAGEMENT RELATIONSHIPS, TRANSACTIONS AND RENUMERATION

Relationships and Transactions

None of the Cooperative’s officers, directors or key personnel are related. The Cooperative follows a
policy of not hiring employees related to any of these persons unless the relationship is known and the
position would not create any type of potential conflict.

In the previous two years, consistent with long established policy and practice, the Cooperative has
made no loans to or other special financial arrangements with any officer, director or management
employee, nor has it granted any of these persons or anyone else options or rights to purchase Shares at
any different price or under any different terms than any other member. There are no such transactions
proposed.

Officers and directors are producer members who do business with the Cooperative on the same terms
and conditions as all other members. The basis of transaction pricing is described in the BUSINESS
AND PROPERTIES section of this Offering Circular.

In the Cooperative’s most recent fiscal year ending August 31, 2006 grain purchases from and farm
supply sales to officers and directors and farming enterprises in which they have an ownership interest
totaled as follows:

Officer Combined Grain and

Position Supply Transactions

Director with the Cooperative
Dale R. Kackmann President $ 196,920
Robert W. Hinsch Vice President 213,921
Mark R. Yotter Secretary 245,871
Jason W. Acker 12,937
James V. Dicke 114,969
Brian E. Hokanson 44,363
Dale G. Krass 186,935
Martin B. Kehren 131,317
Stanley C. Lundell 111,358
Kevin J. O’Connor v 107,218
Les M. Anderson , 141,200
Carl M. Bang 17,529

Officers, directors and key personnel are not required to personally sign or guarantee obligations of the
Cooperative.
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Remuneration and Emplovee Retention

Capacity in Which Aggregate Remuneration
Identity of Group Remuneration for the fiscal year ended
was Received August 31, 2005
Officers and Directors (10) Meetings, Officer Duties None

Directors and officers serve without compensation. They receive a per diem of $80 per meeting (to
cover travel and other incidental meeting costs) which average about one per month over the course of
the year. Other expenses incurred by directors in carrying out their responsibilities on behalf of the
Cooperative are reimbursed upon presentation of appropriate documentation.

Key personnel and other management staff including facility and department managers and marketing
personnel are compensated in line with persons in similar positions of responsibility within the
industry in the Minnesota/Wisconsin area. Compensation levels are reviewed periodically to assure
that the Cooperative’s pay and benefit levels remain competitive and attractive to the high quality
employees needed to continue and expand the Cooperative’s successful business operations. Employee
performance is formally reviewed annually at all levels.

No employees have written employment agreements. All employment is on an at will basis. There are
no deferred compensation or formal incentive compensation plans. Performance bonus amounts are
approved from time to time by the board of directors when financial conditions justify such additional
compensation. Management then decides how the bonus amount is distributed between individual
employees. The Cooperative relies on competitive compensation and providing a good employment
atmosphere to retain its employees.

Plans are in place and continually revised to back up all key positions and functions. The Cooperative
does not rely on the services of any outside contract relationships to carry out any of its needed

functions. The Cooperative does not maintain key man life insurance on any employees.

Indemnification

The bylaws of the Cooperative provide that to the fullest extent permitted by Minnesota law the
directors, officers and employees of the Cooperative shall be indemnified against expenses, including
attorneys’ fees, judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement, actually and reasonably incurred by
such person in carrying out their responsibilities to the Cooperative or to any entity to which they were
requested to serve on the Cooperative’s behalf.

In this connection, investors should be aware of the position of the United States Securities and
Exchange Commission respecting such indemnification, which position is as follows: “Insofar as
indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1993 (the ‘Act’) may be permitted to
directors, officers and controlling persons of the small business issuer pursuant to the foregoing
provisions, or otherwise, the registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and
Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Act and is,
therefore, unenforceable.”
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LITIGATION

The Cooperative is not a party to any current, pending or threatened litigation or administrative
actions. The Cooperative’s officers, directors and key personnel are not personally involved in any
current, pending or threatened litigation or administrative actions that would affect the Cooperative’s
operations and/or financial position.

FEDERAL TAX ASPECTS

For the Cooperative

Taxation of General Operations

The Cooperative operates as a non-exempt (taxable) cooperative under Internal Revenue Code (Code)
Sections 1382-1388 (referred to as Subchapter T). Under this status it allocates net income from
patronage sourced business activities to its members (and those other patrons with whom it has entered
into a written patronage agreement.) on a patronage basis and deducts those allocations from its taxable
income. Patronage basis refers to allocations in proportion to each member/patron’s relative portion of
the Cooperative’s total patronage sourced business each year. Patronage source business is defined as
that business carried out for the purposes for which a cooperative was formed (not just for the purpose
of earning additional income) that is conducted with member/patrons to whom the cooperative intends
to distribute any net income from such business on a patronage basis.

The annual allocations of net patronage income, referred to as patronage dividends, are made part in
cash (minimum 20% under the Code provisions) and the balance in notices of allocation. The allocated
amounts are retained in individual member/patron allocated equity accounts for an unspecified period
of time, then paid out at the sole discretion of the board of directors based upon the Cooperative’s
financial position and anticipated requirements for equity capital.

The income from non-member business and certain other non-patronage source income items is taxed
at regular corporate income tax rates and retained by the Cooperative.

The Cooperative deducts the patronage dividends in its tax return for fiscal year in which the patronage
income being allocated was earned. Member/patrons report both the cash and allocated portions of the
annual patronage dividends as taxable income in their tax year they receive notice of the allocation.

To maintain its cooperative tax status, the Cooperative is expected to conduct a minimum of 50 percent
of its patron business with members to meet Minnesota statute and the IRS general requirements for
operating on a cooperative basis.

The Cooperative is subject to state income tax on the portion of its business not conducted with
agricultural producer members.

Tax Aspects of Discounting of Member Allocated Patronage Income Accounts

Discounts recorded by the Cooperative upon the acceptance of the discounting of a member’s allocated
patronage income accounts, either as part of the restructuring approved by the members or in
subsequent conversions of those credits to the Shares are added directly to the Cooperative’s
unallocated surplus equity account.
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The Cooperative is recording the discount amounts as an adjustment between equity accounts and not a
taxable transaction. This position is in accordance with the federal court decision in Gold Kist v.
Commissioner, 110 F.3d 769 (1 1™ Cir. 1997). The Internal Revenue Service has not acquiesced to this
decision, claiming instead that such discount amounts are taxable income under the tax benefit rule as
a reversal of prior year’s patronage dividends which were deducted by the Cooperative in the year
paid. The Cooperative expects to prevail in its position if challenged. Should the Cooperative’s
position not be sustained it would owe corporate income taxes of approximately 35 percent on the
amount of the discounts recorded. Any taxes related to the discounts would be charged against the
unallocated surplus account where the discounts are recorded and would not effect current year
operating results.

Tax Aspects of Issuance of Preferred Stock and Payment of Dividends

Issuance of the Shares is not in itself a taxable transaction to the Cooperative. The dividends paid on
the Shares are not deductible by the Cooperative in determining its taxable income each year. The
dividends are chargeable against non-member income so that, to the extent non-member income
exceeds the amount of dividends paid, all of the Cooperative’s net income from member patronage
business is available for distribution to members as patronage dividends.

For a Member Converting Allocated Patronage Income Accounts

Under current Internal Revenue Service regulations and interpretations the discount accepted by a
member, either as part of the Cooperative’s equity restructuring plan or upon subsequent conversion of
those accounts to Shares, is deductible from operating income by the member as an adjustment of
previous patronage dividends received.

For All Investors in the Shares

Dividends received on the Shares are taxable income the same as any other corporate dividends and are
eligible for the dividend exclusion if the owner of the Shares is a corporation. Any gain or loss realized
upon sale of the Shares is a capital gain or loss.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Following are the Cooperative’s audited financial statements for the fiscal years ended August 31,
2005 and 2004 and unaudited interim financial statements for the six months ended February 28, 2006.

Remainder of Page Not Used
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“Through the doors, to experience”

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Ag Partners Coop
Goodhue, Minnesota

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Ag Partners Coop as of August 31, 2005 and 2004,
and the related statements of operations, cash flows, and patrons’ equities for the years then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Association’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Ag Partners Coop as of August 31, 2005 and 2004, and the results of its operations and its cash
flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Crlpsn Wishlopds 4 L. FELP

Amery, Wisconsin
October 6, 2005
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AG PARTNERS COOP

BALANCE SHEETS
August 31, 2005 and 2004

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Marketable securities
Receivables, net
Prepayments
Inventories
Prepaid expense
Total Current Assets

OTHER ASSETS
Investments in cooperatives
Investments in limited liability companies
Long-term receivables
Goodwill
Total Other Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment
Less accumulated depreciation
Net Property and Equipment

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND PATRONS'

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Patron credit balances
Grain payable
Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Income tax payable
Patronage payable in cash
Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM DEBT
Total Liabilities

PATRONS' EQUITIES
Stock credits
Allocated equities
Patronage payable in equities
General reserve
Total Patrons' Equities

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND PATRONS' EQUITIES

2005 2004
$ 3,271,299 $ 1,391,512
‘ - 17,588
4,492,700 4,581,528
449,226 358,964
4,500,888 2,277,912
38,410 43,920
12,752,523 8,671,424
3,293,679 3,247,233
4,226,448 4,463,265
136,175 159,565
258,998 266,665
7,915,300 8,136,728
16,993,685 16,083,307
11,860,538 10,847,168
5,133,147 5,236,139
$ 25,800,970 $ 22,044,291

2005 2004
§ 588,000 $ 588,000
2,517,540 1,221,279
3,399,213 2,217,168
123,387 156,093
838,192 691,527
457,917 74,114
620,000 480,000
8,544,249 5,428,181
3,126,114 3,993,166
11,670,363 9,421,347
3,298,287 -
4,094,949 8,769,332
620,000 720,000
6,117,371 3,133,612
14,130,607 12,622,944
$ 25,800,970 $ 22,044,291

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.)
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AG PARTNERS COOP

- STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
For the Years Ended August 31, 2005 and 2004

Percent Percent
2005 of Sales 2004 of Sales
SALES $ 59,771,840 100.0 % $ 51,873,018 100.0 %
COST OF SALES 48,384,694 80.9 41,400,432 79.8
GROSS MARGIN 11,387,146 19.1 10,472,586 20.2
OPERATING EXPENSES
Merchandising
Salaries and wages 3,907,479 3,602,668
Payroll taxes 307,439 275,512
Employee fringe benefits 562,541 440,024
Contract labor 51,680 38,597
Truck expense 764,481 649,082
Supplies 55,642 67,118
Utilities 508,088 201,070
Repairs and maintenance 568,091 418,668
Adpvertising 58,172 50,500
Mileage and meeting 73,775 57,841
Other merchandising expense 9,962 12,821
Total Merchandising 6,867,350 11.5 5,813,901 11.2
General
Property taxes 134,524 143,104
Insurance 304,109 334,632
Depreciation and impairment 1,271,128 1,199,252
Rental expense } 371,274 293,829
Miscellaneous expense 1 161,405 131,628
Total General 2,242,440 3.8 2,102,445 4.1
Administrative :
Directors fees and expense 28,104 12,471
Office supplies and postage ‘ 56,323 46,113
Telephone 1 60,487 82,475
Professional services 74,838 72,742
Data processing 40,650 57,200
Total Administrative 260,402 0.4 271,001 0.5

9,370,192 15.7 8,187,347 15.8

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

2,016,954 34 2,285,239 4.4

NET OPERATING MARGIN
Continued on following page

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.)
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AG PARTNERS COOP

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
For the Years Ended August 31, 2005 and 2004

Continued from previous page

Interest income 38,825 61,165
Finance charges 152,772 125,996
Other income, net 7,628 6,898
Bad debt expense (21,924) 49,267
Interest expense (378,245)

(373,736)

Total Other Income (Expense) (200,944) (0.3) (130,410)  (0.3)
LOCAL NET MARGIN 1,816,010 3.1 2,154,829 4.1
VITAMIN LITIGATION SETTLEMENT 962,180 1.6 - -
PATRONAGE REFUNDS RECEIVED 190,576 0.3 132,846 0.3
MARGIN BEFORE INCOME TAXES 2,968,766 5.0 2,287,675 4.4
INCOME TAXES 468,000 0.8 250,000 0.5
MARGIN BEFORE DISTRIBUTION $ 2,500,766 4.2 % § 2,037,675 3.9
(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.)

Remainder of Page Not Used
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AG PARTNERS COOP
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended August 31, 2005 and 2004

2005 2004
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Margin before distribution $2,500,766  $2,037,675
Adjustments to reconcile net margin before distribution to net
cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation and impairment 1,271,128 1,199,252
Non-cash portion of patronage refunds received (114,582) (84,127)
Income from limited liability companies (28,372) (607,354)
Gain on disposition of property and equipment (16,063) (35,311)
Loss on disposition of marketable securities 2,470 -
Net operating changes in
Receivables, net 77,637 (185,428)
Prepayments (90,262) 1,665,921
Inventories (2,222,976) (497,220)
Prepaid expense 5,510 127,897
Accounts payable 1,296,261 114,287
Patron credit balances 1,182,045 (32,701)
Grain payable (32,706) (143,235)
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 530,468 285,896
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 4,361,324 3,845,552
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from disposition of property and equipment 31,251 66,345
Acquisition of property and equipment (1,155,657) (1,152,429)
Decrease in long-term receivable 23,390 19,033
Acquisition of goodwill (20,000) -
Acquisition of marketable securities (32,351) (17,588)
Proceeds from disposition of marketable securities 47,469 -
Investments in other cooperatives ~ retirements 68,136 48,907
Investments in limited liability companies - redemptions 265,189 200,000
Investments in limited liability companies - contributions - (2,000,000)
Net Cash Used for Investing Activities (772,573)  (2,835,732)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Borrowings on long-term debt 18,486,271 6,161,216
Payments on long-term debt (19,353,323) (4,461,754)
Patronage paid in cash (482,324) (623,068)
Net payments in seasonal financing - 1,063,749)
Equity retirements (359,588) (353,194)
Equities reinstated - 4,922
Net Cash Used for Financing Activities (1,708,964) (335,627)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,879,787 674,193
BEGINNING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,391,512 717,319
ENDING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $3,271,299  $1,391,512

Continued on following page
(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.)
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AG PARTNERS COOP

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended August 31, 2005 and 2004

Continued from previous page

2005 2004
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Cash payments during the year for
Interest $ 380,411 $ 370,053
Income tax $ 83662 $ 157,866
Net changes of short-term indebtedness include
Borrowing $39,798,017 $49,167,095
Repayments/transfers $39,798,017 $50,230,844
(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.)
Remainder of Page Not Used
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(1)

AG PARTNERS COOP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The following is a summary of significant accounting policies followed in the preparation
of these financial statements.

ORGANIZATION - The Association is a locally owned farm supply cooperative with
operations in Southeast Minnesota and Western Wisconsin. The Association is organized
and operated on a cooperative basis. As such, margins at the end of the year are
distributed back to patrons based on the amount of business done with the Cooperative.
These distributions take the form of equity credits and cash.

USE OF ESTIMATES - Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing
financial statements. Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported
revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

CONCENTRATION OF RISK - The Association grants credit to customers,
substantially all of whom are local residents involved in agribusiness industries.

The Association maintains all of its cash and temporary investments in bank deposit
accounts located in the trading area, CoBank and CHS, Inc. Amounts in bank deposit
accounts, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. Amounts on deposit with
CoBank and CHS, Inc. are uninsured, but are backed by the assets of the respective
organizations. Balances on deposit at the commercial banks are insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to specified limits. Balances in excess of
FDIC limits are uninsured.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows,
the Association considers CoBank surplus funds and CHS, Inc. draft account to be cash
equivalents.

RECEIVABLES, NET - Receivables are shown on the balance sheets net of the
allowance for doubtful accounts. The allowance is based on historical bad debt
experience and a current evaluation of the aging and collectibility of receivables, less any
un-revolved patronage. Receivables are considered past due when payment is not
received within the period allowed under terms of the sale. The Association generally
discontinues interest accrual when a receivable is referred to a collection agency.
Periodically, the Association’s board of directors reviews past due receivables and
charges-off uncollectible accounts after all reasonable collection efforts have been
exhausted. For tax purposes, bad debts are accounted for using the direct write-off
method as required by federal income tax regulations. This book/tax difference is
reflected in the deferred (prepaid) patronage reserve.
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AG PARTNERS COOP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

INVENTORIES - Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market. Cost is
determined on a first-in, first-out (FIFO) basis with the exception of the grain inventory
that is valued at market and is adjusted to reflect significant net gains and/or losses on
open contracts.

DERIVATIVES - In the normal course of operations, the Association purchases
commodities such as corn, soybeans and other grains. Derivative commodity
instruments, consisting primarily of futures contracts offered through regulated
commodity exchanges, are used to reduce exposure to changes in commodity prices.
These contracts are not designated as hedges under Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities.” The future contracts are marked-to-market each month and gains and losses
(“unrealized hedging gains and losses™) are recognized in cost of sales. The Association
has established formal position limits to monitor its hedging activities and generally does
not use derivative commodity instruments for speculative purposes.

PREPAYMENTS - Prepayments consist mainly of prepaid product purchased by the
Association from its suppliers to be sold to the Association’s patrons’ for crop production
and crop drying needs.

INVESTMENTS IN COOPERATIVES - Investments in cooperatives are stated at cost
plus unredeemed patronage refunds received, or estimated to be received, in the form of
capital stock and other equities. Patronage refunds are recognized in the year notice of
allocation is received and are redeemable only at the option of the issuing cooperative.
Investments in less than 20% owned companies are stated at cost as the Association does
not have the ability to exert significant influence. All of the Association’s investments in
cooperatives represent less than 1% ownership in each of the respective cooperatives.

INVESTMENTS IN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES — The Association is an
owner in limited liability companies. The equity method is being used to account for
these investments. The equity method of accounting is used when the Association has a
20% to 50% interest in other entities. Under the equity method, original investments are
recorded at cost and adjusted by the Association’s share of undistributed earnings or
losses of these entities.

GOODWILL - Goodwill is reported at the lower of carrying value or fair value. The
Association annually evaluates the carrying value of goodwill to determine if impairment
has occurred. If impairment is determined, goodwill is adjusted to fair value and an
impairment loss is recorded in the financial statements.
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AG PARTNERS COOP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Land and depreciable assets are valued at cost. For
book purposes, depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method with an equal
amount being expensed each year over the estimated lives of the individual assets. When
property and equipment is sold or retired, any resulting gain or loss is reflected in current
operations. For tax purposes, depreciation is calculated in accordance with an acceptable
tax method. The difference is reflected in the deferred (prepaid) patronage reserve.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - All financial instruments are
carried at amounts that approximate estimated fair value, except for investments in other
cooperatives for which it is not practicable to determine fair value. Cooperative
investments are not transferable, redeemable only at the discretion of the board of
directors of the other cooperatives, and such investments are made primarily to obtain the
benefits offered by affiliation rather than return-on-investment or for capital-appreciation

purposes.

LONG-LIVED ASSETS - Long-lived assets to be held and used are tested for
recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the related
carrying amount may not be recoverable. When required, impairment losses on these
assets are recognized based on the fair value of the assets. Long-lived assets to be
disposed of are reported at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell.

PATRON CREDIT BALANCES - Patron credit balances represent patron customer
deposits to be used for future purchases of products from the Cooperative. When a
patron deposits money with the Cooperative, they can at that time choose to buy a
specific quantity of a product or products at a set price with a set future delivery date or
they can wait and purchase the product as needed at the market price at the time of
purchase. The Cooperative will credit the customer with a discount amount equal to 3%
below prime rate if no purchase is made when the money is deposited. There are no
repayment terms associated with these credit balances.

ADVERTISING — The Association expenses advertising costs as they are incurred.

INCOME TAXES — The Association is a non-exempt cooperative. As such, it is subject
to federal and state income taxes with respect to margins that are not allocated to patrons
and certain non-patronage income. Deferred income tax relating to non-patronage
income is not significant and has not been recorded in the financial statements.
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AG PARTNERS COOP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

¢)) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

RECLASSIFICATIONS - Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior years’
financial statements to conform to the current year presentation.

(2) MARKETABLE SECURITIES
The Association disposed of its available-for-sale securities during the year ended August
31, 2005. Proceeds from the sale of available-for-sale securities were $47,469 and $0
during 2005 and 2004, respectively. Gross realized losses on those sales during 2005 and
2004 were $2,470 and $0, respectively.

(3) RECEIVABLES, NET

A summary of trade and other receivables is as follows:

2005 2004
Accounts receivable — trade $ 3,966,488 $ 3,315,042
Vendor receivables 112,562 838,614
Hedge accounts - 6,462
Notes receivable 21,192 23,068
Other receivables 407,458 413,342
4,507,700 4,596,528
Less allowance for doubtful accounts 15,000 15,000
Total ' $ 4,492,700 $ 4,581,528
Trade receivables over 90 days old $ 296,555 $ 57,297
)] INVENTORIES
The major classifications of inventories are as follows:
2005 2004
Grain $ 594,919 $ 361,199
Feed, seed, merchandise 568,553 519,325
Fertilizer 2,005,260 893,263
Chemicals 1,136,937 372,545
Petroleum 195,219 131,580
Total $4,500,888 $2,277,912

Ag Partners Coop — Offering Circular Class A Preferred Stock — July 18,2006 Page 41 of 71




4

&)

(©6)

AG PARTNERS COOP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INVENTORIES- Continued

In addition to owned inventories, the Association has grain on hand that is stored for

others. As a licensed warehouseman, the Association is liable for any deficiencies of

grade or shortages that may arise in connection with the storage of grain. The value of

stored grain at August 31 is as follows:

2005 2004
Corn $ 837,425 $ 543,840
Soybeans 442,593 184,057
Oats and other grains 38,875 53,569
Total $1,318,893 $ 781,466
INVESTMENTS IN COOPERATIVES
The principal investments in other cooperatives are:
2005 2004
CHS, Inc $1,459,971 $1,444,465
Land O' Lakes, Inc 1,285,102 1,279,941
CoBank 401,674 376,489
All other 146,932 146,338
Total $3,293,679 $3,247,233

In addition to the above, the Association has received non-qualified patronage from Land

O’Lakes, Inc., $370,029; CHS Inc., $33,091; and West Central Cooperative, $6,523. The

non-qualified patronage will be recognized on the financial statements at such time as it

is revolved.

INVESTMENT IN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES

Red Wing Grain, LLC
The Association is a 50% owner in Red Wing Grain, LLC. The LLC was formed for the

purpose of operating grain marketing facilities in southeastern Minnesota. The LLC’s
fiscal year end is May 31.

Substantially all sales are made to Cargill, Inc.

Below is selected summarized information included in the financial statements relating to
the Association’s investment in Red Wing Grain, LLC.

Ag Partners Coop — Offering Circular Class A Preferred Stock — July 18,2006 Page 42 of 71

48




AG PARTNERS COOP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(6) INVESTMENT IN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES - Continued

2005 2004
Percent of Equity 50% 50%
Investment in limited liability company $ 2,958,458 $ 3,311,005
Receivables $ 17,633 $ -
Payables $ - $ -
Sales and service revenue $ 32,606,580 $ 51,334,295
Cost of sales $ 31,829,966 §$ 49,775,395
Expenses, net $ 1,129,161 $ 1,298,048
Net Income (Loss) $ (352,547) $ 260,852

Western Wisconsin Ag Supply, LLC

The Association is a 50% owner in Western Wisconsin Ag Supply, LLC. The LLC was
formed for the limited purpose of procuring and marketing agronomy products. The
LLC has an August 31 year end.

Below is selected summarized information included in the financial statements relating to
the Association’s investment in Western Wisconsin Ag Supply, LLC.

2005 2004
Percent of Equity 50% 50%
Investment in limited liability company $ 953,592 $ 941,989
Receivables $ 491,610 $ 137,440
Payables $ 289,728 $ 61,318
Sales and service revenue $ 4,628,028 $ 4,121,444
Cost of sales $ 3,465,143 $ 3,015,119
Expenses, net $ 913,782 $ 837,511
Net Income $ 249,103 $ 268,814

Western Wisconsin Nutrition, LLC

The Association is a 50% owner in Western Wisconsin Nutrition, LLC. The LLC was
formed for the limited purpose of procuring and marketing feed products. The LLC has
an August 31 year end.
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AG PARTNERS COOP

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INVESTMENT IN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES - Continued
Below is selected summarized information included in the financial statements relating to
the Association’s investment in Western Wisconsin Nutrition, LLC.
2005 2004
Percent of Equity 50% 50%
Investment in limited liability company $ 314,398 $ 210,271
Receivables $ 221352 $ 568,993
Payables $ 14,415 $ 1,009
Sales and service revenue $ 4,327,351 $ 4,190,104
Cost of sales $ 3,415,229 $ 3,417,531
Expenses, net $ 780,307 $ 694,885
Net Income : $ 131,815 $ 77,688
GOODWILL
The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the years ended August 31 are as
follows:
2005 2004
Balance, beginning of year $ 266,665 $ 293,332
Additions 20,000 -
Impairment loss : (27,667) (26,667)
Balance, end of year $ 258,998 $ 266,665
The fair value of the various customer lists are tested annually for impairment.
Management has determined that impairment exists based on present earnings and future
earning projections.
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
The cost of property and equipment consists of the following:
2005 2004
Land and land improvements $ 662,928 $ 652,108
Buildings 2,315,700 2,317,521
Machinery and equipment 1 1,284,194 10,628,436
Vehicles 2,720,863 2,480,399
Construction in progress ‘ 10,000 4,843
Total $ 16,993,685 $ 16,083,307
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AG PARTNERS COOP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(8) PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT- Continued
Depreciation expense on property and equipment amounted to $1,243,461 and
$1,172,585 for the years ended August 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
The construction in progress at August 31, 2005 is a $5,000 down payment on land and a
$5,000 down payment on a tank. '
(9) LINE OF CREDIT
The Association has a line of credit with CoBank totaling $8,500,000 under which the
Association may borrow at a variable rate of interest. It is secured by the same assets as
shown under long-term debt. There were no amounts outstanding under this line of credit
at August 31, 2005 and 2004. The maturity date is March 1, 2006.
(10) LONG-TERM DEBT
Long-term debt at August 31 is as follows:
2005 2004
CoBank $ 2,769,000 § 3,357,000
Patron promissory notes 945,114 1,224,166
3,714,114 4,581,166
Less current portion ‘ 588,000 588,000
Total $ 3,126,114 $ 3,993,166

The loan with CoBank is secured by essentially all of the tangible and intangible assets of
the Association. The loan is being repaid at the rate of $49,000 per month plus interest.
The variable rate of interest on the term loan is 6.25% at August 31, 2005 (4.16% - 2004).
The loan agreement with the Bank prohibits selling or merging assets other than in the
normal course of business and incurring additional debt without the Bank’s approval. The
Company is also required to maintain specific financial ratios. At August 31, 2005, the
Company is in compliance with these covenants.

The Association has unsecured patron promissory notes that mature on September 15,
2006. The variable rate of interest on the promissory notes is 5.00% at August 31, 2005

and 2004.

Amounts due on long-term debt in each of the next five years are as follows: 2006
$588,000; 2007 $1,533,114; 2008 $588,000; 2009 $588,000 and 2010 $ 417,000.

Ag Partners Coop — Offering Circular Class A Preferred Stock — July 18,2006 Page 45 of 71

51



(11)

(12)

AG PARTNERS COOP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINGENCIES

Ag Partners Coop has an obligation to guarantee the indebtedness of Western Wisconsin
Ag Supply, LLC with Associated Bank, Red Wing up to $3,500,000.

Ag Partners Coop has an obligation to guarantee the indebtedness of Western Wisconsin
Nutrition, LLC with Associated Bank, Red Wing up to $1,000,000.

The Association is subject to federal and state regulations regarding the care, delivery and
containment of petroleum and agronomy products that the Association either does handle
or has handled. Accordingly, a contingent liability exists with respect to these products.

CAPITAL STOCK

On March 10, 2005 the Association’s membership voted to approve amendments to the
Articles of Incorporation that restructured the Association’s equity.

As stated in the amended Articles of Incorporation, the authorized capital stock of the
Association consists of 500,000 shares of preferred stock - no par value and 10,000
shares of common stock - $1,000 par value.

The Association’s preferred stock may be issued from time-to-time in one or more series,
with such relative rights and preferences of the shares of any such series as may be
determined by the board of directors. The annual dividend is variable, non-cumulative, up
to 8%, and is paid at the discretion of the board of directors. There are to be no
ownership restrictions other than the requirement to comply with any applicable
securities laws. The Association has approved and authorized the discounting of
allocated equities in anticipation of the issuance of preferred stock to members in
redemption of such allocated equities.

The Association’s common stock is voting stock and may be held only by producers of
agricultural products who have met the Association’s requirements for membership.
Only one share of common stock representing one vote in the affairs of the Association
may be issued to and held by each eligible member.

As of August 31, 2005 the Association has transferred $3,298,287 from allocated equities
to stock credits. These stock credits will be issued as preferred and common stock upon
final approval from the Securities Exchange Commission.
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AG PARTNERS COOP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(13) GENERAL RESERVE

The general reserve is composed of the following:

2005 2004
Unallocated capital $ 5,409,363 $ 2,536,855
Deferred (prepaid) patronage from
Doubtful accounts (15,000) (15,000)
Inventories (83,491) (51,678)
Depreciation 806,499 663,435
Total $ 6,117,371 $ 3,133,612

The Association distributes patronage based on tax income. Deferred patronage from
timing differences related to doubtful accounts, inventories and deprecation, represents
patronage that will be paid in future years and deducted on future tax returns. Patronage
source income is not a component of deferred taxes. Non-patronage source income
however, is considered a component of deferred taxes. Deferred income tax related to
non-patronage income is not significant and have not been recorded in the financial
statements.

(14) PENSION

The Association has a 401(k) pension plan that covers substantially all full-time
employees. Employees may contribute as allowed by IRS rules. Under the plan, the
Association’s contributions are discretionary. The Association is currently paying
administrative costs of the plan. Pension expense was $ 161,735 and $155,545 for the
years ending August 31, 2005 and 2004.

(15) RENTAL EXPENSE

A summary of rental expenses for all operating leases is as follows:

2005 2004
Basis Rental $ 371,274 $ 293,829

The operating leases are for various equipment and fertilizer storage.

The future minimum non-cancelable lease payments are as follows: 2006 $296,041; 2007
$270,521; 2008 $214,261; 2009 $194,574; and 2010 $0.
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AG PARTNERS COOP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(16) FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The following provides information about the notional amount and fair value of
derivative financial instruments. The Association enters into future and options contracts
to reduce risk on the market value of inventory and fixed or partially fixed purchase and
sales contracts. The notional or contractual amount of derivatives provide an indication of
the extent of the Association’s involvement in such instruments at that time but does not
represent exposure to market risk of future cash requirements under certain of these
instruments. A summary of the notional or contractual amounts of these instruments at
August 31 is as follows:
2005 2005 2004 2004
Commodity futures and options Notional Fair Value Notional Fair Value
contracts Amount Amount
Commitments to purchase $1,319,725 $ (136,290) $1,306,612 $ (196,074)
Commitments to sell $ 415703 § 152,868 $ 594,724 § 209,723
(17) INCOME TAXES
The federal and state income tax provision is summarized as follows:
2005 2004
Current provision
Federal $ 349,600 $ 186,900
State 118,400 63,100
Total $ 468,000 $ 250,000
The Association’s effective income tax rate is lower than what would be expected if the
federal statutory rate were applied to income before income taxes primarily because of
certain expenses deductible for tax purposes that are not deductible for financial reporting
purposes, patronage refunds, and book/tax timing differences.
(18) VITAMIN LITIGATION SETTLEMENT
Included in the Association’s financial statements at August 31, 2005 are proceeds
received from the settlement of a class action lawsuit against various vitamin suppliers of
the Association. The amount of the settlement was $962,180.
(19) GRAIN DISCLOSURES

The Association is licensed by the State of Wisconsin as a warehouse keeper. The
following disclosures are made to comply with the requirements of Chapter 126, WI
Stats. And Chapter ATCP 99, WI Adm. Code.
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AG PARTNERS COOP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(19) GRAIN DISCLOSURES - continued

At August 31, 2005, the Company has total inventories of $4,500,888 of which $594,918
is grain. Grain inventories are valued at market and are adjusted to reflect significant
unrealized gains or losses on open contracts. The Company is liable for any quantity
shortages and quality deficiencies for grain held in storage for depositors. The following
summarizes grain obligations at August 31, 2005:

Bushels
Corn Soybeans Oats Wheat Barley
Inventory:
In house 822,650 115,012 166,385 - -
Grain forwarded - - - - -
Total inventory 822,650 115,012 166,385 - -
Storage:
Negotiable receipts - - - - -
Non-negotiable receipts 238,159 36,648 - - -
Grain bank 164,736 9,072 29,339 - -
Delayed price at terminal - - - - -
Open storage 208,364 35,639 112 - -
Total storage 611,259 81,359 29,451 - -
Owned inventory 211,391 33,653 136,934 - -
Less: collateral receipts - - - - -
Net owned inventories 211,391 33,653 136,934 - -

Remainder of Page Not Used
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AG PARTNERS COOP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(19) GRAIN DISCLOSURES - Continued
The Association is in the following market position at August 31, 2005:

Bushels
Corn Soybeans Oats Wheat Barley

Owned inventory 211,391 33,653 136,934
Purchase contracts 267,900 142,950 - - -
Futures bought 230,000 - - - -
Sales contracts (88,391) (23,817) - - -
Over applied sales contracts - - - - -
Futures sold (580,000)  (140,000) (85,000) - -
Delayed price at terminal 10,112 - - - -
Unpriced basis - delivered (19,800) - - - -
Deferred price contracts (28,076) (7,834) - - -

Market position 3,136 4,952 51,934 - -

Trade receivables do not contain any receivable that comprises 15% or more of the total.
Any receivables for officers, directors, employees or stockholders or members of their
families total zero. Any receivables for directors and employees shown elsewhere in this
report arise from the ordinary course of trade. Receivables from parent organizations,
subsidiaries or affiliates total $730,595. There is an intangible asset at August 31, 2005

of $258,998.

Current ratio calculation
Total current assets

Less non-trade receivables (officers, directors, and employees)
Less receivables from parents, subsidiaries and affiliates

Adjusted current assets
Current liabilities
Adjusted current ratio

Debt-to-equity ratio calculation
Total liabilities

Total equities
Adjusted debt-to-equity ratio

Accounts payable at August 31, 2005 are

Accounts payable, UAP Midwest

Accounts payable, Wisconsin Grain Producers

Accounts payable, general vendors (under 15% each)

Total

$ 12,752,523

730,595

12,021,928

8,544,249

141to1

$ 11,670,363

$ 14,130,607

083to1

$ 740,098

1,777,442

$ 2,517,540
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AG PARTNERS COOP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(19) GRAIN DISCLOSURES - Continued

Owned inventories include grain purchased but unpaid as indicated below:

Corn Soybeans Oats Wheat

Barley

Spot grain $ - $ - $ - $ -
Deferred payment @

contract $ - - - -
Deferred price @ bid § on

year end - - - .
Basis @ board on year end - - - -
Other - - - -

Remainder of Page Not Used
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AG PARTNERS COOP
BALANCE SHEET
February 28, 2006
(Unaudited)
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,960,123
Receivables, net v 2,909,923
Inventories 10,634,151
Prepaid expense 5,121,792
Total Current Assets $21,625,989
OTHER ASSETS
Investments in cooperatives : $ 3,192,550
Investments in limited liability companies 3,934,077
Long-term receivables 113,276
Goodwill 258,998
Total Other Assets $ 7,498,901
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment $ 17,753,987
Less accumulated depreciation 12,460,333
Net Property and Equipment $ 5,293,654
TOTAL ASSETS - $ 34,418,544
LIABILITIES AND PATRONS’ EQUITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-term notes payable $ 513,721
Current portion of long-term debt 1,533,114
Accounts payable ' 2,052,149
Patron credit balances 13,128,796
Accrued expenses and other liabilities . 1,092,393
Total Current Liabilities ‘ $ 18,320,173
LONG-TERM DEBT $ 1,887,000
Total Liabilities $ 20,207,173
PATRONS’ EQUITIES $ 14,211,371
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND PATRONS’ EQUITIES - $ 34,418,544

(See accompanying notes )

Ag Partners Coop — Offering Circular Class A Preferred Stock — July 18, 2006 Page 52 of 71 58




AG PARTNERS COOP
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
For the Six Months Ended February 28, 2006

(Unaudited)
SALES $ 20,397,849
COST OF SALES 15,688,658
GROSS MARGIN § 4,709,191
OPERATING EXPENSES
Merchandising
Salaries and wages $ 1,892,826
Payroll taxes 146,355
Employee fringe benefits - 223,131
Contract labor 56,253
Truck expense 419,736
Supplies 19,194
Utilities 365,939
Repairs and maintenance 299,579
Advertising 28,324
Mileage and meeting 48,314
Other merchandising expense 3,636
Total Merchandising $ 3,503,287
General
Property taxes $ 79,680
Insurance 128,477
Depreciation and impairment 599,795
Rental expense 214,041
Miscellaneous expense 89,741
Total General $ 1,111,734
Administrative ‘
Directors fees and expense $ 10,207
Office supplies and postage 22,267
Telephone 35,738
Professional services 67,585
Data processing 19,674
Total Administrative $ 155,471
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $ 4,770,492

Continued on the next page
(See accompanying notes )
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AG PARTNERS COOP
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
For the Six Months Ended February 28, 2006

(Unaudited)
NET OPERATING MARGIN (LOSS) § (61,301)
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest income $ 93,504
Finance charges ' 95,227
Other income, net 63,232
Bad debt expense (13,250)
Interest expense (238,592)
Total Other Income (Expense) $ 121
LOCAL NET MARGIN (LOSS) $ (61,180)
PATRONAGE REFUNDS RECEIVED 93,663
MARGIN BEFORE INCOME TAXES $ 32,483
INCOME TAXES ' 30,000
MARGIN FOR THE PERIOD $ 2,483

Remainder of Page Not Used

(See accompanying noftes )
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AG PARTNERS COOP
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Six Months Ended February 28, 2006
(Unaudited)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Margin for the period
Adjustments to reconcile net margin before distribution to
net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation and impairment
Non-cash portion of patronage refunds received
Income from limited liability companies
Gain on disposition of property and equipment
Loss on disposition of marketable securities
Net operating changes in
Receivables, net
Inventories
Prepaid expense
Accounts payable
Patron credit balances
Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from disposition property and equipment
Acquisition of property and equipment
Decrease in long-term receivable
Acquisition of goodwill
Acquisition of marketable securities
Proceeds from disposition of marketable securities
Investments in other cooperatives - retirements
Investments in limited liability companies -
Redemptions
Contributions
Net Cash Used for Investing Activities

Continued on the next page

(See accompanying notes)
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$ 2,483

599,795
(65,564)
(7,629)

1,582,777
(6,133,263)
(4,634,156)
(588,778)
9,729,583
(203,716)

$ 281,532

$ -

(760,302)
22,899

166,693

300,000

$ (270,710)
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AG PARTNERS COOP
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Six Months Ended February 28, 2006

(Unaudited)

Continued from previous page

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Borrowings on long-term debt $ -
Payments on long-term debt (294,000)
Patronage paid in cash (541,719)
Net change in seasonal financing 513,721

Equity retirements -
Equities reinstated -

Net Cash Used for Financing Activities $ 321,998)
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (311,176)
BEGINNING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3,271,299
ENDING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ 2,960,123

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Cash payments during the year for
Interest $ 238,592

Income tax $ 30,000
Net changes of short-term indebtedness include

Borrowings § 513,721
Repayments/transfers $ 0

(See accompanying notes)
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AG PARTNERS COOP

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The following is a summary of significant accounting policies followed in the preparation
of these financial statements.

ORGANIZATION - The Association is a locally owned farm supply cooperative with
operations in Southeast Minnesota and Western Wisconsin. The Association is organized
and operated on a cooperative basis. As such, margins at the end of the year are
distributed back to patrons based on the amount of business done with the Cooperative.
These distributions take the form of equity credits and cash.

USE OF ESTIMATES - Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing
financial statements. Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported
revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

CONCENTRATION OF RISK - The Association grants credit to customers,
substantially all of whom are local residents involved in agribusiness industries.

The Association maintains all of its cash and temporary investments in bank deposit
accounts located in the trading area, CoBank and CHS, Inc. Amounts in bank deposit
accounts, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. Amounts on deposit with
CoBank and CHS, Inc. are uninsured, but are backed by the assets of the respective
organizations. Balances on deposit at the commercial banks are insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to specified limits. Balances in excess of
FDIC limits are uninsured.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows,
the Association considers CoBank surplus funds and CHS, Inc. draft account to be cash

equivalents.

RECEIVABLES, NET - Receivables are shown on the balance sheet net of the
allowance for doubtful accounts. The allowance is based on historical bad debt
experience and a current evaluation of the aging and collectibility of receivables, less any
un-revolved patronage. Receivables are considered past due when payment is not
received within the period allowed under terms of the sale. The Association generally
discontinues interest accrual when a receivable is referred to a collection agency.
Periodically, the Association’s board of directors reviews past due receivables and
charges-off uncollectible accounts after all reasonable collection efforts have been
exhausted. For tax purposes, bad debts are accounted for using the direct write-off
method as required by federal income tax regulations. This book/tax difference is
reflected in the deferred (prepaid) patronage reserve.
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AG PARTNERS COOP

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

INVENTORIES - Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market. Cost is
determined on a first-in, first-out (FIFO) basis with the exception of the grain inventory
that is valued at market and is adjusted to reflect significant net gains and/or losses on
open contracts.

DERIVATIVES INSTRUMENTS - In the normal course of operations, the Association
purchases commodities such as corn, soybeans and other grains. Derivative commodity
instruments, consisting primarily of futures contracts offered through regulated
commodity exchanges, are used to reduce exposure to changes in commodity prices.
These contracts are not designated as hedges under Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities.” The future contracts are marked-to-market each month and gains and losses
(“unrealized hedging gains and losses™) are recognized in cost of sales. The Association
has established formal position limits to monitor its hedging activities and generally does
not use derivative commodity instruments for speculative purposes.

PREPAID EXPENSE — Prepaid expense consist mainly of prepaid product purchased
by the Association from its suppliers to be sold in the spring for Association’s patrons’
crop production planting needs.

INVESTMENTS IN COOPERATIVES - Investments in cooperatives are stated at cost
plus unredeemed patronage refunds received, or estimated to be received, in the form of
capital stock and other equities. Patronage refunds are recognized in the year notice of
allocation is received and are redeemable only at the option of the issuing cooperative.
Investments in less than 20% owned companies are stated at cost as the Association does
not have the ability to exert significant influence. All of the Association’s investments in
cooperatives represent less than 1% ownership in each of the respective cooperatives.

INVESTMENTS IN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES - The Association is an
owner in limited liability companies. The equity method is being used to account for
these investments. The equity method of accounting is used when the Association has a
20% to 50% interest in other entities. Under the equity method, original investments are
recorded at cost and adjusted by the Association’s share of undistributed earnings or
losses of these entities.

GOODWILL - Goodwill is reported at the lower of carrying value or fair value. The
Association annually evaluates the carrying value of goodwill to determine if impairment
has occurred. If impairment is determined, goodwill is adjusted to fair value and an
impairment loss is recorded in the financial statements.
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AG PARTNERS COOP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Land and depreciable assets are valued at cost. For
book purposes, depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method with an equal
amount being expensed each year over the estimated lives of the individual assets. When
property and equipment is sold or retired, any resulting gain or loss is reflected in current
operations. For tax purposes, depreciation is calculated in accordance with an acceptable
tax method. The difference is reflected in the deferred (prepaid) patronage reserve.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - All financial instruments are
carried at amounts that approximate estimated fair value, except for investments in other
cooperatives for which it is not practicable to determine fair value. Cooperative
investments are not transferable, redeemable only at the discretion of the board of
directors of the other cooperatives, and such investments are made primarily to obtain the
benefits offered by affiliation rather than return-on-investment or for capital-appreciation
purposes.

LONG-LIVED ASSETS — Long-lived assets to be held and used are tested for
recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the related
carrying amount may not be recoverable. When required, impairment losses on these
assets are recognized based on the fair value of the assets. Long-lived assets to be
disposed of are reported at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell.

PATRON CREDIT BALANCES - Patron credit balances represent patron customer
deposits to be used for future purchases of products from the Cooperative. When a
patron deposits money with the Cooperative, they can at that time choose to buy a
specific quantity of a product or products at a set price with a set future delivery date or
they can wait and purchase the product as needed at the market price at the time of
purchase. The Cooperative will credit the customer with a discount amount equal to 3%
below prime rate if no purchase is made when the money is deposited. There are no
repayment terms associated with these credit balances.

ADVERTISING - The Association expenses advertising costs as they are incurred.

INCOME TAXES - The Association is a non-exempt cooperative. As such, it is subject
to federal and state income taxes with respect to margins that are not allocated to patrons
and certain non-patronage income. Deferred income tax relating to non-patronage
income is not significant and has not been recorded in the financial statements.
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AG PARTNERS COQOP

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

(2) RECEIVABLES, NET
A summary of trade and other receivables is as follows:
Accounts receivable - trade
Hedge accounts
Notes receivable
Other receivables

Less allowance for doubtful accounts
Total

Trade receivables over 90 days old

(3) INVENTORIES
The major classifications of inventories are as follows:

Grain

Feed and seed

Fertilizer

Chemicals

Petroleum

All other
Total

In addition to owned inventories, the Association has grain on hand that is stored for
others. As a licensed warehouseman, the Association is liable for any deficiencies of
grade or shortages that may arise in connection with the storage of grain. The value of

stored grain at February 28, 2006 is as follows:
Corn
Soybeans
Oats and other grains
Total

(4)  PREPAID EXPENSE
The major classifications of prepaid expenses are as follows:

Insurance
Seed
Fertilizer
Chemicals
All other
Total

Ag Partners Coop — Offering Circular Class A Preferred Stock — July 18, 2006

2,351,246
245,566

360,047

2,956,859
46,936

2,909,923

317,276

1,637,657
3,773,056
3,570,946
1,307,133
211,221
134,138

$ 10,634,151

$ 2,220,124

1,877,155
35,063

$ 4,132,342

34,371
166,349
2,128,405
2,695,051
97,616

$ 5,121,792
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AG PARTNERS COOP

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

% INVESTMENTS IN COOPERATIVES
The principal investments in other cooperatives are:
CHS, Inc.
Land O'Lakes, Inc.
CoBank
All other
Total

In addition to the above, the Association has received non-qualified patronage from Land
O’ Lakes, Inc., $370,029; CHS Inc., $33,091; and West Central Cooperative, $6,523. The
non-qualified patronage will be recognized on the financial statements at such time as it

is revolved.

(6) INVESTMENT IN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES
Red Wing Grain, LLC

The Association is a 50% owner in Red Wing Grain, LLC. The LLC was formed for the
purpose of operating grain marketing facilities in southeastern Minnesota. The LLC’s
fiscal year end is May 31. Substantially all sales are made to Cargill, Inc.

Below is selected summarized information included in the financial statements relating to

the Association’s investment in Red Wing Grain, LLC.

Percent of equity

Investment in limited liability company
Receivables

Payables

Sales and service revenue

Cost of sales

Expenses, net

Net income

Western Wisconsin Ag Supply, LL.C

The Association is a 50% owner in Western Wisconsin Ag Supply, LLC. The LLC was
formed for the limited purpose of procuring and marketing agronomy products.

LLC has an August 31 year end.

Below is selected summarized information included in the financial statements relating to

the Association’s investment in Western Wisconsin Ag Supply, LLC.

Percent of equity

Investment in limited liability company
Receivables

Payables
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$ 1,465,535

1,200,102
379,981
146,932

$ 3,192,550

$ 3,125,900
$ -
$ -
$ 19,048,304
$ 18,341,907
$ 538,955
$ 167,442

50%
$ 488,614
$ -
$ -
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AG PARTNERS COOP

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

(6) INVESTMENT IN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES - Continued

Western Wisconsin Nutrition, LLC

The Association is a 50% owner in Western Wisconsin Nutrition, LLC. The LLC was
formed for the limited purpose of procuring and marketing feed products. The LLC has

an August 31 year end.

Below is selected summarized information included in the financial statements relating to

the Association’s investment in Western Wisconsin Nutrition, LLC.

Percent of equity

Investment in limited liability company
Receivables

Payables

Sales and service revenue

Cost of sales

Expenses, net

Net income

(7) GOODWILL

50%
319,563
400,950

2,255,019
1,769,005
405,849
80,165

LA I < A R AR -]

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the six months ended February 28,

2006 is as follows:
Balance, beginning of period
Additions
Impairment loss
Balance, end of period

$ 258,998

$ 258,998

The fair value of the various customer lists are tested annually for impairment.
Management has determined that no impairment exists based on present earnings and

future earning projections as of February 28, 2006.

(8) PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT ‘
The cost of property and equipment consists of the following:
Land and land improvements
Buildings
Machinery and equipment
Vehicles
Construction in progress
Total
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$ 662,928
2,315,700
11,959,346
2,806,013
10,000

$ 17,753,987
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AG PARTNERS COOP

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

t)) PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued
Depreciation expense on property and equipment amounted to $599,795 for the six
months ended February 28, 2006.

&) SHORT TERM NOTES PAYABLE ‘
CoBank S 513,721

The Association has a line of credit with CoBank totaling $8,500,000 under which the
Association may borrow at a variable rate of interest. It is secured by the same assets as
shown under long-term debt. The maturity date is March 1, 2007.

(10) LONG-TERM DEBT
Long-term debt at February 28 is as follows:

CoBank $ 2,475,000
Patron promissory notes 945,114
# 3,420,114

Less current portion 1,533,114
Total $ 1,887,000

The loan with CoBank is secured by essentially all of the tangible and intangible assets of
the Association. The loan is being repaid at the rate of $49,000 per month plus interest.
The variable rate of interest on the term loan is 6.25% at February 28, 2006. The loan
agreement with the Bank prohibits selling or merging assets other than in the normal
course of business and incurring additional debt without the Bank’s approval. The
Company is also required to maintain specific financial ratios. At February 28, 2006, the
Company is in compliance with these covenants.

The Association has unsecured patron promissory notes that mature on September 15,
2006. The rate of interest on the promissory notes is 5.00% at February 28, 2006.

Amounts due on long-term debt in each of the next five years are as follows: 2007
$1,533,114; 2008 $588,000; 2009 $588,000; 2010 $588,000 and 2011 $ 123,000.
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AG PARTNERS COOP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

(11) CONTINGENCIES

(12)

Ag Partners Coop has an obligation to guarantee the indebtedness of Western Wisconsin
Ag Supply, LLC with Associated Bank, Red Wing, Minnesota up to $3,500,000.

Ag Partners Coop has an obligation to guarantee the indebtedness of Western Wisconsin
Nutrition, LLC with Associated Bank, Red Wing, Minnesota up to $1,000,000.

The Association is subject to federal and state regulations regarding the care, delivery and
containment of petroleum and agronomy products which the Association either does
handle or has handled. Accordingly, a contingent liability exists with respect to these
products.

CAPITAL STOCK
On March 10, 2005 the Association’s membership voted to approve amendments to the
Articles of Incorporation that restructured the Association’s equity.

As stated in the amended Articles of Incorporation, the authorized capital stock of the
Association consists of 500,000 shares of preferred stock - no par value and 10,000
shares of common stock - $1,000 par value.

The Association’s preferred stock may be issued from time-to-time in one or more series,
with such relative rights and preferences of the shares of any such series as may be
determined by the board of directors. The annual dividend is variable, non-cumulative, up
to 8%, and is paid at the discretion of the board of directors. There are to be no
ownership restrictions other than the requirement to comply with any applicable
securities laws. The Association has approved and authorized the discounting of
allocated equities in anticipation of the issuance of preferred stock to members in
redemption of such allocated equities.

The Association’s common stock is voting stock and may be held only by producers of
agricultural products who have met the Association’s requirements for membership.
Only one share of common stock representing one vote in the affairs of the Association
may be issued to and held by each eligible member.

As of February 28, 2006 the Association has transferred $3,298,287 from allocated

equities to stock credits. These stock credits will be issued as preferred and common
stock upon final approval from the Securities Exchange Commission.
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AG PARTNERS COOP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)
(13) GENERAL RESERVE
The general reserve is composed of the following:
Unallocated capital $ 5,565,941
Deferred (prepaid) patronage from
Doubtful accounts (15,000)
Inventories (83,491)
Depreciation 806,499
Total $ 6,273,949
The Association distributes patronage based on tax income. Deferred patronage from
timing differences related to doubtful accounts, inventories and deprecation, represents
patronage that will be paid in future years and deducted on future tax returns. Patronage
source income is not a component of deferred taxes. Non-patronage source income
however, is considered a component of deferred taxes. Deferred income tax related to
non-patronage income is not significant and have not been recorded in the financial
statements.
(14) PENSION
The Association has a 401(k) pension plan that covers substantially all full-time
employees. Employees may contribute as allowed by IRS rules. Under the plan, the
Association’s contributions are discretionary. The Association is currently paying
administrative costs of the plan. Pension expense was $ 70,548 for the six months ending
February 28, 2006.
(15) RENTAL EXPENSE
A summary of rental expenses for all operating leases for 2006 is as follows:
Basic Rental § 214,041
The operating leases are for various equipment and fertilizer storage.
The future minimum non-cancelable lease payments are as follows: 2007 $283,280; 2008
$242,392; 2009 $301705; and 2010 $0.
(16) FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The following provides information about the notional amount and fair value of
derivative financial instruments. The Association enters into future and options contracts
to reduce risk on the market value of inventory and fixed or partially fixed purchase and
sales contracts. The notional or contractual amount of
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AG PARTNERS COOP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)
derivatives provide an indication of the extent of the Association’s involvement in
such instruments at that time but does not represent exposure to market risk of
future cash requirements under certain of these instruments. A summary of the
notional or contractual amounts of these instruments at February 28 is as follows:

Commodity futures and options contracts Notional Fair Value
Amount
Commitments to purchase $ 1,673,366 $ (405,946)
Commitments to sell $ 3,111,479 § 741,749
INCOME TAXES

The federal and state income tax provision is summarized as follows:

Current provision
Federal $ 23,000
State 7,000
Total $ 30,000

The Association’s effective income tax rate is lower than what would be expected
if the federal statutory rate were applied to income before income taxes primarily
because of certain expenses deductible for tax purposes that are not deductible for
financial reporting purposes, patronage refunds, and book/tax timing differences.

MANAGEMENT STATEMENT REGARDING INTERIM FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

In the opinion of management all adjustments necessary for a fair statement of
results for the six-month interim period since the last audited financial statements
have been included in the accompanying fin
ending February 28, 2006.

General Manager

Date /

Joel Elchelberger
Controller

T111v 1R 2006
Date
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
OF CERTAIN RELAVENT FACTORS

Historical Operating Results — Following is a summary of operating results for the previous five
fiscal years:

Fiscal Year Net Income Before Percentage of
Ending Distributions to Net Income

August 31 Total Sales Member/Patrons to Sales
2001 $ 62,423,364 $ 1,352,815 2.17
2002 42,183,622 1,910,238 4.53
2003 48,987,830 2,233,130 4.56
2004 51,873,018 2,037,675 3.93
2005 59,771,840 2,500,766 4.18

Overall gross margins on sales in the past five years have ranged from a low of 14.92% in the
fiscal year ended August 31, 2001 to a high of 20.19% in the fiscal year ended August 31, 2004.
Gross margins were 19.05% in the fiscal year ended August 31, 2005.

In the most recent cooperative financial performance information published by the United States
Department of Agriculture from a 2003 survey of similar size cooperatives (Analysis of
Financial Statements: Local Farm Supply, Marketing Co-ops, 2003, USDA RBS Research
Report 205) gross margins averaged 13.90% and the percentage of net income to sales was .83%.

Net income for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2005 included as other income the
Cooperative’s share of the settlement in a class action lawsuit in which the Cooperative
participated against various vitamin manufacturing companies from which the Cooperative had
purchased feed additives for sale to its member/patrons. These suppliers were accused of price
fixing on products sold in 1990 through 1999. Individual settlements were reached with each
manufacturing company and consequently payments were received by the Cooperative at
different dates during 2005. The accumulated settlement total received in the fiscal year ended
August 31, 2005 was $ 962,180. An additional $ 53,996 was received in early 2006 as a
complete and final settlement. This settlement income is a one time occurrence unrelated to the
Cooperative’s ongoing operations and is not anticipated to re-occur in future years.

Management’s Comments on Interim Period Results — The financial statements with footnotes
for the six months ended February 28, 2006 included elsewhere in this Offering Circular report
the Cooperative’s financial activities for the first half of its current fiscal year that will end
August 31, 2006. Consideration of these interim financial statements should reference the
following comments.

The grain and farm supply business is seasonal by nature, with feed being the only portion of the
Cooperative’s business that remains relatively constant month in and month out.

The February 28, 2006 financial statements show normal volumes of grain and propane
movement for the fall and winter seasons. Agronomy product sales (seed, fertilizer, and
chemicals) and related services revenues, however, which are 35-40% of the Cooperative’s
annual sales volume and profitability, show little activity at this six month interval. The majority
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of the Cooperative’s agronomy volume (70% or more) occurs in the spring and summer months,
thus sales and profitability for the entire Cooperative appear to lag at the six month point.

Management fully expects normal agronomy and bulk petroleum product movement to occur
during the spring and summer months, which will put sales volumes for the current fiscal year in
a similar range as reported by the Cooperative in previous years. Gross margins for all product

lines and services are expected by management to be comparable in the current year to those
attained in recent past years.

The same situation applies to Western Wisconsin Ag Supply, LLC, the agronomy company
owned 50% by the Cooperative. Western Wisconsin Ag Supply, LLC has contributed no
earnings to the Cooperative’s total reported income for the six months ended February 28, 2006,
but is expected by management to have normal product movement in the spring and summer
season and is projected to make its normal contribution to the Cooperative’s profitability by the
end of the current fiscal year.

Management Comments on Future Activities - Total sales levels fluctuate from year to year
based on price changes in the agricultural markets for commodities and farm inputs such as
fertilizer and chemicals. Management expects unit volumes to increase at a slow steady pace as
the Cooperative expands its sales activities.

Financial performance including net income before distributions to member/patrons is expected
by management to continue in the same ranges as have been attained in recent years. The major
concerns affecting future business activities are discussed in the RISK FACTORS section of this
Oftering Circular.

Management is not aware of any material changes occurring in the underlying economics of the
agriculture industry or in the Cooperative’s business area or activities that would have a
significant impact on its operations, net income or financial position in the next 12 months or
beyond of which a prospective purchaser of Shares should be aware.

The Cooperative is in the process of planning and building a new centralized agronomy facility.
The Cooperative currently owns and operates three fertilizer plants in its trade territory. All three
plants are old, having been constructed between 1968 and 1972, and have less storage space than
is needed in today’s ag business environment. These old facilities are labor intensive and
inefficient to operate. The Cooperative plans to cease operations at these three plants, which have
simply outlived their service lives, and use the one new centralized facility to serve its entire
trade territory.

The new 12,000-ton fertilizer plant will be constructed in Goodhue, Minnesota, which is close to
the center of the Cooperative’s existing trade territory. The new facility will have two times the
storage space of the three old facilities combined. It will allow the Cooperative to receive straight
grade fertilizer products at a much higher rate of speed than current equipment allows and to
custom blend these products to match customer soil samples to improve fertility and optimize
yields. The new facility will have overhead storage capacity for high speed handling, will be less
labor intensive, and will allow improved service to customers. In management’s opinion this
new centralized facility will allow the Cooperative to be service and price competitive well into
the future.
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‘The new facility will be built on 10 acres of land purchased in the summer of 2005 adjoining the
Goodhue city limits and about four blocks from the Cooperative’s main office. The cost of the
facility is expected to be approximately as follows:

Land $ 250,000
Site preparation 150,000
Plant 1,290,000
Equipment/Installation 710,000
Electrical, Plumbing 100,000
Other Costs 100,000

Total Facility Cost $ 2,600,000

Site preparation was begun last fall and continued in the spring of 2006. The plant itself will be

built during the summer of 2006 with an expected completion date of approximately September

1, 2006. Financing will come from an approved loan with CoBank. The specific interest rate and -
monthly payment amounts for this loan will not be finalized until the construction project is

completed.

The Cooperative intends to take advantage of any reasonable opportunities to expand its
profitable business activities that become available in the future including potential joint
ventures, mergers or new market areas or segments. As consolidation continues in the ag
economy among both producers and business entities serving those producers such steps are
necessary to build efficiencies and economies of scale to competitively serve the marketplace.
Capital will be required to make these moves.

Technology changes and pressures for higher volume efficiencies will require increasing
amounts of capital for facility and equipment acquisitions and improvements. The aging of the
farmer population will lead more and more to retired members expecting the return of their
allocated equity investments in the Cooperative.

These factors are forcing the Cooperative to take steps expand and make more permanent its
equity capital structure. This is the reason for the issuance of the Shares. The Cooperative
anticipates over the next few years to convert a large part of its allocated equities to Shares. This
will relieve the Cooperative of the pressure to redeem a portion of the equities each year and give
the members liquidity of their investment through the ability to sell and otherwise transfer the
Shares. The expected annual dividend stream will support the value of the Shares.

Over time the Cooperative expects to attract additional equity capital through issuance of Shares
to current and past members and other outside investors. The annual dividend obligation created
by the issuance of a growing amount of Shares will be primarily paid from net income from non-
member / non-patronage business. This means net patronage income available for allocation to
members should not be reduced in the process of building the new capital structure.
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SIGNATURES

The issuer has duly caused this offering statement to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Goodhue, State of Minnesota, on
the 18th.day of July 2006.

AG PARTNERS COOP

By:
Officers:

el Rk

Dale R. Kackmann President

Robert W. Hinsch, Vice President

Mark'R. Yotter, Secretafy
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS

(1) Underwriting Agreement (Not Applicable)
(2) Charter and BYIAWS .......oiiiiriiiiiiii e
(3) Instruments defining the rights of securities holders ...................coeee.e.
(4) Subscription agreements
(2) Conversion AZIreement..........ouvuininiieiaiereeeeentetaaeareteenierarenens.
(b) Purchase AGreement. ... .. .covuuvneiuiniiiiiii et eeeaiaees
(5) Voting trust agreement (Not Applicable)
(6) Material contracts
(a) Fertilizer Handling and Storage Agreement ...............coevviiceinnninnnn,
(b) Pickup Truck Lease (Example — 5 Trucks Identical Leases) ................
(c) John Deere Sprayers Lease ........cc.cooeviiiiiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinice e,
(d) Sprayer and Applicator Rental and Lease Agreements .......................
(e) Example Warehouse Receipt for storage of customer grain..................
(f) Example Delayed Price Purchase Contract for Customer Grain ............
(g) Example Brokerage Account Agreement for Grain Futures..................
Transactions by the Cooperative ...........c.cocvviiiinciiiiiiiininininn,
(7) Material foreign patents (Not Applicable)

(8) Plan of acquisition, reorganization, arrangement, liquidation,
or succession (Not Applicable)

(9) Escrow agreements (Not Applicable)

(10) Consents — Independent Accountants .............ccociiviiiiieiiiiiiiinn..
(11) Opinionre legality.........ccoviuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e
(12) Sales Material (Not Applicable)

(13) “Test the Water” material (Not Applicable)

(14) Appointment of Agent for Service of Process (Not Applicable)

(15) Additional exhibits (Not Applicable)
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
AG PARTNERS COOP

WW
Sectionl.  Name. The name of this cooperative shall bs AG PARTNERS COOP.

Section 2. Priricipal Place of Business. The location and principal place of business
* shall be in Goodhue, County of Goodhue, Minncsota, Its street address is First and Broadway,
Googlhuc. Minnesota 53027, o

ARTICLE 11, PURPQSE ,
The purposs of this cooperstive is to purchase, sell, handle, market and warchouse, for farmers
and associations of farmers products produced upon farms; to manufacture, buy, sell, market,
store, warchouse, acquire, transport, distribute, process and otherwise deal in and procure for its
members and patrons petroleum produets, fuel, oil, grease, feed, seed, fertilizer, equipment,
supplies and other goods, products and merchandise consunied and used upon farms or by

‘farmers and may engage.in any other lawful activity for whl;h cooperatives may be organized
under Chupter 308A of the Minnesota Statutes. .

ARTICLE in. CAPITAL STOCK

Sectlon 1. Amount. This cooperntive is organized with capital stock. The authorized
capital stock of this.cooperative shall consist of 1en thousand (10,000) shares of common stock;
with one thousand dollar ($1,000.00) par value and five hundred thousand (500,000) sharcs of
preferred stock with no par value. :

Sectlon 2. Common Stock. Tlhe cooperative’s common stock is voting stock und may
be held only by producers of agricultural products (individuals, firms, partncrships, limited
liability companies, corporations or cooperatives) who have met the cooperative’s requirements
for membership. “Producers” shall mean and {nclude persons and entities actually engaged in
the production-of one or more of the agricultural products iandled by this coaperative, including
tenants of land used for the production of any such product, and lessors of such Jand who receive

- as rent part of the produce of such land. Only one share of common stock representing one vote

in the offuirs of the cooperative may be issued to and held by each cligible member.

Only common stockholders shall have the right lo vote, and.they may vote by mail as provided
for in the Bylaws, but not by proxy. : ’ .

The shares of common stock may have rights, préfmni:cs. limitalions. and restrictions other than
stated in thesc Articles of Incorporation as stated in the By-laws of this Cooperative.

 Sectlon3. Ereferred Stock. The shares of preferred stock may be issued from
time 1o time in one o more scries with such relative rights and preferences of the shares of any

' 1
Do [VR043023

78




such serics as may be determined by the board of directors. The board of directors is authorized
to fix by resolution or resolutions adopted prior 1o the lssuance of any shares of each pasticular
series of preferred stock, the designations of relatve rights and preferences and the .

. qualifications, limitations and restrictions thereof, if any, of such series, including, but without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, the following: :

(0) The annual rate (not to exceed eight percent (8.0%)), amount of and dates of
payment of dividends, if any; v

" {b) The stated value per share:

(c) The price at, and the terms and conditions upon which, shares may be
redeemed, if subject (0 redemption; T :

(d) The preferences, if any, of the holders of the series upon voluntary or
involuntary liquidation, merger, consolidation; distribution or sale of assets,
dissolution ar winding up of the cooperative; o

(e)-Sinking fund, redemption, repurchase provisions or other like provisions, if any,
to be provided for the shares of the serics; .o

(f) The terms and conditions upon which shares may be converted into shares of
other series or other capital stock, if issucd with the privilege of conversion;

(8) The voting rights in the event of defaull in the ppyment of dividends or under
such other circumstances and upon such conditions as the board of directors
may determine; . :

(h) The restdctions, If any, for the benefit of such a series, on payment of dividends

on other shares of stock of the cooperative, including shares of other series of -
preferred stock;

(i) The restrictions, if any, on.tite lssuance of additional shares of stock of the
' cooperative, including shares of other series of preferred stock.

Y BE P

‘Section1,  Qualifications of Membership. Eljgible patrons of the caoperative who
purchase ane share of cormon gfock and who mieet such ather uniform requirements for
membership as are established in the cooperative's bylaws o by the board of directors may

. become members of the cooperative. Thesc requirements will Include conducting s minimum
level of patronage business with the cooperative in each first proceeding full fiscal year as
established by tho board of directors, consenting to take patronage income allocations into
i ncome in the year received from the coaperative and signing such member documents os may be
required by the cooperative. Such eligible patrons of this cooperative may be decmed 1o have

applied formembership as of the first business transaction within the year of application for
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membership,

Section2.  Automatic Terminatlon of Membership. Atany tme if a member (a)

has become ineligible for membership, or (b) has failed 1o patronizs this cooperative in the
preceding full fiscal year of twelve (12) months in the minimum amount establizhed by the .
board of directors or (¢} has moved from the tesritory served by this caoperative, or (d) dies or
ceases 10 be an agricultural producer, the membership shall be nutormucnlly terminated.

’

Section3.  Discretionnry Termination of Membership. Whenever the Board of
Directors, by resolution, finds thar 2 membet has (a) intentionally or repeatedly violated any
Article or Bylaw of this cooperative, or (b) breached any contract with this cooperative, or (c)
remained Indebted to this cooperative for ninety (90) days aftcr such indebtedncss first became

. payable, or (d} willfully obstructed any lawful purpose or activily of this coaperative; then in any

such event, the Board of Directors, {n its sole discretion, may terminate the Whip. :

Sectiond.  Effect of Termination. Upon termination of membetihip. all voling
rights and other rights of membership shall automatically cease, No action taken hereonder shall

{impair the obligations or liabilities of either party under any contract with the coopenmvc which
may be terminated only as provided lhercm .

ABIJQLEL.B.QAED.QH!L&EQM
Section 1, W The business and affairs of this cooperative shall
be mannged under the direction of the Board of Directors of not less then five (5) directors who

shall be elected by and from the members at the annual meeting in such number and for such
terms of office as the Bylaws shall prescribe,

Section2,  Limitation op Liability, A director of the cooperntive shall not be’
personally liable to.the cooperative or its Members for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary
duty us a director except for liability (a) for breach of the director’s duty of loyalty to the
cooperative or its members, (b) for acts of omissions not in good faith or that involve intentional
misconduct or a knowing violation of the law; (¢} for a transaction from which the director
dsrived an improper personal benafit, or (d) for an act or amission occurring prior to the dato
when the provisions limiting liability becomes effective. 1f the Minnesota Statutcs are amended
after approva) by the members of this Asticlo o authorize the cooperative to act to further Jimit
the personal liability of directors, then the Hability of the director of the cooperative shal) be
eliminated or limited to the fullest extent permitied by the Minnesota Statutes, as so smended.

Any repeal or madification of the foregoing pmgmph by the members of the coopcramc

shall not adversely affect any right or protection of @ dlrecwr of the ooopcmdvc exisung at'the
time of such repeal or modification,

LE V1, E REFUNDS
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All niet proceeds (savings) of this coopesative from patronage sourced business in excess
of additions to reserves shall be distributed annually o the extent and in the manner provided in
the Bylaws, Any such patronage refunds shall be redeemable only at the option of the Board of
Directors. :

ARTICLE VII. FIRST LIEN

: This association shall have a first lien on all stock and equily credits, and other interests
standing on its books for-all indebtedness of the respective holders or owners thereof 1o the
association and business entities through which the association conducts its patronage sourced
business. This association shall also have the right, excrcisable al the option of the Board of
Directors, to set off such indebtedness against the amount of such palronage capital or other
intcrests standing on' its books: provided, however, that nothing contained herein shal) give the
owners of putronage capital or other interests any right to have such set off made.

The cooperative may discount the value of the stack and equity eredits and other interests
standing on itz books for all indebtedness of the respective holders or owners thereof to the'
" association and business entities through which the association conducts its patronage sourced
business. The method of discounting the value of the stock and equity credits shall be to
calculate the present valug of the credits based on the number of years to the expected
redemption of the stack and equity credits had the offset against the indebiedness not occurred,
The discount rate shall be equal to the cooperative’s rate that it pays on term debt. If the
discounted stock and cquily credits are more than the indebtedncsa to be offset, any excess
credits shall be retumed, in the board’s discretion, either gt the time of the offset, or in the
normal redemption cycle along with every other patron's equitles. - If the discounted stock and
equity credits are less than the indebledness to be offset, the cooperntive's Hen shall continue
against future stock and cquity credits allocated to the patron, which shall be discounted and
offset against the remaining Indebtedness. Stock and equity may be discounted for reasons other

than when the first lien or right of st off is asscried, and this paragraph shall not be construed to
limit the use of discounting.

Whenever the Board of Directors determines, in its. sole discretion, that a member or
patron who is obligated for the payment of any goods or scrvices purchased from the association
or any business entity through which the Cooperative conducts a patronage-sourced business is
insolvent, the Board of Dircclors may, in its sole discretion, discount and set off as much stock
and equity equal to the indebtedness owed to the Cooperative or other business entity. The
balance, if any, after the discount and setoff shall not be redeemed unless and until the Board of -
Directors determines, in its sole discretion, that the redemption is consistent with-and in suppon

, of the Cooperative’s goals and objectives and business interests. Until a determination Is made

by the Board of Directors, if ever, to redeem the equity, the remaining cquity shall remain
accounted-for on the books and rocords of the Cooperative at its remaining face valuc.

ARTICLE VIII. LIQUIDATION

In the event of any liquldat!op: dissolution, or winding up of this cooperative, whether voluntary
or involuntary, ull debts, liabilities and outstanding preferred stock of this cooperntive shall be

Dock 1988430)




paid first accarding to their respective pricritics. All capital fumished through patronage shall
then be distributed without priority on a pro rats basis to the patrons to whom allocated on the
books of the cooperative. Finally, outstanding common stock will be paid out on a pro rata basis
. Any remaining assets of this tive shall be distributed among the patrons of this
cooperative in the proportion which the aggregate patronage of each patron bears to the total
B patronage of all patrons as shown by the records of this cooperative insofar as practicable and as

- * determined by the Board of Directars over a period of time not 1o exceed ten years or on such
_ other equitabls basis as'may be permitied by law.

ARTICLE [X. AMENDMENTS

These Articles of Incorporution may be amended in the manner as provided by law.

. ‘ 37'04!‘?! QF ung; TA’? B
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AMENDMENT
OF
ARTICLES OF INlSORPORATION'
O
AG PARTNERS COOP

The undersigned, Brian Hakansan, the President of Ag Partners Coop ,

cooperative subject to the provisions of Chapter 308A of the Minnesota Stamts,.
does hereby certify that:

RESOLVED, that the Articles of Incorporation of Ag Partners Coop be
- amended In thelr entirety and restated, and as amended and restated they will
" supercede tha existing Articles of Incorperation and all amendments, sald
restated Alt!cles of Incorporation are attached hereto. '

The amendment of Articles of Incorporaﬂon was adopted by the vote of a
majority of those voting on the amendment at a duly noticed and vaildly held -
meeting of the members, after the amendment was approved by the Board of
Directors. The meeting was held on Mamh 10, 2005,

I certify that T am authorized to execute this amendment and I further
certify that I understand that by signing this amendment, 1 am subject to the
- . penalties of perjury as set forth In section 609 .48 as If I had signed this

amendmient under oath. .
AG PARTNERS COQP ~
By: . .
Brian Hokanson, President

Docs [981296\
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AMENDED BYLAWS
OF
AG PARTNERS COOP

BYLAW I
- MEMBERS’ MEETINGS

Section 1. AnnnaLMmbm.Mmm The anoual meeting of the members shall be held
annually at the principal place of business of the cooperative or at any other place conveniently located
within the area served by it at such time as the Board of Directors shall determine. :

Setion2,  Special Members Meetings. Special meetings of the members may be caised by

a majority vote of the directors of the caoperative or upon the written petition of at least 20% of the
members, It shall be the duty of the president to cause notice of the special meeting to be given as
provided below. The notice shall state the time, place-and purpose of the special meeting and shall be
jssued within ten days from and after tho date of the presentation of such petition, and such special
meeting shsll be held within 30 days from and after the date of the presentation of the petition. No
business shall be considered at such mesting except as may be menuoned in the call and included in the

- notice of the meeting.

Section3..  Natice of Meetings. The secretary of the cooperative shall give notice of any
annual or special meeting by publication in a legal newspaper published in the county of the. principal

_ place of business of the cooperative, or by publication in a magazine, periodical or house organ regulasly
published by or on behalf of the cooperative and circulated generally among its members, at least two-

weeks previous to the date of the meeting, or by mailing notice thereof to each and every member
personally, or, in the case of a cooperative, to the secretary thereof, at his last known post office address,
not Jess than 15 days previous to the date of the meeting. The notice shall state the date, time and place
of the meeting. The secretary shall execute a certificate, which contains a copy of the notice showing the
date of mailing and states that the notice was mailed within the time prescribed by law, The cestificate
shall he made a part of the meeting. The failure of any member to receive notice shall not validate any
action which may be taken by the members at a meeting,

: Section 4. Yoting — Members. Each member shall be entitled to only one vote on any
question. No proxy voting shall be allowed. The Board of Directors may cause to be submitted by masil
ballot any question to be voted on at any member meeting. Such ballot shall contain the exact teat of the
proposed motion, resolution or amendment to be acted upon and the date of the meeting and shall also
contain spaces in which the member may indicate an affirmative or negative vote thereon. Such ballot,

when completed by an absent member and received by the coopm.uve, shall be counted ag the vote of
such member at the meeting, : .

Section 5. Qngmm_-_Mgmhm At any regular or special mecting of the members a
quorum necessary for the transaction of business shall be 10% of the total number of members in the
cooperative, however, a quorum shall never be more thag 50 members. In determining 2 quorum at any

meeting, on a question submitted to a mail vote, members or members present, in person or represented
by mail vote shall be counted.
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Section6.  Order of Business, The order of business at any agnual meeting and so far as
possible at all other meetings of the members shall be conducted according to the Roberts Rules of Order
as follows: :

(@  Calling of Roll
(b)  Proof of notice of meeting
(c)  Reading and disposal of all unapproved minutes
() Annua] reports of officers and committees
(&)  Election of directors :
(M Unfinished business
() New business
(h) Adjournment

BYLAW II
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sectionl. ~  Number snd Term, The board of directors of this cooperative shall be comprised
of ten (10) directors until such time as the members amend this section. Directors shall be members or a
representative of a member of the cooperative and shall be elected by ballot at the annual meeting for a
term of 3 years, and shall hold office until their successors shall be elected and qualified. Directors shall

not be eligible to be re-elected after they have served for three successive three year terms, said three

year terras to begin at the time of the annual meeting following the close of the first fiscal year and at
subsequent elections. A Director shall be eligible to be elected or appointed after he has been off the
Board for a period of one year or more after having served for three successive three year terms. The
term of office shall be so arranged so that as nearly as possible the term or office of an equal number
shall expire gach year. No person shall be eligible to be a director if he engages in activities in
competition with the goals and best interests of the cooperative.

Section?.  Nominating Committes/Districting of Trade Territory, The Board of Directors
shall appoint &8 nominating committce annually to be composed of members, other than directors to
nominate candidates for election as directors. The Board of Directors may delineate the trade territory
from time to time into districts so as to provide for the nomination and election of directors from districts
$0 as 1o pravide for fair representation of the members, Said districts shall be delineated so as to provide
for equitable representation of the members, volume of business conducted and apy other factors they
deem to be relevant. . :

Section 3. Remoyal and Vacapcies, If any director shall cease to be a member, his office
shall be thereupon sutomatically vacated. If a majority or the directors find after hearing that any
director is in competition with or is affiliated with any enterprise that is in competition with this
cooperative, such person shall cease to be a director. Except as provided above, any director of the
cooperative may for cause, at any anmual or special meeting called for the purpose, at which a quorum of
the members shall be prosent, be removed from office by vote of the majority of the members present.
Failure of a director to attend three consecutive directors' mestings, except for cause, shall be conclusive
cause for removal by the members.

Ifa c}imctor’s position is vacant, except if such vacancy is caused by removal by the members, the Board
of Directors may appoint 2 member to fill the director’s position until the next regular or special meeting
of the members. Any -vacancy in the Board of Directors caused by removal by the members shall be

2
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filled by the members far the unexpired {erm of such dimctor, and such elechon may be held at the same

meeting at which the director was removed from office.

Compensstion. Directors and officers of the cooperativo shall be compensated
for mileage, as sct by the Board of Directors when on cooperative business up to the allowance permitted
by the Internal Revemue Service. The rate of compensation of the directors and officers of the
cooperative for per.diem shall be determined by the Board of Directors.

Section 3. Dutics. The Board. of Directors shall' rnanage the business and affairs of the
cooperative, make zall rules and regulations not inconsistent with law or those bylaws, and shall have the
power to appoint and dismiss the manager and all other employees, fix their compensation asd prescribe
their duties. [t shall require the manager and all employees baving custody of the funds of the
cooperative to provide fidelity bond in such amouats as it shall determine.

The Board shall have the books of the cooperative audited at least once a year after the close of the fiscal
year and submit copies of the audit report to the members at the annual meetipg.

Section 6. Policy - Employment. It shall be the policy of this cooperative, but not
mandatory that no member of the Board and no person who is a member of the immediate family of any
director, shall be employed as a manager or otherwise,

Section 7, Regular Directors Mestings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall
be held at such time and place as the Board of Directors shall determine. .

Section 8. Special Directors Megtings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be
called by the President or by a majority of said Board, Each member of the Board of Directors shall be
duly notified or all such meetings, No business except that mentioned in the call for a special meeting of
the Board of Directors shall receive final action &t sald meeting except that when all members of the-
Board are present they may sign a waiver of notice and purpose and then transact any busmess which
may properly come before & regular meeting of the directors.

Section 9. ‘Quorum - Directors. A majority of the directors in office shall constitute a
-quorum necessary to the trausaction of business at any regular or special meeting of the Board of
Directors, but if less than a quorum is present, those directors present may adjoum the meeting from time
to time until a quorum shall be present. All questions shall be decided by a vote of a majority of the
directors present at a meeting,

© Section 10. nmmmmmmmamm Notice of meetings of the Board of

Directors shall be given i person, by phone, or by mail prior to such meeting. A signed waiver of notice

of a Board meeting is equivaloat to personal aotice to the person 30 signing. Attendance at a meeting is a
waiver of notice of such meeting, except when'a director attends the meeting and objects to the
transaction of business because the meeting was not pmperly conveged. The purpose of any meeting of
the Board need not be specified in the notice, or waiver of notice of any regular meeting, but shall be
specified in the notice of any special meeting,

Sectiop 11. ~ Action Without Meeting. Any action which may be taken ata meeting of the
Board of Directors or a lawfully constituted committee thereof may be taken without a meeting if set
forth and approved by a writing signed by all directors or by all committee members, as the case may be,
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and such action shall be effective on the date on which the last agnature is placed on such writing, or
such earlier effective date as set forth therein.

Section12.  Presiding Officer. The president of the cooperative shall preside at all meetings
af the members and directors, and shall cast the deciding vote in all cases of a tie.

BYLAW I
OFFICERS

Section|.  Election. The Directors shall elect from thieir own number a President and one
or more Vice-Presidents. They shall also elect 8 secretary and a treasurer, who need not be directors or
members. The offices of secretary and treasurer may be combined and when so combined the person
filling the office shall be termed seoretary-treasurer. The Board of Directors may also elect such
additional officers as necessary who need not be directors or members. The term of all officers sball be
until the next annual meeting of the Directors and until their successors are elected and qualified,

Section 2. Bresident. The President shall preside over all meetings of the cooperative and
of the Board of Directors, call special meetings of the cooperative and of the Board, perform all acts and
duties usually performed by an executive and presiding officer, and sign such other papers of the
cooperative as he may be authorized or directed to sign by the Board; provided that the Board may
authorize any person to sign any or all checks, contracts, and other instruments in writing on behalf of
the cooperative, The President shall perform such other duties a3 may be prescribed by the Board.

Section 3. Yice Prasident, In the absence or disability of the President, the Vice President
shall perform the duties of the President; provided, however, that in case of death, resignation or
disability of the Prcsidnnt, the Board of Directors may declare the office vacant and elect his successor.

Sectiond4. = Sscrefary. The Secretary shall keep a complete record of all meetings of the
cooperative and of the Board of Directors and shall have gencral charge and supervision of the books and
records of the cooperative. - Fle shall sign with the President such papers pertaining to the cooperative as
he may be authorized or directed to do by the Board. He shall give all notices required by law and by
these Bylaws and shall make'a full report of all meetings and business pertaining to his office to the

- members at the annual meeting. He shall keep the corporate seal and the records of the ccoperative,

complete and countersign all certificates issued and affix the corporate seal to all papers requiring such
seal. He shall keep a proper membership record, showing the name of each member. He shall make all
reports required by law and shail perform such other dirties as they be required of him by the cooperative
or by the Board. Upon the election and qualification of his successor, the Secretary shall turn over to
him all books and other property belonging to the cooperative that be may have in his possession.

Section 5. Treasurer. The Treaswrer shall be the custodian of all funds, securities and
property of the cooperative, He shall deposit all funds i the name of the cooperative and disburse the
same upon the authority of the Board of Directors and he shall perform such otber duties as may be
prescribed by the Board,

‘Section 6. Bands. Officers and employees hnvmg the custody of or handling the funds,

securities, or property of the cooperative shall give a fiduciary bond satisfactory to the Board or
Directors, at the expense of the cooperative.
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. Seotign 2. Removal, The members may, at any annual meeting or at any special meeting
called for that purpose, by a majority vote, remove any director or officer for cause upon notice and
hearing as provided by law and may fill any vacancy caused by such removal.

Section §. Exccutive Committes. The Board of Directors may designate the Presideat,
Vice-President and the Secretary and any gumber of additional Directors. to constitute an Executive
Committes, The Board of Directors may elect other directors as alternate members of the committee.
The committee shall exercise authority as designated by the Board of Directors, but it shall not have the
power to apportion or distribute proceeds, elect officers, or fill vacancies ou the Board of Directors. The
committee shall be subject to the control and direction of the Board of Directors and shall report on their
actions at the next regularly scheduled Board of Dircctors meeting. -

BYLAW IV
MEMBERSHIP

ion 1. . ificati ip. The members of the cooperative
shall be the holders of its voting common stock who are qualified to hold same in accordance with the
provisions of the Articles of Incorporation and of these Bylaws, who patronize and cooperate with the
cooperative, and who mee! such uniform requirements, conditions and policies for membership as
established from lime to time by the Board of Directors, The Board of Directors shall have the right to

permit ov deny the acquisition or retention of voting common stock of this cooperative by any patron -

otherwise eligible for such ownership, in the event that the Board of Directors determines that allowing

the acquisition or-retention of such status would be contrary to the interests of the cooperative and its

members. . ) ‘

Section 2. Minimum Level of Business. In order to maintain eligibility to be a voting
member of the cgoperative, a common stockholder must maintain a minimum annaual level of business
with the Cooperative, This minicium level of business shall be established by action of the Board of
Directors adopted prior to the annual membership meeting of the Cooperative for the fiscal year in
progress at the time of the angual meeting. The level so established shall be communicated to members
and potential members in a mapner determined by the Board of Directors reasonably expected to reach
members in sufficient time for them to meet the minimum leve] of business before the end of the fiscal
year for which the minimum applies.

Section 3. Muitiple Production Locations. Where agricultural production activities are
carried on at different locations and/or in different ownership forms by the same controlling person or
entity, the Board of Directors shall determine at its own discretion whether the activities at g different
location or under different ownership form shall be entitled to a separate voting membership or must be
-considered one producing unit eligible for only one voting membership.

Section 4. Annual Review of Membership, The secretary of the cooperative shall
annually review the status of each holder of voting common stock and report to the Board of Directors
the names of such helders who do not meet the qualifications and requirements for membership in the
cooperative,

Section 5. Terminated Members' Right for Informal Hearing. In the event that the Board
of Directors finds that eny member fails to meet the qualifications and requirements of membership, the
member shall be notified of such fact. A member so notified shall have the opportuaity to object to the
finding by the Board of Directors through an informal hearing (without legal representation or witnesses)

5
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before the directors at a regularly scheduled meeting within sixty (60) days after the member receives the
notice of membership termination. The member shall be given up to thirty (30) minutes to state their
objections and concerns during the hearing. After receipt of such notice and pending such hearing, the
member shall have no voice or vote in the affairs of the cooperative, If the Board of Directors finally
determines that the member does not meet such membership qualifications and requirements, their
determinatjon shall be conclusive and binding in all respects.

of memberstnp in this coo;zemtwe is the member’s msponsibmty ta keap the coopemwe informed of his
or her current address in order for the cooperative to communicate with and meke payments and
distributions to the member. Failure to do so places an unfair and disproportionate administrative cost
burden on the cooperalive and its other members it secking out the member’s current location, It also .
demonstrates the member’s lack of concern for or vajuation of their relationship and accounts with the
cooperative. Failure to meet this requirement will resuit in the forfeiture of the member's financial
accounts and {nterests with the cooperative,

By accepting membership in this cooperative, each member stockholder agrees that in the event the
cooperative is unable to make distribution of any patronage dividend, or to return or pay any reserve
accumulation or other capital equity, including amounts payable in redemption of stock, or to pay any
dividend on stock with two (2) years from the time such distribution, return or payment became due or
would normally have been made, because the member shareholder entitled thereto cannot be located, or
because the member shareholder refuses or does not have the capacity to accept same, or for any other
cause beyond the controf of the cooperative, such patronage dividend, reserve accumulation, equity or
stock account, dividend o stock or any other amount due to the member stockholder shall be deemed to
have been forfeited and abandoned and shall be retained by the cooperative and credited to its general
reserve.

Section 7. Lien. As stated in Article VII of the cooperative’s Articles of Incaorporation
the cooperative shall have a first lien upon all patronage equities and other interests standing on its books
for all indebtedness of the respective holdess of this cooperative, This lien shall cover all capital
accounts, stock, certificates, debentures, allocated reserves, written notices of allocation and other
property, including all sccruals thereon, shown or recorded in the records of the cooperative in the name
of any holder thereof,

As a condition of membership in the cooperative, the holder agrees' to execute such financing statements
or other documents or to take such other steps as may reasonably be requested by the caoperative in
order to perfect the cooperative’s lien and corresponding security interest.

BYLAW V
STOCK

Section 1. C:mﬁm;s_nism All certificates of stock issued by the Cooperative shall be in
such form as shall be approved by the Board of Diractors, and shall be signed by the president or the
vice-president and the secretary of an assistant secretary. At least one of such signatures shall be affixed
magually. The remaining sigoature may be a facsimile.  The certificates shall be aumbered
consecutively and issued in numerical order. The cooperative shall keep  full and complete record of
each certificate issued, including the name and address of the peraon to whom the certificate is issued,
the number of shares of stock evidenced thereby and the date of issue. No share shall be issued in place

6
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of an outstanding certificate until such latter certificate has been surrendered for cancellation, except as
provided in the following section. ‘

Section 2, Policles Regarding Capital Stock. The cooperative's Board of Directors will establish
policies regarding the issuance, transfer or redemption of common and preferred stook covering asy
matters or procedures not specifically addressed in these bylaws or the cooperative’s articles of
ipcorporation. .

Section 3. Last Certificates of Stock, Ifany certificate of stock is lost or destroyed, the Board of
Directors may order a new certificate issued in its plage upon such terms and conditions as will protest
the interests of the cooperative, :

(a) Issnepce and Transfer. The voting common stock of the cooperative may be issued to
and held anly by producers of agricultural products, and may be transferred only with the consent of the
Board of Directors of the cooperative and on the books of the cooperative by the holder thereof in
person, or by the holder's duly authorized attorney, upon surrender of the certificate therefore, properly

endorsed, only to such qualified holders, and provided that the holder thereof shall have first complied

with the membership requirements of the cooperative. No purported assignment or transfer of common
stock shall pass to any person not eligible to hold the stoak, aor any rights or privileges on account of the
stock, or vote or voice in the management of the affairs of the cooperative.

(b) Stockholder Ineligible for Membership. In the event the board of directors shall find
that any shares of common stock of this cooperative have come into the hands of a person who is not
eligible for membership, or that the holder of the shares has ceased to be an eligible member, the holder
shall have no rights or privileges on account of the stock, or vote or voice in the management or affairs
of the cooperative other than the right to pasticipate in accordasee with law in case of liquidation or
dissolution. In this circumstance, the cooperative shall have the right, at its option, (a) to purchase the
shave of stock at its book value; or (b) to convert it into a share or shares in equivalent book value of a
non-voting preferred stock series being issued by the cooperative. ‘

(c) Failure to Deliver Shares. In exercising its right to purchase or to require the transfer
or conversion of common stock into shares of a nonveting series of preferred Stock, if the holder fails to

_deliver the certificate evidencing the stock, the cooperative may cancel the certificate on its books and

issue a new certificate of common stock, or a nonvoting certificate of preferred stock as the case may be.

(d) Record Dats. [n order that the cooperative may determine the shareholders entitled to
notice of, or to vote at, any mesting of shareholders or any adjournment thereof, or to express conseat to,
ar to dissent front, a proposal without a meeting, or entitied to receive payment of any dividend or other
distribution or allotment of any rights, or for the purpose of any other action, the Board of Directors may
fix, in advance, 8 date a3 a record date, which shall not be more than sixty (60) nor less than ten (10) days

pegc;r:d the date of such meeting, nor more than sixty (60) days prior to any other action. If no record date
is : : '

(i) The record date for determining the shareholders of record eatitled to motice of, or to vole
at, a meeting of sharehalders shall be at the close of business on the day next preceding the day on which

notice Is given, or, if no sotice is given, at the close of business on the day next i
which the meeting is held; and y next preceding the day on
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(i) The record date for determining shareholders for any other purpose shall be at the close of
busitess on the day on which the Board of Directors adapts the resolution relating thereto,

A determination of shareholders of record entitled to motico or to vote at a meeting of

shareholders ‘shall apply to any adjournment of the mesting; provided, howcver that the Board of
Directors may fix a new record for the adjourned meeting.

. (o) Designated Voting Representative. Any voting stockholder that is not an individual
shall be entitled, and is required if netified in writing by the cooperative, to file the name of its
-designated representative for voting in all stockholder matters. Such filing shall be with the secretary of
the Board of Directors, shall be in writing, and shall be in effect until written notification of the change
in representation by the stockholder entity is received by the secretary. Such notifications received from
stockholder entities shall be assumed to be official based upon signature of appropriate stockholder
entity officers or other authorized persons. The cooperative shall not be responsible if such stock.holder
eatity representative filings are not sutborized or correct in any way.

Section 5. Preforred Sitack,

(e) lssuance and Transfer. The preferred stock of the covperative may be issued to and '
held by any person, fimm or corporation, and may be transferred on the books of the cooperative by the

holder thereof in person or by the holder's duly authorized attorney, on swrrender of the certificate
‘therefore, properly endorsed. : .

(b) Informal Market, The cooperative will maintain an informal market for purchases
and sales of preferred shares between members (and any other investors approved for owaersship of these
securities by the Board of Directors) under the terms and conditions established by the Board of
Directors. The cooperative shall have 1o obligation to repurchase preferred shares or to in any way

financially support or pasticipate in this {aformal mnrkct except as the Board of Directors shall choose to
do in its sole discretion.

(c) Prefarred Stock Tranafer Prices. The cooperative’s Board of Directors will adopt
policies regarding the establishment of transfer prices for preferred stock shares, These policies will.
address prices reached by parties in negotiations through the informalimarket process established by the
board. The stock transfer price policies will also address the option of the board to establish a transfer
price for contemplated repurchases of preferred stock by the Cooperative (such repurchases being solely

at the discretion of the board) or for periodic guidance in negotiations between parties participating in the
informal market.

BYLAW VI
METHOD OF OPERATION - PATRONAGE REFUNDS

Section 1. Cogpargtive Operatiog. This cooperative shall be operated upon the cooperative
basis in carrying out its business within the scope of the powers and purposes defined in the Articles of
Incorporation. Accordingly, the net income of this cooperative in excess of amounts credited by the
Board of Directors to Capital Reserves and amounts of dividends, if any, paid with respect to equity
capital shall be accounted for and distributed annually on the basis of allocation units as provided in this
Article IV. In determining the aet income or get loss of this cooperstive ar its allocation uaits, there
shall be taken {nto account this cooperative’s share of the net incore or net loss of any unincorporated
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entity in which it owns an equity interest, patronage dividends distributed by other cooperatives of which
it is a patron aad, to the extent determined by the Board of Directors, its share of the undistributed net
income or net loss of any corporation in which it owns an equity interest,

Each transaction between this cooperative apd each member shall be subject to and shall include
as a part of its terms each provision of the Asticles of Incorporation and Bylaws of this cooperative,
whether or not the same be expressly referred to in said transaction, Each member for whom this
cooperative markets or procures. goods or services shall be entitled to the net income arising out of said
transaction as provided in this Article IV unless such member and this cooperative have expressly agreed
to conduct said business on a nonpatronage basis, No nonmember for whom this cooperative markets or
procures goods or services shail be entitled to the net income arising out of seid transactions as provided
in this Article I'V unless this cooperative agrees to conduet saxd business on a patronage basis.

Section 2. Patrons: Patronage Bysiness: Nonpatronage Business, As used in this Article
IV, the following definitions shall apply:

@) The term “patron” shatl refer to any member or sonmember with respect
to business conducted with this cooperative on a patronage basis in acco:dancc with Section | of this
Article IV. ‘

(b)  The term “patronage business” shall refer to business done by this
cooperative with or for patrons. '

(c) The term “nonpatronage business” shall réfer‘ to business done by this
cooperative that does not constitute “patronage business.”

Section 3. Establishment of Allocation Units, Allocation units shall be established by the
Board of Directors on a reasonable and equitable basis and they may be functiopal, divisienal,
departmental, geographic, or otherwise. The Board of Directors shall adopt such reasonable and
equitable accounting procedures as will, in the Board's judgment, equitably allocate among such
allocation units this cooperative's income, gains, expeases and losses and, to the extent provided in
Section 1 of this Article IV, patronage dividends received by this cooperative and its share of income,
gain, loss and deduction of other entities in which it owns an interest.

Sectiond. Gain.or Loss on Fagilitative Assets. The Board of Directoss shall have the
discretion to determine whether gains ead losses from sales or other disposition of capitel assets used in
the operations of the cooperative (facilitative assets) will be treated as patromage or non-patronage

- transactions. In making its decision, the board shall consider the nature of the asset, the records of patron

use of the assets that are available, current Internal Revenue Service requirements and any other relevant
factors.

Section 5. Dstennination of the Pationags Income or Loss of an Allocation Unit. The net
income or net loss of an allocation unit from patronage business for each fiscal year shall be the sum of
(1) the gross revenues directly aftributable to goods or services marketed or procured for patrons of such

allocation unit, plus (2) an equitably apportioned share of other items of income or gain attributable to

this cooperative’s patrouage business, less (3) all cxpenses and costs of goods or services directly
attributable to goods or services marketed or procused for patrons of such allacation umit, less (4) an
equitebly apportioned share of all other expenses or losses attributable to this cooperative’s patronage
business, dividends on equity capital and distributable net income from patronage business that is

9
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credited-to the Capital Reserve pursuant to Section 8(6) of this Acticle IV. The foregoing amounts shall

be determined in accordance with the accounting treatment used by the cooperative in calculating its

taxable income for federal income tax purposes; provided, however, that the Board of Directors may
prospectively adopt a reasonable alternative mothod. Expenses and cost of goods or services shall
include without limitation such amouats of depreciation, cost depletion agd amortization as may be
appropriate, amouats incurred for the promotion and encouragement of covperative organization, and
taxes other than federal income taxes. Such net income or net loss shall be subject to adjustment as
provided in Sections 6 and 9(b) of this Article IV relating to losses.

Section 6. Allocation of Patronage Income Within Allocation Units, The get income of an
allocation unit from patronage business for each fiscal year, less any amounts thereof that are otherwise
allocated in dissolution of this cooperative, shall be allocated among the patrons of such allocation unit
in the ratio that the quantity or value of the business done with or for each such patron bears to the

quantity or value of the business done with or for all patrons of such allocation unit. The Board of

Directors shall reasonably and equitably determine whether allocations within any allocation unit shell
be made on the basis of quantity or value. ‘

Section 7. T £ Pat I £ a0 Allocati 1['-‘
(@)  Methods for Handling Patronage Losses. If an allocation unit incurs a et loss in

any fiscal year from patronage business, this cooperative may take one or more of the following actions:

()  Offset all or part of such net loss ageinst the net income of other
allocation units for such fiscal year to the extent allowed by law;

(i) Establish accounts payable by patrons of the allocation unit that incurs
the net loss that may be satisfied out of any future amounts that may become payable by this
cooperative to each such patron; ' :

(i)  Carry all or part of the loss forward to be charged against future net
income of the allocation unit that incurs the loss; ‘ ' ,

(iv)  Offset all or part of such net loss against the Capital Reserve;
(v}  Cancel outstanding Patrons’ Equities;
| (i)  Cangel outstanding Non-Qualified Notices of Allocation.

' (b)  Allocation of Net Loss Among Patrons of Loss Unit. Any cancellation of
equities and/or establishment of accounts payable pucsuaat to this Section 6 shall be made among the
pat.rons of an allocation unit in a manner consistent with the allocation of net income of such allocation
unit. ,

(c)  Reatoration of Net Loss oyt of Future Net Income, The future net income of an
allocation unit that incurs a net loss may be reduced by part or all of such et loss that was offset against
the Capital Reserve, Patrons’ Equities of patroas of another allocation ugit or against the net income of
another allocation unit and may be used.to restore the Capital Reserve, restore such Patrons’ Equities or
to increase the future net income of suoh other allocation unit; provided that reasonable notice of the
inteat to do 5o is given to the patrons of the loss unit.
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- (d)  BoardDiscretion. The provisions of this Section 6 shall be implemented by the
Board of Directors, having dus consideration for all of the circumstances which caused the net loss, in a
manuer that it determines {s both equitable and in the overall best laterest of this cooperative.

(o) ' - g : Patrons,  There shall be no
right of assessment against members or nonmember patrons for the purpose of restoring impairments to
capital caused by net losses. _

l (a)  Patronsge Refunds. The net inicome allocated to a patron pursuint to Sections 5
and 9 of this Artiole IV shall be distributed anoually or more often to such patron as a patronage refund;
provided, however, that no distribution need be made where the amount otherwise to be distributed to a

- patron is less than a de minimus amount that may be established from time to time by the Board of

Directors. Patronage Refunds shall not be reduced by dividends on capital stock or other proprietary
capital interest.

(b) Form._of Patronage Refunds. Patronage refunds shall be distributed in cash,
allocated patronage equities, revolving fund certificates, securities of this cooperative, other securities, or
any combination thereof designated by the Board of Directors (all such patronage refunds referred to
collectively herein as “Patrons’ Equities), including, without limitation, the following instruments (which
may be un-certificated and designated only by book entry on the cooperative's books and records):

| ()  Capital Equity Cedificates, in one or more than one class or series, in
such designations or denominations, and with such relative rights, prefere.nces, privileges and

limitations as may be fixed by the Board of Directors, and bearing no interest, dividend or other
annual payment,

(ii) Cerificates of fodebtedness in one or more than one class or series, in
such designations or denominatiocns, and with such relative rights, preferences, privileges and
limitations as may be fixed by the Board of Directors, aud bearing such maturity and rate of
interest, if any, as tnay be fixed by the Board of Directors. Such certificates shall be callable for
payment in cash or other assets at such times as may be detetmined by the Board of Directors.

(iii)  Non-Patronage Earnings Certificates, in one or mare than one class or
“series, in such desigumations or denominations, and with such relative rights, prefereaces,
privileges and limitations as may be fixed by the Board of Directors, with no maturity date, and
bearing no interest, dividend or otber anaual payment. Non-Patronage Eamings Certificates may
be distributed only {o members and to nonmember patrous as part of the allocation and
distribution of nonpatronage income. Such certificates shall be callable for payment in cash or
other assets at such times as may be determined by the Board of Directors.

(iv)  Preferred Stock, in one or more than ope class or series, in such
designations or denominations, and with such relative rights, preferences, privileges and
limitations as may be fixed by the Board of Directors. Recoeipt of preferred stock in payment of
allocated patronage dividends shall constitute full redemption of the patronage dividend accounts
involved. The cooperative shall have no finther obligation regarding the allocated patronage

1l
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amounts involved to the member/patron who received the preferred stock other than to honor the

requirements of the preferred stock series issued by the cooperative in the transaction. |

(¢)  Written Notices of Allocation, The noncash portion of a patronage refund
distribution that is attributable fo patronage business shall constitute & written notice of allocation as
defined in 26 U.S.C. Section 1388 which shall be designated by the Board of Directors as a qualified
written notice of allocation, a3 a nonquelifed written notice of allocation or any combination thereof as
provided in said section. -

(d)  Non-Qualified Notices of Allocation, The cooperative is authorized to issue an
unlimited amount of patronage refunds in the form of nonqualified written notices of allocation (as
defined in 26 U.S.C. 1388 (d)) .

(¢)  No Voting Rights. Patrons’ Equities and Non-Qualified Notices of Allocation
shall not entitle the holders thereof to any voting or other rights to participate in the affairs of this
cooperative (which rights are reserved solely for the members of this cooperative).

()  Transfer Restriction. Patrons' Equities may only be transferred with the consent
and approval of the Board of Directors, and by such instrument of transfer as may be reqnired or
approved by this cooperative. ‘

(g)  Board Authority to Allow Conversion. The Board of Directors of this
cooperative also shall have the authority to allow conversion of Patrons' Equities into Equity
-Participation Units, Preferred Equities or such other debt and/or equity instruments of this coopcrauve on
such terms as shall be established by the Board of Directors.

{b) | Qualified Written Notices, Revalvement Discretionary. No person shall have
any right whatsoever to require the retirement or redemption of any Patrons' Equities except in

accordance with their term, or of any allocated capital reserve, Such redemption or retirement is solely
within the discretion and on such terms as determined from time to time by the Board of Directors of this
cooperative, which may, in making any such redemption or retirement, distinguish natural members from
unnatural members (corporations, partuerships, LLC's, and other business organizations, etc.) and, in
doing so, favor natural members with respect to estate retirements and revolvements at specified ages.

) Non-Qualified Written Notices, Revolvement Upon Liquidation. Nonqualified
written notices of allocatioa will generally be retired only upon the distribution of assets on liquidation
or dissolution of the cooperative and shall be treated as an allocated surplus for all purposes. The Board
of Directors may, in its sole discretion, pay out nonqualified written notices on an equitable basis so long
as the board is first satisfled the cooperative has sufficient financial resources for such a payment and
that the cooperative has, for that year, sufficiently retired qualified written notices of allocation. If and
when nonqualified written notices are paid, they will be owned by the persons or organizations to which
thie notices were issucd and by the transferees of such organizations or persons.

()  Rogional and Local Patrapage. The Board of Directors may at its discretion
cause the allocated patronage records including credits on the books of the cooperative to be maintained
in separate categories designating income or losses generated from the cooperative’s own local activitics
and income or losses roceived through allocations from regional or other cooperstives in which the
cooperative is & member or maintains an ownership interest.

' 12
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Section 9. Capital Reserve. The Board of Directors shall cause to bs created a Capital
Reserve and, except as otherwise provided in Section 9 of thia Article IV, shall anavally add to the
Capital Reserve the sum of the following amounts:

(a)  Theapnual net income of this cooperative attributable to nonpatronage business;

(b) Annual pet income from patrons who are unidentified or to whom the amount
otherwise to be distributed is less than the de minimus amuunt provided in Section 7(g) of this Article
IV; and

(c) An amount up to 30% of the distributable net income from patronage business,
provided that a determination as to a specific amouxt is determined prior to the first day of any fiscal
year, and further that the amount is set at 10% for any fiscal year for which the Board of Directors does
not make 2 determination prior to the first day of such year. The discretion to credit patronage income to
a Capital Reserve shall be reduced or eliminated with respect to the net income of any period following

the adoption of a Board resolution that irrevocably provides for such reduction or elimination with
respect to such period.

‘ (d)  Federal income taxes on all income added to the Capital Reserve shall he
charged to the Capital Reserve.

Section 10, Allgcation and Distributi EII : I 4

(a) Nonpatronage Income. The Board of Directors shall have the dxscretmn to
-allgcate to allocation units amounts that are otherwise to be added to the Capital Reserve pursuant to
Seation §(a) of this Article IV. Such allocation may be made on the basis of any reasonable and
equitable method. Amounts so allocated to allocation units shall be further allocated among the patrons
thereof on a patronage basis using such method as the Board of Directors determines to be reasonable
and equitable. Amounts so0 allocated shall be distributed to patroas thereof in the form of cash, property,
Non-Patronage Earnings Certificates, or any combination thereof designated by the Board of Directors.
The Board of Directors may determme whether and to what extent nonmember patrons may share in
such distributions.

()  Nonpatronage Lass. If the cooperative incurs 2 net loss op its nonpatronage
business or if a net loss ig incurred with respect to the nonpatronage business of aa allocation uait, such
net loss generally shall be chargeable against Capital Reserve unless and to the extent the Board of
Directors, having due consideration for the circumstances giving rise to such net loss, determines that it
is reasonable and equitable to allocate all or part of such a net loss among allocation units generally or 1o
a specific allocation uait or units, Any such loss allocated to an allocation unit shall reduce such unit's
net income from patronage business to the extent thereof and the excess, if any, shall be treated generally

~ in accordance with Section 6(a)(ii), (iii) and (v) of this Asticle IV,

BYLAW VI
SUNDRY FROVISIONS

Section 1, Fiscal Year, The fiscal year of this cooperative shall begin on the first day of
September and end on the last day of August each year,

I3
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Section 2. ° mmmmmmwm&muuﬂmm This cooperative shall

mdemnity each persen who is or bas been & director, officer or employes of this cooperative and each
person who s serving or who haa scrved at the request of this cooperalive as-a direotor, officer, employee -
or agent of another cooperative, partnership, jolnt venture, trust or other enterprise, against expenses,
. including ottorneys’ fees, judgments, fines and amounts paid in' séftlement, actually and reasonably

inourred by such persog, to the full extent to which directors, officers and employecs may be indemnified
under the laws of the State of Minnesota as now in effect and as hereingfter amended. Indemnification

. under this section ‘shall not be excluisive of other rights to whmh apumn so indemnified mzy be entitled.

Section 3. Insugance. The Board of Directors may suthorize. the purchase and maintendnce
by the cooperative of insurance on behalf of any person who may be mdemnlﬁed. only to tho extent that
indemnity is permitted by said Minnesota laws. ' ,

" BYLAW VI
CONSENT

Each person (including individuals, partnerships, and business or cooperative corporations) who becomes: '
~ a member and each member of this cooperative who continues as a member shall, by such act alone.

consent that the amounts of any distributions with respect to his patronage occurrisg in any fiscal year,
which are made in written notices of allocation (as defined in 26 U.8.C. 13880 the Internal Revenue
Code) and which are received by him from the cooperative, will be taken into sccount by kim at their
stated dollar amounts, in the manger provided in 26 U.S.C. 1385, in the taxable years in which such

written notices of allocation are received by him. It is the intent of this bylaw to provide a consent

binding on all members who retaln or obtaln membership after receipt of a written notification and copy
of this bylew, for the purpose of making such distributiona “quauﬂed written notices of allocation”

Within the meaning of the United States income tax Jaws,

BYLAWIX
AMENDMENT ]

Aany portion, or all, of these bylaws may be amended or repealed by a majority of the ‘members present at
any membership meeting, regular or special, provided that said amendment has first been spproved by
the Board or Direators and notice of the proposed ameddment has been given ia the call of the meetmg

BYLAW x ‘
GENDER CLAUSE

Where the masculine gender appeass in the context of the Bylaws, it shall be construed to mean the
feminine gendar wherever applieable.

S =

These Amcnded Bylaws wete duly spproved and adopted by the members of the codperative it
membership meeting held od March 10, 2005. - T pera eed

14
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AG PARTNERS.CQOP.

.Rescluti;on of the Board of Directors to Authorize ss veferred Stock

RESOLVED:

The Board of Directors, acting under provisions of the Articles of Incorporation:
of Ag Parmers Caop., hereby authorizes the creation of a series of stack described as

follows:
Name:
Voting Status:
Stated Value:

Annuhl Dividend Rate:

Liquidation Priority:

‘Appraved Number of
Shares Authorized:

Ownership Restrictions

Centificate Requirements

Class A Preferred Stock
Non-voting

5$100.00 per share

Variable up to 8% per year, non-cumulative, at sole
discretion of the Board of Directors.

Priority over-common stock and any allocated

patronage income equity accounts.

100,000 shares to be'issued in fractional shares
when apprapriate, -

None other than may be required to comply with
any applicable securities:laws.

Shares may be represented by certificate or issued
in uncertificated form documented by an account
statement. Certificates may be provided upon
request of the holder of the shares,

The form of certificate for Class A Preferred Stock, if issued by the Corporation, shall be
in traditional form and in alternate form such that it can be printed by computer, The
. fina} form for thesc alternate certificates shall be subject to review and approval by the -

. board.

%mv §ngda /7’)///&.3%: et D
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AG PARTNERS COOP
ALLOCATED CREDIT CONVERSION AGREEMENT

The undersigned member (the “Member”) of Ag Partners Coop (the “Cooperative™), a Minnesota
cooperative corporation, with its business office located at First and Broadway (P.O. Box 218),
Goodhue, Minnesota 55027 agrees as follows:

1. Acceptance of Discounted Conversion Option: Subject to the terms and conditions
hereof, Member hereby irrevocably elects to accept the option being offered by
Cooperative to convert, at the stated discount conversion rate, all or part (as specified
below) of Member’s unredeemed allocated patronage income credit account balance (the
“Credits”) held by Cooperative to the Cooperative’s $100.00 per share stated value Class
A Preferred Stock (the “Shares™).

2. Subject to Acceptance: Member acknowledges that Cooperative -reserves the right to
accept or reject, in whole or in part, any conversion stated in this Agreement at the sole
discretion of Cooperative’s board of directors. Acceptance by Cooperative to be
evidenced by the signature of this Agreement by an authorized officer, after approval by
the board.

3. Amount of Conversion: Member requests that the conversion be made as follows:

Total book dollar value of Credits to be converted.  $
(Attach detail schedule of years and amounts for reference)

Discount to be applied.* Percentage 40.00 %

Dollar amount of Shares to be received by Member. $
Number of Shares to be received by Member

* If Member has previously accepted a discount of his or her Credits as part of the
Cooperative’s equity restructuring plan this conversion will be of the Member’s stock
credit account for full value.

4. Registration. The Member requests the Shares be registered in the following name(s)::

(Name in which Shares are to be Held)
with title to be held as follows (Check one):
Individual Ownership
Tenants in Common (Each Owner must sign)
Joint Tenants With Right of Survivorship (Each Owner must sign)
Trust
Corporation
Partnership
Limited Liability Company
Other (Describe )

Allocated Credit Conversion Agreement Page 1 of2 Rev. 5/06
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5. Governing Law: This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of Minnesota.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Member has executed this Agreement this day of
., and the representation attachment.
Signature for Entity Members - Signature for Individual or Joint Members
Corporations, partnerships, LLCs
(Print Name of Entity) (Signature)
By v
(Signature) (Print Name)
(Print Name) (Address)
(Title)
Joint Member (if applicable)
(Address) (Signature)
(Print Name)
(Address)

Note: The address given above must be the residence or business office address of the Purchaser. Post
Office and other addresses will not be accepted.

ACCEPTANCE
AG PARTNERS COOP hereby accepts the conversion of Member’s Credits to Shares as
stated above.

ACCEPTED this day of R
By: (Title)
(Signature)

Allocated Credit Conversion Agreement Page 2 of 2 Rev. 5/06
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AG PARTNERS COOP

PURCHASE AGREEMENT
FOR CLASS A PREFERRED STOCK

The undersigned investor (the “Investor”) and Ag Partners Coop (the “Cooperative™), a
Minnesota corporation, with its business office located at First and Broadway (P.O. Box
218), Goodhue, Minnesota 55027 agrees as follows:

1. Purchase. Subject to the terms and conditions hereof, the undersigned hereby
irrevocably subscribes to purchase shares of the Cooperative’s Class A
Preferred Stock ($100.00 per share stated value) (the “Shares™) at a purchase price
of $100.00 per Share.

2. Subject to Acceptance: Investor understands that this Agreement does not
constitute an offer by the Cooperative to sell Shares, but is merely a request for
information and that Cooperative reserves the right to accept or reject, in whole or
in part, any subscription stated in this Agreement at the sole discretion of
Cooperative’s board of directors. Acceptance by Cooperative to be evidenced by
the signature of an authorized officer to this Agreement after approval by the
board.

3. Payment. A check made payable to the Cooperative in full payment for the
Shares is enclosed. The undersigned hereby authorizes the Cooperative to apply
the enclosed check to the purchase price of the Shares. '

4. Registration. The undersigned requests the Shares be registered as follows:

(Name in which Shares are to be Held)
with title to be held as follows:
Individual Ownership
Tenants in Common (Each Owner must sign)
Joint Tenants With Right of Survivorship (Each Owner must sign)
Trust
Corporation
Partnership
Limited Liability Company
Other (Describe )
Purchase Agreement for Class A Preferred Stock Page 1 of 2 Rev. 5/06
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8. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Minnesota.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Investor has executed this Agreement this day of
, and the representation attachment.
Signature for Entity Investors - Signature for Individual or Joint Investors
Corporations, partnerships, LLCs
(Print Name of Entity) (Signature)
By
(Signature) (Print Name)
(Print Name) (Address)
(Title)
Joint Investor (if applicable)
(Address) (Signature)
(Print Name)
(Address)

Note: The address given above must be the residence or business office address of the Purchaser.
Post office and other addresses will not be accepted.

ACCEPTANCE
AG PARTNERS COOP hereby accepts the Investor’s subscription for Shares as
stated above.

ACCEPTED this day of ,
By: (Title)
(Signature)
Purchase Agreement for Class A Preferred Stock Page2 of 2 Rev. 5/06
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WINONA RIVER & RAIL, INC.,
FERTILIZER HANDLING AND STORAGE AGREEMENT

.AGREEMENT made and entered into this 20™ day of May, 2004, by and between Winona River
and Rail, Inc. located at 1000 E Third St., Winons, MN 55987 (hereinafter “Termimal™), Ag Partners

Cooperative with a mailing address of PO Box 218, Goodhue, MN 55027, (hereinafter referred to as “Ag
Partners”). ' ' :

WHEREAS, Terminal owns and operates a facility located at 1000 E Third St., Winona, MN

55987 for the handling and long term storage of dry and liquid fertilizers (hereinafier “Product”) as

- specified on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein, and has the technical capability to
‘perform the services hereinafter set forthy and ‘

WHEREAS, Ag Partners is in the business of marketing the fertilizer Product specified in
Exhibit A and desires to avail itself of long-term storage and handling for its Product.

NOW THEREAFTER, in consideration of the mutual covenants and undertakings contained
herein, the parties hereto agree as follows: : '

L. STORAGE TERM:

a. Initial Term and Commencement Date. The initial term of this Agreement will be a
period of five (5) years commencing July {, 2004 and terminating June 30, 2009.

. b. ‘Renewal Term. The parties understand that the Agreement will automatically renew
for one (1) additional five (5) yeor term commencing at the conclusion of the initial term, unless either
party notifies the other of its intent not to renew. In the event either party elects not to renew the
Agreement for the additional five (5) year term, it shall provide written notice to the other party of such
intent at least sixty (60) days prior to expiration of the initial term, Payments required during the initial
term and renewal period hereunder shall be adjusted periodically as set forth hereinafter. All terms and
conditions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect during the renewal period.

c. Termination. Either party may termunate this Agrcement on-ten (AIO) days notice
should the other party fail to pay its debts as they come due, become insolvent, go into bankrupicy,

" voluntary or inveluntary, or be placed in the hands of a receiver. Also, cither party may terminate this

Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party in the event of merger, acquisition or
more than a five percent change in ownership of the other party. Upon termination, Ag Parmers shall
remove remaining Product from Terminal’s storage within sixty (60) working days following the

effective termination date. Termination of this Agreement shall not affect the rights or obligations
theretofore accrued,

2. .  PAYMENTS:

g8 Monthly Payments. As payment for services and storage space commitment at
Terminal for the Product tonnage identified on Exhibit A, Ag Partners shall pay Terminal during the
initial and renewal terms of this Agreement monthly payments, as adjusted periodically, in the amount set
forth on Exhibit A, such payments to made in advance of the first day of each month of the initial term
and any such renewal period:

3. PRODUCT HANDLING AND STORAGE:
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Consistent with the storage commitmeit levels set forth on Exhibit A, when and as
requested by Ag Parmers, Terminal shall redeive, unload, store, aud reload Product supplied by Ag
Parmers. Terminal shall furnish all equipment, persomme) and facilities necessary to receive, unload, store
and load-out Product furnished by Ag Partners. During the peak fertilizer season, and'subject to mutual
agreement these services will be handled on & case by case basis for Product which arrives by trucks and
;ai]oars, original and certified bill of lading weights will be accepted by Terminal in order to establish
inventory; provided, however, that all shipment may be checked, over Terminal’s scales, and any
significant discrepancy will be immediately reported so that inventory responsibility can be established
promptly. Except as otherwise agreed, Terminal, in its sole discretion, will determine the appropriate
handling instructions for Ag Partner's Product. Unless agreed otherwise, Ag Partner's Product will be
mixed or commingled with materials owned by other third parties. In its sole discretion, Terminal
reserves the right to refuse to accept Product which it reasomably believes is adulterated or otherwise
noncompliant with the Product description set forth on Exhibit A attached. Alternatively, should
Terminal accept noncompliant Product, it reserves the right to independently test and analyze Product for
compliance hereunder. : »

4. HANDLING INSTRUCTIONS:

Ag Partners may furnish Terminal, and Terminal agrees to observe in the performance

of this Agreement, instructions which shall cover, but not necessarily be limited to, the following subject
matter;

2. Notice to be given Terminal prior to deliveries and requests for th’pment by
Ag Partners; ‘ '

b. A list of names and addresses of persons authorized by A Parters to give shipping
orders and to receive invoices; '

¢. The use of forms dealing with inventory control, shipping and rece{ving reports.

5. REPORTS:

Within ten (10) days from the end of each month, Terminal will provide Ag Parmers
with a beginning mventary, a record of all shipments made and reegived, an ending inventory and, if
applicable, an invoice for monthly terminaling charges. “Out” shipments made each day shall be reported

on forms to be provided by Ag Parmers and mailed to Ag Parmers within 24 hours of shipment, together

with appropriate copies of bills of lading or appropriate shipping documents.

6. TITLE:

Title to all Product delivered by Ag Parmers to Terminal shall remain at all times with
Ag Partmers. Termtinal shall have no title lien or other interest of any kind whatsoever in or to the
Product, and agrees, for the purpose of evidencing Ag Partner's title, to joiu Ag Partuer’s in executing one
or more financing staternents or lien waivers as Ag Partners may require in order that Ag Partners may
file such financing statements with proper state authorities or its creditors. The execution and filing of
such financing statements or lien waivers is to afford Ag Partners protection against Terminal's creditors

and shall not indicate an intention to pass title to Ag Partner’s property. Ag Partners shall be responsible

for all ad valorem taxes on Product, and upon reasomable notice, Ag Partners may take physical

possession of all or part of Product,

7. RISK OF LOSS; SHRINKAGE:

The relationship of Ag Partners to Terminal hereunder shall be that of Bailor and

Bailes, respectively. The bailment created by this Agreement shall require Terminal “Bailee” to exercise
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reasonable care when dealing with Ag Parmer's Products in order to avoid logs, contamination or difution,
Said Product shall be subject to an actual shrinkage allowance ot to exceed three quarters of one percent
(0.75%) of the amount of the total inbound Product tonnage. Terminal shall promptly reimburse Ag

Partners at the time of any audit as provided for betein the then effective Ag Parters wholesale published
price of the Product lost or damaged. ,

8. AUDIT:

Ag Partners shall have the right to audit the records of Terminal with regard to its

Product and enter Terminal's property in order to take 2 physical inventory of its Product during the term
of this contract during normal business hours upon a 24-hour notice.

9. FORCE MAJEURE:

Neither party to this Agreement will be liable for failure to perform or delay in
performance of any of its obligations hereunder (except any obligation to make payments hereunder)
when that failure is caused by an act of God or public enemy, quarantine, aytherity of law, governmental
requirement or restriction, strike, lockout, 1abor difficulty, injunction, riot, flood, fire, tornado, explosion,

accident, breakage of machinery or apparatus, inability to obtain fuel, power or raw materials or any other |

cause beyond the reasonable control of the parties.
o, INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:

In the performance of this Agreement, Terminal will not be under Ag Parmer's
direction or conwol as to the persons engaged by Terminal to assist in said performance, or as to the
means and methods employed by Terminal in accomplishing said performance except as stated m the
-wrinten procedures and Instructions provided for in Paragraph 4 above; Terminal's responsibility to Ag
Parmers being only for results in accordance with arrangements set forth herein. All employees, agents or
other representatives engaged by Terminal in connection with the performance of this Agreement will be
of Terminal's selection, for Terminal's own account and at Terminal's own expense. and the terms and
tenwe and hours of their employment and their wages or salaries shall be under Terminal's exclusive
control and direction at all times, Terminal shall be considered an Independent contractor for purposes of
this Apreement, :

1. INSURANCE:

Terminal shall procure and maintain such worker's compensation insurance covering
its employees as may be required by law or employer’s liability insurance in the amount of $300,000 per
accident and comprehensive general liability insurance with limits of not less than $2,000,000 for bedily
injuy and property damage, with Ag Partners named as an additional insured on the CGL policy.
Terminal shall further procure and maintain a certificate evidencing its ciurent policy of insurance
covering loss or damage to Product. Such insurance shall be maintained during the term of this
Agreement, and such certificate shall indicate that at least ten (10) days written notice shall be given Ag
Partners prior to cancellation. Evidence of such msurances will be furnished upon request by Ag
Partners.

12.  INDEMNIFICATION:

Each party (the “Indenmitor”) shall indemmify, defend and hold harmless the other
(the “Indemnitee”™) from and against any and all claims, demands, actioms, suits, causes of action,
damages and expenses (including, but not limited to, expenses of investigation, settlement, litigation and
attorney’s fees incurred in connection therewith) arising out of or resulting from (i) the breach by the
Inderrmitor of any representation or warranty made or given by the Indemnitor herein or any other term or
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- Title: U?cﬁ Qrcs?gaut . Title:

condition therein to be performed by the Indemmitor, or (ii) the negligence or willful misconduct of the
Indemnitar, its nominees, agents, employees, contractors, or representatives.)

13. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS:

Each party shall, in the performance of work or services under this Agreement, fully
comply with all app_licable national, state and local laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances.

14. ASSIGNMENT:

' This Agreement shall not be assigned by either party without the written consent of
the other party, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. '

{5, MISCELLANEOUS:

‘ This Agreement and the agreements referred to herein comprise the entire agreement
between the parties relating to the subject matter hereof and there are no agreements, understandings,
conditions, warranties or representations conceming the subject matter hereof which are not set forth or
referred to herein, This Agreement can be amended or modified only in writing signed by both parties,
which specifically states that it is an amendment of this Agreement. Headings are for reference only, and
do not affect the meaning of any paragraph. Any provision of this Agreement is prohibited or
unenforceable in any jurisdiction shall, as to such jurisdiction, be ineffestive to the extent of such
prohibition or unenforceability without invalidating the remaining provisions hereof, and any such
prohibition or unenforceability in any jurisdiction shall not invalidate or render unenforceable such
provision in any other jurisdiction. To the extent permitted by applicable law, the parties hereby waive
any provision of law, which renders any provision hereof prohibited or unenforceable m any respect.
Thus Agreement shall be subordinate to any present ar future mortgage of Terminal's interest in the real
estate applicable hereunder and this Agreement shall be governed in all respects, including, but not

limited to, interpretation and performance, by the laws of the State of Minnesota without giving effect to
the choice of laws rules thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and year writien,

WINONA RIVER & RAIL, INC : AG PARTNERS COOPERATIVE
“TERMINAL" ‘ “AG PARTNERS"

By: JQ'@{YQ-, @t K.L,&,\,.\ _ Bygé ér ‘ -cé_

Signatﬁrm@/ﬁﬂufgw«_ ' Sigpature;
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Sigamré;?—ﬂ 11 L-ué\ﬁ ‘ Signatufg: .

EXHIBIT A

1. PRODUCT: This Agreement covers the following Product(s):
A, Urea, 46-0-0: “

2. STORAGE SPACE COMITMENT BY PRODUCT:

A, Urea, 46-0-0: 9000 ton storage.

3. PAYMENT/COMPENSATION BY PRODUCT:
A. MONTHLY PAYMENTS:

1. Urea: Ag Partners to pay WRR §9843.75 per month lease and handling, which is
based on 13,500 tons at $8.75/ton. ‘

This Exhibit A supersedes any prior executed Exhibit A's and shall be attached to, and
incorporated in the Winona River & Rail, Inc. Fertilizer Handling and Storage Agreement dated.

May 20, 2004. All other terms and conditions shall remain in full force and effect.
Dated this 20" day of May, 2004

WINONA RIVER & RAIL, INC | AG PARTNERS COOPERATIVE

LAE

By: Jeffrev A, Kuhn

Title: Vice President Title:

:.':s,-/' ﬂ‘j;/)
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JOHN DEERE
- CREDIT

DEERE CREDIT, INC. LEASING PLAN
THE LEASE LISTED BELOW HAS BEEN ACCEPTED.

LC
AG PARTNERS COOP -4 W57 Z
PO BOX 218

GOODHUE, MN 55027

CONTRACT DETAILS:

-----------------

001-0063346-002 CONTRACT NUMBER

411833687 - TAX ID OR SSN
21APROS - LEASE BEGIN DATE
21Novoa - LEASE MATURITY DATE
0005-000503 - DEALER NUMBER
ANNUAL - PAYMENT FREQUENCY
21ST - PAYMENT DUE DAY
EQUIPMENT -

SEE CONTRACT FOR DETAILS

EQUIPMENT LOCATION (2):

1ST AND BROADWAY

GOODHUE, MN 55027 ‘
(2) USED FOR SALES, PROP. AND RENTAL TAX.

* FOR INQUIRIES PLEASE CALL 800-275-5322

% THANK YOU FOR DOING BUSINESS WITH DEERE CREDIT,

o .. LY s
LI TP Py
. _."-'l."'“':"'"" 1._. TR

RUN DATE
11HAYD5

CO-LESSEE OR CONTACT:

SEE CONTRACT FOR DETAILS

INSURANCE:
0.00 - NON-SENTRY INS.
- INS. EFFECTIVE DATE

] = INS.'EXPIRATION DATE

MAKE PAYMENTS TO:

JOHN DEERE CREDIT
P.0. Bax 4450
CAROL STREAM 1IL 60197-4450

LEASE DEALER OR ORIGINATOR:

-NATIONAL SALES - NAT’'L ACCTS
4401 BLAND RCAD ‘

SUITE 204 :

AA RALEIGH, NC =~ 27609

INGI

R
. " g g
TR AN

N 2 :
M A cowlt .
I
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- (&) JorN DEERE

-~ CREDIT

Master Lease Agreement

Agreement No. 006 33¢(

— | AG PARTNERS COOP
Lessea: | \sT AND BROADWAY, , GOODHUE, MN 55027

‘DEERE CREDIT, INC.

Lessor: | g4q0 Nw B6™ ST. PO BOX 6600, JCHNSTON. |A 50131-6600

lassas Identifled belew {*you” or ‘y
Agreement. “Lease” shall mean this Master Agrezment and any Schedula.

L Agreement (“Mazler Agreament’) la emered nio belween Deere Credit, Ing,
e tiod ol ‘ aur), g‘Schedule‘ shall medn any Lease Schedule slgned by you and‘us. which Incorporates the terms of this Maste

ag Lessar ("wa", “us” or "our’), and tha lessee and any cc

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

i, Lease Term; Payments, You agree o 18338 from us ihe property
{“Equipment’) oescribed in each Schadule for the Lease Term, The Lease
Term will begin en ihe Lease Term Slant Date and end on the Lease Term
End Date. All anachmenls and accassorles emized on \he Schadule and
ail replacernents, pans and repalrs to the Equipment shall form part of the
Equipment. A Schedule is not acceplad by us untl wa sign R, even if you
have made a paymant o us. You agree o remil {0 us the Laase Payments
indicaled 1n the Schedule and all ather amounts whan due and payable
each Bliing Perled, even If wa do not sehd you 3 bill or an Invelce. YOUR

‘| PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS ARE ABSOLUTE AND UNGONDITIONAL,

AND ARE NOT SUBJECT TO CANGELLATION, REDUCTION OR
SETOFF FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER. For any payment which is
not receivea by lls due data, you agrae (0 pay 3 lata charge equal to 4% of
lhe past due amount {not to exceed the maximum amount gemilted by law)
as regsorable caollection cosis, plus inlarest Irom the dus dale until pald a!
3 rate of 1.5% per month, byt 11 no event more than the maximum lawful
rale. Restrictive andgrsements on chaeks you send us will not change or
reguce your obilgations io us. If a payment is returned 1o us by tha bank for
any reason, you agree.lo pay us a lee of 325.00, or the maximum amount
permilted by law, whichever 18 Jass Lease Payments and olher paymants
may be applied, at our discratlon, to any obligation you may hava 10 us or
any of eur sifiliates. If the otal of all payments made auring the Lease
Term {and any Renewsl Term), exceeds tha lotal of all amounis due under
ire Lease by less than §25.00, we may relgin such excess,

2. Securlty Oeposit. If Ihe Schedule pravides for 8 Securily Depusit, the
Securly Deposit will be held by us in 3 pon-interest beanng -accourl,
commungled with other lunds, We may apply Ihe Securly Deposit to a3
amounis dua under the Lease and, If we do s0, you agrea 1o pramplly remil
10 us the amount necessary o reslore the Securlty Oeposit to the original
smounl. The Security Deposil will ba ratumed to you within thiry days of
lerm)?auan ol a S¢hedule and final ingpection by us. provised you are not
in defaull

3. Taxes. You agree lo pay us when involead, all sales, use, rental,
gross recaipts and all other laxas which may be tmposed on the Equipment
or s use. You agree, at our discrelion, to eithar {a) reimburse us annually
lor all 1axes and governmental charges dssoclated with ihe ownership, uvse
or possession. of the Equipment including, bul not lmited lo, personal
progenty and advalorem taxas ("Propary Taxes"), or (b) ramit to us eaeh
Blling Penod our estimale of the pro-ralad equivalant of such Property
Taxes. !f the astimated Property Taxes paid by you are greater than cr less
than the Propsrty Taxes pald by us, no adjustment will be made. Taxes do
not Include those measured by our net income. You agree lo pay us an
administrativa fee for the processing of laxes, assessmants or fees which
may be due and payzbla under tha leasa. I applicable Iaw requirss ‘ax
retems or reports to de liled by you, {cu ggree lo promptly fila such tax
ralurns and rapons and deliver coples lo Us. You agree 1o keep and make
available to us all tax returns and reporis for taxas pald by you,

4, Seeurity (nterast: Mizsing Information. Wa are tha owner of the
Equipment and you have tha rignt la use tHe Equipment under the teems of
ne Lease. If a8 Schedula s deemed 10 be 2 secured transaction and not a
leasa, you (a) grant us a securly Intsrest n the Eguipment (and all
proceeds) lo secure all of your gbligations undar the Leas» and any other
ebilgations, which you may have, lo us or any of our afflliates, and (o)
authordze us to flle financing statements naming you as deblor. Upon
exgrcise of any Purchase Oplion Price. we will release our securily Inlerest
in the Equipment provided you have remitted the Purchass Opbion Price to
us and no event of default has occurred and ls continuing. You agree to
keep the Equipment free .and clear of fiens and encumbrances, sxcept
lhose In our {avor, and gromptly natify us if a lien or encumbrance is placad
or lhreatened against the Equipment. Yeu lmevocably aulhariza us, at any
tume, to () insert or carrest Information on the Schedules, Including your
correct legal name, serial numbers and Equipmant descriptions; (b) submi
notices and proofs of lass for any required Insurance; and (c) endarss your
azme an remittancss far insurance and Equipment sale or leasa procgeds.
5. ant Mal nee ratl Us Yeu agree o (a)
USE THE EQUIPMENT ONLY FOR AGRICULTURAL, BUSINESS OR
COMMERCIAL PURPOSES AND NOT FOR PERSONAL, FAMILY OR
HOUSEHOLD PURPOSES; {b) not move the Erqulpment 1o another county
or-state without notifying us within 30 days: (c) aperate and malntain tha

Equipment int acserdanice wilh all (1) laws. ordinances and regulations, (2
manuals and ather Instruclons lssued by the manutacturer(s) and supplier(s:
and {3) Insurance polley leims and requirements; {d) perform (at vour ow:
expense) ali malntenanes and repairs necessary lo keep the Equipment in ar
good a cohdition as when delivered to you, reasenabie wear excepted: (e) no
Install any accessary or device on (e Equipment which affects the value
useful life or the orglnally Intanded functicn or use of the Equipment In any
way, unless It can be ramoved wilhout damaging the Equipmenl; () alfow us
and our agent(s) lo lnspect the EqUipment and all of your records related lo ils
use, mainianance and rapair, al any reasonable Ume: {g) keep any matering
device installed on the Equiomenl cennected and :a gaed working condiltion ai
all umes; (h) affix and mainialn, 1n a prominent place on Ihe Equipment. any
labals, plates or other markings we may provide o you: and (i) not permit the
Equipment lo ba usad by, or o be In the possession of, anyene alher than you
or your employess,

8. [nsurance. You agree, al your cos!, lo {3) keep the Equipment insured .

agalnst all rizks of physical damage [or ng less than Its Termination Value (as
such lem s definad In Sectlon 8 below), naming ug (and our succassors and
assigns} as scle loss payee: and (b) maintaln public lablilly insurance,
covenng parsonal Injury and propeny damage tor not less than §1,000,000 par
peceurtence, naming us (and oUr successors and assigns) as adaitlonal
Insured, All Insurance must be with companies and palicies acceotable o us,
Your obligation lo Insure the Equipment conlinues unll you relum the
Egquipment to Us and we accaal it, Each Insuranca pollcy must provide thal (A)
our interest in the policy will not be invalidatea By any act, omission. braach er
neglect ¢f anycne other than usi and (B) the Insurer will give us 3t leasl 30

*days prior written notlce befare any cancellation of. or maternial change to, the

pelicy,

we may purchase Insuranca, al your expense, lo protect our interesls m lhe
Eaulpment. Thia insudrance may not {1) protec! your Interesis: of {2) pay any
caim that you make or aay claim lhal i3 made against youy in cannectign with
the Equipmenl. 'You may laler cancel any Insuranca purchasad by us, bul only
aftar providing us with evidence ihal you have obdlained the insurance required
by the Laase. The cost of the insurance may e more han the cost of
nsurance you may be able 10 obtaln on your own,

7. s ar Ogmage. Unill the Equipment is relurned o us In salisfactary
condltien, you are raspansible (or all rlsk of loss and damage, loss, theh,
desiruciion or seizure of the Equipment (an *Event of Loss”). You must
promptly noliy us of any Event of Lozs. if the Equipmen) can be repaired or
raplaced, you agree lo promplly repalr or repiace the Equipment, al your cost
and the terms of the Laase will continue to apply. | the Equipment ¢annot be
repaired or replaced, you agrea Lo pay us, within 10 days of the Even! of Loss.
Its Terminalion Vaius as of the day befars such Event of Loss occurred. Upon
raceipl of the Terminatlon Value, we will transfer to you (or he insuraiice
company) all of our right, tlle and interast in such tem(s) ol Equipment {gach.
an “llem’) AS.S, WHERE-IS, WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY AS 70
CONDITION OR VALUE. All insurance praceeds musl be paid directy o us,
and wa may apply any excass Insurance groceeds !0 any olhar amounts you
owe Us or any of our affillatea.

8, Early Terminatian. If you reguasl, and we agree lo. a larminalion of a
Schadule befors e expiration of lts Lease Term, you agree to {a) deliver the
Equigrient ta us at the Ume and place we choose; and (b} if the nal proceeds
we recelva from any sale, lease or other disposition of the Equipment (after
dsducting all of our costs and axpenses) Is less than the Terminaden Value,
ramit to us the differenca, The *Termination Value® of any tem of Equipment
shall be the greater of Fair Market Value or Nel Book Value as of the date of
determination of any sarly terminatlon, lozs or default, "Fair Market Value® ar

“FMV* Is (1) the value Lhat would be obtained In an amm's length sale of ihat -

Item between an Informed and willing seller under no cempulsion (o sell (but
with no deducllan for shipping costs), and an informed and willlng buyer, as
astimated by ys; plus (2) the estimaisd cost to repalr and refurbish {he ilem so
that 1t I (n sallsfactory cundltion, ss dascribed In Section 8. “Net Book Value'
far any Itam ls lhe sum of (1) all Lease Paymenis and any other amounts then
due and payable to us; plus (2) ths present value of all remaining Lease

.Payments and other amounts, discountad at the Inlemal Rate of Retum or, i @

discourt rate is sat forth In the applicable Schedula, sueh discoun! rate (the
“Olscount Rate™; plus (3) the unamortizad smaunt of our indiract costs of
orlginating and administering the applicable Schedule; pius (4) the present
value of the Purchase Optlon Frica” (or, If thare is no Purchase Option Price,

CI MLA 1)2/2005 : Page 102 g
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Lo ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT

tne regidual value that we assumed In calowalng Lease Payments),
discounted at the Discount Rate. *Inlemal Rate of Retum® shal be caleulated
using standard financa lechniques with tha Equipmiant Cast, Lease Payments,
Legse Term and Purchase Qplign Price (or rasidusl valye assumgatlan) as the
\s'?”a?ilgfum ‘of Equipment. I! a Schedule Is lerminaled for any reasen and
yau do nol \a) retum the Equiomant lo us, (b) exercise any Purchase Opllon.
or {c) exarcise any Renewal Option, you agree to remit fo us, untl such ime
as the Equipment 15 returned to us In accordance with the provisions of this

marke! renlal value of the Equlpment, as determined by Us in our sole
discrelion, or (i) the monthly Lease Pgyment sel farth In (he Schadule (or the
monthly lease payment equivalent |f ha Lease. Paymanis sre other than
monthly (e.g.. for annugl Lease Pgyments, the monihly leass payment
equivalant would be calculaled by dividing the annual Lease Payment by 12)).
All Equipment must be relured o the place designated by us, at your
expense and In salisfactory condillon; along with all use, maintenance and
repair racords. . Equipment ig in satls!aclory condllon If Il is m as good a
condilion as whsn the Eguipmen! was delivered lo you, reasonable wear
excepled, and conforms o the standards of any Equipment Return Provisions
incorperated Into the Lease.

7, Defauylt, You wlill be In dafault if: (a) you fall lo remit 1o us any Leass
Paymant or other paymenl when dua; (b) you braach any other provislon of
the Lease and such defaull continues for {0 days: () you remove zny
Eguipment from the United States: (d) 2 pelition Ig flled by or against yau or
any guarantor under any banhrupley or Ingolvency law: (e} a dafault ocours
under any olher sgreament betwean you (or any of your affilates) and us (or
any of our afflliates); (N you or any guaranior merges with or consolidates Into
ancther entlty, sells substanlally all lls assets, dissolves or lerminatas Iis
axistence, or {if an inglvidual) dlas; or (g) yau fall lo maintain he Ingurance
required by Section 6. TIme Is of the esserice under {he Lease, .

8. Remedles. !l 3 defayit sceurs, we may do one or mors of the fallowing:
{3} tequire yau lo retum the Equipment in tha manner outlined In Sectlon 8, or
take possession of tha Equipment; (b) recover from you, AS LIQUIDATED
DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF BARGAIN AND NOT AS A PENALTY (1) If the
Equipmen! 1s §0 relurned. the sum of (1) all Lease Paymenis and any other
amounts then due and payabla to us; plus (2) lhe present value of all
remaiing Lease Payments and olher amgounts, discoynted at the Dlscourt
Role: plug (3) the unamortized amourt of our Indlrect costs ef originating and

1 adrmimslenng he applicgble Sehedule [tha “Defaull Amount®), or {il) if the

Equiprment 1S no! so relurned, the Terminallon Value 33 of (ha date of such
delaull; {¢) lease or sell the Equiomen| or any portion lhsreo!l al a publle or
private sale and 3pply \he ne! procesds we receive {rom any sale, lease or
othar gispesilion of he Equipment (after deducing all o our cosls and
expensas} 1o the Defaull Amount, wilh you remaining liabte for any deflciency;
{0} geclare any other agreementa between you and us (or any of our affillates)
in delauil; (e} terrminale any of your rights (byt none of yaur obligalions) under
any Lease ang any other agreement between you and us {or any of our
affiialesk {{) charge yoJ lor the expensas Incurred In conneclion wilh the
_enlgrcement of our remedles including, without llmitation, repossession, repalr
and coilection cosls, atiorneys' fees and court casts: (g) exsrcise any othar
remedy avaliable at law or in eqully; and h) lake on your behalf (3t your
expense) any action requirad by the Lease which you fall to lake, These
remedies are cumulalve. are in addition lo any other remadies provided by
Iaw, and may be exercised concurrently or sapardiely. Any (allure ar delzy by
;Jj (<] ex%dse any right shail not operate 28 3 waiver of any other right or
wre righl, ‘

S. Asslgnmant. You will not assign, pledge or otherwise transler any of
your rights or interests !n the Lease or any Equipment without our prior written
congent. Any asslgnment without our consent will be vold, The Laase shall
be binding upon any successar of permittad assignes. We may assign the
Lease or our interest in the Eguipment al any Ume without nolice to you and
wilhout your consent. We may provida Informalion about you to sny
prespectiva assignee or padiclpant. You agres nol o assert agalnst our
assignee any cialms, offsets or defenses which you may have sgainst us,

10, |ndemnity. You are responsible for all lgsses, damage, clalms,
infingement claims, injuries ta or the death of an Individual. and altorneys’

Secllon, lease paymenis agch month ‘Tm to the higher of {i) the monthly fair

fess and cosls (“Clalmg"), Incurred or assarted by ersan, |
manner related o the Equipment or the lease lherecﬂngluding' ",: uasne
condltion or possessian, You agrea (o defend and indemnify us, and hol.

us harmless, against all Claims, althaugh we reserve the right to cantrol

the

delens® and o selact or approva delense counsel. Yaou will promptlly notif

us of all Claims made. Your llability under this Section is nel limited to

e

amounts of Insurance raquired under the Leass. This indemnity contlaue:
‘beyend the temmination of a Schedule, for acts or emlssions, whgn cccm:;

dunng the Lease Term.

11, Reprgsenlations and Warrantles. You represent and warrant to

us

as of tha date of tiis Master Agreement and of each Scheduls, anc
cavanant lo us eo lang as the Ledse is in elfect, that: () you will not change
your name without giving Us al laast 30 days' pror written nolica; (b) aact
document you sign and daliver lo Us Is duly authorized, execuled anc
dallvered by you. and is your valld, legal and binding agreemeni
enforceable In accordance with is terms: (¢) execution. delivary ano
performance by you of any Lease does not and will not (1) viclata any
applicable law; (2} breach any order of eourt or alher governmental sgency
or of any undertaking you are a party to or by which you or any of your
properllea ars bound; (d) you will comply with ali applicable laws.
crdinancas and regulations: (e) all informalion you have given lo us Is true,
gccurale and complete; and (f) since the date of Ihe most recent Anancial
information ‘glven 1o Us, no materlal adverse change In your business.
assets, or praspects has occurred. Yau will promptly deliver to us such

financial stalemenls, reports and ather Information as we may request.

Unlass you are an Individual, you 8lso reprasaent and warrant 19 us that:
(2) you sre and wlll remdin duly organized, validly existing and 1n good
stanging under ths faws of yaur Jurisdlction of erganization:; (b) you are
qualified 0 do business under the laws of all other Jurisdictions whers
qualification s requlrad or advisabla; (¢) you will aet change your
jurlsdlelion of erganization or arganization type without al leasl 30 days
pricr written nolles 1o Us; and (d) the execulion, delivery ang performance
by yau of the Lease will not breach any provision of your organizauanal

documents,

12. Governing Low: Jurisdiction; Venve, EACH LEASE WILL BE
GOVERNED BY, AND CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
LAWS OF |IOWA, WHERE THIS MASTER AGREEMENT IS ACCEPTED
AND ENTERED INTO, except for its conlict of laws provisions. You
lerevoeably submit to the non-exclusiva Jurlsdiction and venue of faderal and
sidle cours Jocaled in Des Malnas, lowa and will net ¢iaim it is an
ingonvenien! forum for lagal action. YOU AND WE IRREVOCABLY

WAIVE ANY RIGHT YOU AND WE MAY HAVE TO A JURY TRIAL.

13. Miscellaneoys, WE HAVE NOT MADE, AND DO NOT MAKE, ANY |
REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO

THE EQUIPMENT'S MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR

PARTICULAR PURPOSE, SUITABILITY, OR OTHERWISE, WE ARE
NOT LIABLE FOR CONSEQUENTIAL OR SPECIAL DAMAGES. You

ackncwledge that na supplier ar dealer of the Equipment 15 an agan!

ours, ar authardzed ta acet far or bing us., You agree not to withhold any
amount you aws Us if you bslleve you have 2 claim sgainst us, or any
Equiomant suppliaris) or manufacturer(s). but ¢ pursue thal claim
independently. Any dlalm you have agalnst us must be made within two
years sfiar the event that caused Il. All notcos must be in wriling and will
te deamed glven 5 days aftar maliing lo the intended recpient at il
agdress Indleated abave, unless changed by a nollee given in aceardance
with lhls Sectlon. Each Lsase supersedes and replaces all prior
understandinga and communications (oral ar written) concaming the subject
matter therecf. No part of any Lease can be amended, waived or
larminated axcapt by 3 wriling sigried by both you and va, Any par of this
Master Agreement may be signed In separate counterparts thal together,
will conslilule cne document If a court finds any part of lhis Mastar
Agreemerit lo be Invalld or unenforceable, the remainder of this Master
A?reamenl will remaln In.effact. You permit us to menilor and reesrd
lelephone coriversations betwean you and us. All of our rights under each
Lease shall remzin In effect afiar the explration of the Lsase Term or

terminalion of tha Schedule.

A

of

AG PARTNERS COOF
15T AND BRGADWAY

=i 411833837
Fed, Tax |[D/Soc, Sec. #

BETWEEN YOU AND US, EXCEPT AS WE MAY LATER AGREE.IN WRITING TO-MEADJRY.(T - .

THE TERMS OF THIS MASTER AGREEMENT SHOULD BE READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING BECAUSE ONLY THESE WRITTEN TERMS ARE
"ENFORCEABLE NQ OTHER TERMS OR ORAL PROMISES MAY BE LEGALLY ENFORCED, -BY-SIGNING THIS MASTER AGREEMENT,.YOU AGREE
TO.THE TERMS ON BOTH APGES 1 AND 2. THIS. MASTER'AGREEMENT IS THE COMPLETE

AND EXCLUSIVE STATEMENT OF THE AGREEMENT

DEERE CREDIT, INC.
6400 Nw 86" ST, PO 80X 600
STON, A 50131-5600

- e

Sdo b7 ° . stips

/

By:
Tille:

Pagefafd : App 83703
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JOHN DEERE
CREDIT

Lease Schedule

Leaso Schedula No..

00)- 00L33% -0

Master Lease Agreamant Na,

OOl 334h

AG PARTNERS COQOF

Lezsse:
{Name & Addresa) 18T AND BROADWAY, GOODHUE. MN 55027
Lezsor: DEERE CREDIT, INC.

8400 NW 86" ST, PO BOX 5600, JONNSTON, IA 50131-8600

Term End |- ] . . Tatal Lease: Puldlasﬂvonuan
Lease E::;“ Start Leannm , # Of Payments Leass Payment SalesfUse T»'u Payment Pricer
0472172005 1142112008 4 §22,041.24 S §22,041.24 584858.35
RENEWAL TERM » N .
I R 1 Tarm . Renewal Lease e Total Renawal Purchase Opticn
Re;tmao;r;nn ®End Dais # Of Payments Payment Amaunt | Stles/UseTax | o0 oavment Price !
l .
£ N -~ (3 /) [ N
Due Date 1P ayment Ous Discount Rate Advancy Lsass Payment ~50.00
. 21 10/21/2005 Inlernal Rate of Relurn minys 2 p'ercd'nl (2%) Documentation Fee $0.00
Bllling Pericd Irregular Paymants Sacurity Danosit 50.00
QG Monthly ! \
3 Quanerly Tatal Qus At Signing $
0 SempAnnual **advance Leasa Payment ncludes the first (1) and fast (0)
. irregular Leass Paymeni(s)

Lease  Pavments. You agree lo remit the Lesse Payments (and
applicable sales, use and property laxes) an the dales nolad gbove and
all olher amounts when due lo: DEERE CREDIT, INC., P.O. Bax 4454,
Carol Stream, IL 601974450,

Hourly Charges. You centify that tha hour meler reading on each ltem of
Equipment is gecurate as af the dale you sign this Schedule. Il you usa
any Equipment dunng the Lease Term lfor mare than tho Hourdy Limit
mdicated above for that llem, you will pay 1o us within 10 days of tha
Lease Tern End Date {or any earlier termination of the Lease) an amount
squal ta the Excess Hour Charge far that [tem for each hour In excess gf
iNe Hourly Limit. 1f the Lease is lorminalad, cancelled or extendad for any
ragson, the Hourdy Limit will be proraled by us in our zale discretlon.
Purchase Option, You may purchase the Equipment on the Lease Tarm
End Data (or the Renewdl Term End Date) for the applicable Purchasa
Opllan Prica (plus applicable Taxes Including estimated property Exss),
provided (1) you ara not In default: (2) wa recelve written nollce of yeur
intent 1o purchase the Equipment at least 80 dayx before the Legse Term
End Dale (or the Renewsl Term Bnd Date); and (3) we receiva the
Purchase Optlon Price and any olher amounls you cwe us an or bafore
the Lease Term End Date {or the Renewal Term End Dats). Upan racaipt
of lhe Purchase Oplion Price, we will transfer to you all of our Aght, tle
and inlerss! In such iam(s) of Equipment ASYS, WHERE-IS, WITHOUT
ANY WARRANTY AS TO CONDITION OR VALUE.

Renewa| Term, IF A RENEWAL TERM IS PROVIDED FOR ABOVE,
THE LEASE TERM SHALL RENEW AUTOMATICALLY FOR THE
RENEWAL TERM UNLESS (1) YOU NOTIFY US AT LEAST SIXTY (50)
DAYS BEFORE THE LEASE TERM END DATE THAT YOU DO NOT
INTEND TO RENEW THE LEASE AND YQU RETURN ALL OF THE
EQUIPMENT ON OR BEFORE THE LEASE TERM END DATE, QR (2}

“Master Agraament” shall mean tha zbova raferenced Master Leasa Agreement. “Schedula® shall mean thls Lease Scheduls, “Lease” shall mean this
- Schedula and the Master Agreement. All of tha lerms and condlilions gt forth In the Master Agreemenl and any amendment, addendum, schedule or
altachment thereto or herelo including, but hat limiled to, the Maintenances Addendum are hereby incorporated Into and made a part of this Schedute,

.conferred upon a lessee undar Articla 2A of the Unlifarm Commercial Code.

"any action that results In a loss of such tax Benefils, you will pay us, on

ihe Renewal Lease Paymenls indicaled abova (plus applicable taxes and cther
amounis) when dua and payabla aach Billing Period, aven if wa do not send
you a blll or an invaolee.
Rspr. tatlons and Warrantles. You represent and warrant lo us, as of the
dale you signed this Schadule, lhat {1) the Equipment was selected by you; (2)
Ihe Equipment linduding all manulacturer manuals and Instructions) hes been
dellvered 1o, and examined by, yau: (3) the sate operation ana the proper
servicing of the Eduipment were axplained 1o you; (4) you received the wrilten
warranty applicable Ig the Equipment and understand that your righls under the
wrilten warranty may be ilmited; (5) tha Equipment is uncondllonally and
irrevocably sceepled by you as belng suitable for its inlended uss; (8} the
Equipment iz In geod condllien and repair {oparating and otherwse): (7) e
Equipment shall be used only for the purpese.indicated hersin: (8) except as
tisclosed 1o us, neithar you nor dny person related to you has an equity interest in
the Equipment an the Lease Term Start Date; and (9) all Infarmation provided to
us by you is true and correct

You acknowiedge and agrea that (1) we dld nat select, manufacture or
supply any of the Equlpment; (2) we acquired the Equipment al your direction;
{3) you selectad the supplier of the EqUipment: (4) you are enlilled to all
manufaciurer warranties {"Wamahty Rights™) and wa asslgn all Warranty Rights
to you, Lo the exisnt agsignabls; (5) you may reguest an accurale and complets
sialament of the Wamanty Rights, including any disclaimers and limitations,
directly from the manufaclurer; and (8) you asslgn to us all your rights (dul none
of your obligations) under all purchass orders, purchase agreaments or simifar
documents rolalng lo the Equipment. You waive all dghla and remedias

Lease Paymerniis may be bazed on tha assumplion that we will be entitied to
ceraln tax bensfits as- the owner of tha Equipment. If you lake or fal) lo take

demand, the amount we calculate a5 the value of such lost lax benefits.

YOU EXERCISE THE PURCHASE OPTION. You agrse to remitla us

OCI ML5 OL (NI STDT] 11,2004

Pagototl

A 0% 112



I L, Lease Schedule - Equipment List
Suppliar | NATIONAL SALES - NATL ACCTS
Name & Auiress) | 4401 BLAND ROAD, AA RALEIGH, NC 278006203
I EQUIPMENT INFORMATION
I Year | Make | Madel Equipmant Deseription Seriai Number | Meter % Limit, EE?‘Q:E © Payment: | 3:’-’.’3{:3::“’
JO | 8720 | JOHN DEERE 4720 SPRAYER N04720X002488 g 500/YR | $75.00/HR $ §54,868.35
3 $ $
I S S S
S H $
I s s s
| 5 s §
v | s s $
] T
! ] 5 H
' ; s s $
| ,’ 5 5 s
l’ | ! 5 s s
‘; ] 5 5 $
, ! S 5 $
| T
5 5 s
l , s s s
] $ | $
I | s s | s
l | 5 s | s
l ' Efmﬂgﬁ‘ 1ST AND BROADWAY, GOODHUE, MN, 55027 OUTSIDE clty limits: & GOODHUE COUNTY
BY SIGNING THIS SCHEDULE, YOU AGREE TO ALL OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS.SCHEDULE AND THE MASTER AGREEMENT.
AG PARTNERS COOP , DEERE GREDIT, INC. —
l 1ST AND BROADWAY 6400 NW 88" ST, PO BOX 6600
GOODHUE, JOHNSTON, 1A 50131-6800
l By: By: % : W
MANAGER | A Uv -
I Date: _Wp ™ TR oy diiayzear Titls: M @0  pae ‘5_// /0 S
Fed Tax iD/Soc Sec#
M
i

DCI MLS OL (Nt §TDT) 11/2004 ‘ Fago2 et ot App 83703 1 13
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Renter's Copy

SEASONAL RENTAL AGREEMENT # LL-05-02

This Agreement dated this 9t day of Decentber 2004 between Lenco Leasing, Iuc. of Hutchinson,
L'gq' Aereinafter called Lonco Leasing, Inc. and Ag Partners Copp of Goodbue Mn Hereinafter called
"Renter. '

Leneo Leasing, Inc. agrees to rent o Renter the following equipment
EQUIPMENT _ SERJAL NUMBER
Quantity (1) Ome 2005 Case / Tyler SPX 3185 Self Propelled Sprayer JFGO006904

Renter agrees to pay Lenco Leasing, Inc. the rentt] payments set out in Exhibit “A”, including the
deposit on the renitdl payment which shall be paid upon delivery of the unit(s) to Renter, Said deposit shall
be applied 10 the remt for the full tem of this Agreement , which shall begin upon delivery on December
9th, 2004 and terminate on November 1, 2007. Reater has the following options upon terrnination of this
Remal Agresment
1. Retumn the equipment.

2. Purchase the equipment for the amount swted in Paragraph 6 of Exhibit “A"

INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE. Upon delivery, Renter shall make all gecessary inspections 1o
determine wherher the equipment is in good condition and repair and conforms to specificadons. Unless
Lessor receives written notice of defects, nonconformance, or rejection within five (3) days of delivery, it
shall be conclusively presumed that the equipment was in good repair and mer the specifications of this
Agreemens at the e of delivery. ‘

QWNERSHIP, Ovumership of the equipment sholl ar al] times remain the L essor, unless tansferred to
Renter by sale. Renter'shall have only the right to the possussion of the equipment under che terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

MAINTENANCE. REPAIRS AND ALTERATIONS. Renter will keep and maintain equipment in

good warking order and shall pay all expenses of maintenance and repair including labor, materials, parts
and accessories. Any parts and accessorics installed shall become the sole property of the Lessor. Renter
shall not, withourt prinr consent of Lessor make any alterations, modifications, additions, suberactions or
impravements to the equipment, but if =0 authorized by Lessor. any such alterndons. modifications,
addivons, subzacuons or Lmprovements shall become property of Lessor and chall be deemed to be a parnt
of the equipment.

- LOosSS AND DAMAGE. Rentar hercby assumes and shall bear the entire risk of loss and damage to this

equipment from any cause. No Joss or damage to the equipment or any part theréof shall jmpair any
obligation of Renter under this Agreement which shall conrinue in full foree and effect, including but nov
limited to the obligation to make the rent payment.

OPERATION. = Lessses shall permit the equipment to be operated only by competent and qualified
persons,

REGISTRATION AND UCC FILING. Renrer shall provide for registration and licensing of equipment
when required. Where registgration is requirad, said registration shall {udicare that Lessor is a lien holder or

has 20 o wnership imterest in the e quipment, Remter shall pay all regiswation fees, taxes and other fees
relating to the possession and use of the equipment. Reater shall permit the equipment to be operated only
by competent and qualifisd persons. :

ASSTGNMENT., Renter shall not assign this Agreement gor any equipment subject to this Agreement, nor
any imterest in this Apresment or the equipment, without the prior written consent of Lessor. Renter shall
ot sublet the equipment, nor any part thereof, without the prior written consent of Lessar.

ADDITIONAL S. The parties acknowledgs and agree that the additional terms contained on Page
2 (reverse) apply to the Seasonal Rental Agreement
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e EXHIBIT “A” TO SEASONAL RENTAL AGREEMENT LL-05-02

RENTAL PROGRAM

The following rental payment terms apply to the Seasonal Reatal Agreement of the parties dated
December 9, 2004. - ; ‘

1. Deposit due Decemnber 9, 2004 [n the amount of $21,750.00 to be applied to the seasonal rental
period from December 9, 2004 to March 1, 2006.

2. Deposit due March 1, 2006 in the amount of $21,750.00 to.be applied to the seasonal remal
period from March 1, 2006 to March 1, 2007.

3. Deposit due March 1, §007 in the amount of $21,750.00 to be applied to the seasonal rental
period from March 1. 2006 to November {, 2007

4.

Minimum of 550 hours or $21,750.00 for each year of the rental. After the minimum hours.
additional hours shall be at the rate of $75.00 per hours,

5. The beginning hour meter reading {s 4 hours,

0. Upon termination of the Rental Agreement. Reater shall have the options set forth in the.
agreement, Renter may purchase the equipment for $78.179.00,

7. Renter agrees that the hour meter on the equipment shall ot be adjusted. re-set. disconnected.
tampered with in any way, If the meter is tampered with, Renter agrees {hat the Renter may
Assume that the equipment was used $ hours per day for 7 days per week during the full period

Of time covered by the rental agreement. Renter agrees to pay the hourly rate reatal payment for
Such assumed use,

Ag ParmersCoo

v Lenco Leasing, Inc. Z
By e /, — Roger A. Mumm aanad // %‘"’ '

Its:

[ts: Controller
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Quote N¢SPX3185

AG Partners Coop

a: Rental/Purchase Pragram:
three (3) year program, with 550 hours of uss per ysar,

Year (1) §$21,750.00 dus upon delivery
Year (2) $ 21,750.00 due Mar 4st of 2008
Year 1,750, e Mar 1st of 2007

$21,750.00
each year

This rental period will end Nov. 1st, 2007

at which time ths sprayer can be purchase for $78,173.00 or return
to Lenco/Hutchinson

Any hr's ovarthe 550 per year will be bill at $75,00 per hour with 30% af
that total bac_k to purchase price.

| A $300.00 Mamlenancdbamége deposit (one time) made with each
grazer rental. Thls dggoslt will be ful!z refunded i rhe unll comes back in

and filing fan uf§_ 130.00 pledse sae attachment

Desler set-up - $350.00
Freight $750.00
Damage deposit $800.00

- Fillng fee -$130.00

Retter shall be responsibie for:

a. Freight (units are FOB Hutehinsen, MN). Upon completion of rental
periad, renter wili retum equipment to Lenca/Hutehinsen.

b. Sales Tax on rentals or sales tax will be paid at time of licensing.

c. Licenses, fees, permits, or personal property taxes required by vatious
states,

d. Renter assumes and ghall bear the entlre risk of loss or damage to
this equipment from any and every cause.

e. Damage orlossto ma«m_alchine does hot forgive the renter of any
rents duQ Lenco.

f. Renter must carry all risk coverage on the rented equipment for the |
value of equipment, and § 500,000 of general labllity naming
Lenco and iis assigns as loss payee.

Page (2)

Accepted by
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LENCO LEASING, INC. ' Equipment Schedule
1180 State Hwy. 7 East, Hutchinson, MIN 55350 : (TRAC)
Ag Pamers Coop Equipment Schedulc Numiber Oris Dated April 9, 2004

1% & Sroadway - Supplement to Master Lease LL-Q4-05 Dated April 9, 2004
P.O.Box 218 :

Goudhue Mn. 55027 "

This Equipment Schedule is entered s pursuant to te Master Lease {dentfed abave between Lessor and Lasscs (tbe “Master Lease™. Upan the excoution
and delivery by Lessor and Lesses of this Equipment Schedule, md Lessee's exeoution ind delivery to Lexzar of an ncceptance contificate for the Equipment
described below, Lessor hizraby leases to Lesser, and Lessee hereby leases fram Lessor, the Equipmient upon the terms and canditians of this Equipment
Schedule and the Master Lease. All s and coaditions of the Master Lense are fcorporated berein by refomoe and shall remmin In full force and effect
excopt 1o the extent modificd by this Equipment Schedula. Tiis Equipment Scheduls and the Masier Lease as it relaies to this Equipment Schedulo are
herctnnfler rettrred (o as the “Lesse.”

Equipment Description: Case Tyler Titan 4300 Chassls  Serial ¥ JFCD004384
Caao Tyler Flex Alr Applicator  Serful # JFG0004136

vKulpmznt Locatlon: Lake Clty Via.
Summary of Payment Terms;
tnitial Term In Months: 2 Tow! Cost  : 3228, 720.00
Rental Payment Period: Annaal Total Basic Remt :5150,000.00
Basic Rental Poyment £30,000.00 Interim Rent Daily Rae: XTXTXX
. (pius applicable ales & use wx)
Number of Instalinents: 5 CutofT Dute: XXX
Advance Payments: 349,000.00 Security Deposit: ) 3234
Duc on signing this Lease

Reat Cammencement Date: Aprif 9, 2004
Additional Provisions: '

Terminal Rental Adjustment Clanse (TRAC): In sccordance with Seetion 7701 (h) af the Intemal Revenue Code of 1986, under penalty of perjury, Lessee
hereby centifles that it intends that more than 0% of (he use of the Equipsnent Is ta be in a rade or business of Lessee, Lessarand Lesseo hereby agres chatat
the expiration of the initial term of the Leass acsording o i otiginal termy (and not early on sccount of default of otherwise) ths Equipment will be sold by the
Lessor {or by an ngent of Lessor). The proceeds of sale (the “Proceeds) shall be distributed as follows:

1. First 1o reimburse Lzssor or {ts agent for she cost of putting the Equipment in a cendition to be Sold, sales conumissions, logal fees, expenses of
repassession and all other sxpeatses of sale, :

2 Secantd, the balance to Lessar up to an amount equal to 20% of the original cost of the Equipment.

3 ‘Third, the balance, if any, to Lesses 33.an ndjustment to rent previously paid by Lesses 1o Lessor pursuant ta the Lesse,

Tn the cvent the Proceeds are loss than the sum of lt=rn | plug item 2 ghove, the Lasses shall pay o tho Lessar the dafielency as additional rent pursuant lo
the Lease but i amy event nat more than 20% of the original cost of the Equipment, .

Any smounk pald to or by the Lesseo pursuant to this provisian shall be the “Terminal Rental Adjustment”

To be cousistent with the Terminal Rental Adjustment, Lessar and Leste hereby amend paragraphs e 15 of the Lenge (relating to casualty and
dofault) by amending the figure **10%" wiiete it appears therein to "20%,

In addition, the second parograph of paragmph 2 of the Legse relating ta autamatic extension Ls hereby deleted.
Lesseo acknowledges that it has been adviscd that it will niot be treated ag the owner of the Bquinment for feders| incoime tax purposas.

Lanco Leasing, Inc. By: A ' Tike:
‘ el s T

Lessce: Ag Parmens Coop , afﬁ,/ g ;; 2 :/7__/_( | Bt Nare an:ﬂe. é

(
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LENCO LEASING, INC. - MASTER LEASE
1180 State Hwy. 7 East Hutchinson, MN 55350

Ag Partners Coop*’ Master Lease # LL-04-05 dated April 9, 2004
!* and Broadway

P.O. Box 218
Goodhue Mn. 55027

i

LEASE. Lessor hereby leases to Lessee, and Lessoe hereby legses from Lessor, the parsonal property deseribed in an Equipment
Schedule or Equipment Schedules to this Mauster Loase signed by Lessor and Lessee from time to Hme upon the terms and conditions set
forth herein and In the related Equipment Schedule (such property together with all replacesnents, repairs, and additions incorporated
therein or affixed thereto bring referred to herein as the “Equipment™). Bach Equipment Schedule shall be considered a separte |case
pursuant to the tesms of this Master Lease. The term “this lease” a3 used herein shall miean an Equipment Schedule incorporating therein
the terms and conditions set forth in this Master Lease,
TERM. The term of this lznso with respect to each item of Equipment shall begin on the date it is accepted by Lessee and shall continue
for the number of consecutive months from the Rent Commencement Date shown in the related Equipment Schedule (the “Inirial Term™)
unless earlier terminated is provided hereln or unless extended automatically as provided below in this paragrapb. The Rent
Commencement Date is the first day of the month if all the [temns if Equipment descrbed in the applicable Equipment Schedule have
becn delivered and sceepted by the Lessce on the 12, If the Equipment Iz delivered and accopted on the 2°% through the 15 day of the
month, the Rent Commencement Date is the 15™ day of the month and if delivered and accepred on the 16™ day through the end of the
menth, the Rent Commencemeant Date is the |® day of the following month. In the event Lesses exocutes the Equipment Schedule prior
to del{very and aceeptance of all {tems of Equipmont described therein, Lesses agrees that the Rent Contnencament Date may be left
blank and hereby authorized Lessor to insert the Rent Comemencement Date bated upon the date appearing oa the delivery and
acceptance certificate signed by Lesses with respect to the last ltem of Equipmierit to be delivered.
RENT. Lessee shall pay as basic rent for the Initial Term of this lease the amount shown on the related Equipment Schedule as Total
Basic Rent. Tho Total Basic Rent shall be payablo In instailments cach in the amount of the Basic Rentaj Payment set forth in the related
Equipment Schedule. Installments shall be payable in advance commencing on the Rent Commencement Date and on the first day of
each subsequent Rentl Payment Perfod shown in the related Equipment Schedule, Lessee shall pay advance instmliments and any
seeurity deposit, each as shown in the related Equipment Schedule, on the dats it is executed by Lessee, [fthe final cost of the
Equipment (before application of any subsidies or like amounts) is more oz less than the Total Cost shown in the Equipment Schedule,
the amount of =ach Installment of reat will be adjusted up or down to provide the same yicld to Lessor as would have been obiined if
the acrual cost had been the same as the T'ota) Cost. Adjustments of 10% or lesy may be made by written notico fram Lessor to Lessee.
Adjusgnents of more than {0% shall be made by execunion of an amendment to the Equiprnent Schedule reflectng the change in Total
Cost and rent,
In addition to basic rent payable from the Rent Conmmenceinant Date, Lesser agrees to pay interim rent with respect ta each separgte
itemn of Equipment covered by a particular Equipment Schedule from the date It is delivered and accepted to the Rent Commencement
Date at a daily rate equal to the percentage of Lessor's coat of such item specified in such Bquipment Schedule. Interim renr sccruing
each calendar month shall be payable by the 10 day of the following month and in any avent on the Rent Commencement Date. Lessee
agrees that if all of the itcms of Equipment covered by such Equipment Schedule have not been delivered and accepted thereunder before
the datc specified as the Cutoff Date in such Equipment Schedule, Lessee shall purchase from Lesser the items of Equipment then
subjest to the leage within five days after Lestor’s request to da 2o for a price equnl to Lessor's cast of such iterns plus all acerued but
unpaid interim rent thereon, Lessee shall also pay any applicable sales and use tax on such sale.
LATE CHARGES AND SECURITY DBPOSIT. Time is of the essance. If any instaliment of jnterim rent or basic rent ar any other
amount payable by Lessee hercumder Is not paid when due, Lessor may {impose 3 late charge of up to 5% of the amount of the
installment, but in no event more than permitted by applicable law, Payments received shall be applied first to delinquent rental
instaliments and then to current installments, Lessor may apply any security deposit toward any obligacdion of Lessee under this fease,
and shall rerurn any unapplied balance to Lessee withaut interest upon satisfaction of Lessee’s obligations hereunder,

THIS AGREEMENT INCLUDES THE TERMS ON PAGES { THROUGH 4

Lessort  Lenco Leasing, Inc. By: " Title Controller
-7 27

Lessee: Ag Partners Coop - By&i b Z‘Z é 4 z /’Prxnt ane & Title i
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Delayed Price Purchase Contract

AG PARTNERS COOP
BOX 218

GOODHUE, MN 55027
Phone: 651-923-4496

Purchase Contract g 346

v O.:
Account No.: 100 Contract Date: 1/05/06

GOODHUE CASH SALES
', MN

We hereby confirm purchase from you this date:

Quantity/Commodity: 1.00 of 2YC

Delayed Price

Delivery Period: From 1/01/06 to 1/31/06
Comment : SAMPLE CONTRACT

Delayed Pricing contract. Market scale of discounts at time of
delivery. Title of grain shall pass to buyer at time of delivery.

The purchase price of the grain is agreed to be Buyer's bid price,
less charges, at the time Seller gives notice to Buyer to set the
price. In the event Seller gives such notice after the trading hours
of the Chicago Board of Trade, Buyer reserves the right to defer
setting a bid price until the next market trading session.

This contract expires October 15, 2005.

Seller shall pay Buyer a minimum service charge of 20.0¢ per bushel
through 60.days from delivery.

Seller shall pay buyer a service charge of 2.0¢ per bushel per month
or fraction thereof from the date of delivery or the last date of the
minimum service charge period plus any previously accrued charges.
Both the service charge and the purchase price shall be payable on the
date the purchase price is determined. Any accrued service charges on
unpriced grain at the contract expiration will be payable on that

date.

WARRANTY: Seller warrants that he has title to and the right to sell

the above described commodity, that the same is free and clear of all

liens, security interest and encumbrances and hereby agrees to warrant
and defend the title hereto against all claims. This contract is not

assignable by Seller. This contract shall be binding upon the heirs,

administrators, executors, or successors of the parties hereto.

This contract constitutes a voluntary extension of credit. This is
NOT covered by any grain buyer's bond. ’ -

The sole remedy for resolution of disputes arising under this contract
shall be through arbitration proceedings before the Ngtlonal Grain and
Feed Association (NGFA) pursuant to the NGFA Arbitration Rules.

Please sign & return duplicate copy as soon as possible.

..............................

Customer Signature ' Date
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CUSTOMER AGREEMENT

BROKEAGE ACCOUNT TERMS

This agreement l("Agree.’merft") sets forth the terms and conditions under which we, Man Financial Inc, will open and maintain one or more accounts
(collectively, the "account”) in your name and on your behalf and otherwise transact business with you. If this account has been introduced to us, all ref-

1. PARTIES.

You agree that the parties to this Agreement shall consist of us
and you. If this is a joint account (including a community prop-
erty account), the term "you" refers to each account holder.
Except as disclosed in writing to us, no person other than you has
any interest in the account. If this is a joint account, each
account holder has full authority to act on behalf of the account
and you authorize us to follow the instructions of any account
holder as if such person were the sole account holder. All obliga-
tions arising hereunder are joint and several and may be enforced
by us against any or all account holders. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, we may require joint action by all account holders with
respect to any matter conceming the account, including the giv-
ing or cancellation of orders, and the withdrawal of monies,
securities or other property. In the event of the death of either or

"any of the joint account holders, the surviving joint account

holder(s) shall immediately give us written notice thereof, and we
may, before or after receiving such notice, take such action,
require such papers and inheritance or estate tax waivers, retain
such portion of and/or restrict transactions in the account as we
may deem advisable. The surviving joint account holder(s) and
the estate of the deceased joint account holder shall be jointly
and severally liable to us for any net debit balance or loss in the
account in any way resulting from transactions initiated prior to
the receipt by us of the written notice of the death or incurred in
the liquidation of the account or the adjustment of the interests
of the respective parties.

Laws governing joint ownership of property vary from jurisdiction
to jurisdiction. Generally, however, for joint tenants with rights of
survivorship, in the event of the death of either tenant, the entire
interest in the joint account shall be vested in the surviving joint
tenant(s) on the same terms and conditions. For tenants in com-
mon, the interest in the tenancy shall be equal unless specified
and in the event of death of either tenant, the interest in their
share of the tenancy shall vest in the decedent's legal representa-
tive. State laws regulating community property vary. Consult
your own legal adviser. -

2. APPLICABLE LAW AND REGULATIONS; MARKETS.

All transactions shall be subject to all applicable law and the
rules and regulations of all federal, state and self-regulatory agen-
cies including, but not limited to, the Board of Governors of the
Federal Reserve System and the constitution, rules and customs
of the exchange or market (and clearing house) where executed.
Unless you provide us with specific instructions, we may use our
discretion in selecting the market in which to place your orders.

3. DEPOSITS ON TRANSACTIONS.

You agree to maintain, without demand from us, such margin,
cash or other acceptable collateral as we in our discretion require
from time to time and you agree to pay on demand any debit bal-
ances in your account. You will make deposits of such margin or
collateral immediately upon our request. You will provide us with
any information we may require for immediate confirmation of
wire transfers.

. erences to us in this Agreement shall include your broker, and your broker shall enjoy all benefits and rights hereunder.

4. SECURITY INTEREST AND LIEN.

As security for the payment of all of your obligations and liabili-
ties to us or any of our affiliates through whom you conduct
business, we shall have a continuing security interest in all prop-
erty in which you have an interest held by or through us or any of
our affiliates including, but not limited to, securities, futures con-
tracts, cash commodities, commercial paper, monies, ' any
after-acquired property and all rights you may have against us or
any of our affiliates. In addition, in order to satisfy any such out-
standing liabilities or obligations, we may, at any time and
without prior notice to you, use, apply or transfer any of such
securities or property interchangeably (including cash and fully-
paid securities). In the event of a breach or default under this
Agreement or any other agreement you may have with us or any
of our affiliates, we shall have all rights and remedies available to
a secured creditor under any applicable law in addition to the
rights and remedies provided herein. '

5. DEFAULT.

Should we deem it desirable for our protection, or should we feel
insecure, or should you be in breach of or violate any of the terms
of this Agreement, we are authorized to declare (and without the
necessity of a call for additional capital) you in default under this

- and any other agreement you may then have with us or our affili-

ates, whether heretofore or hereafter entered into. In the event
of default, each of us and our affiliates reserves the right to sell,
without prior notice to you, any and all property in which you
have an interest held by or through us or our affiliates, to buy any
or all property which may have been sold short, to cancel any or
all outstanding transactions and/or to purchase or sell any other
property to offset market risk, and to offset any indebtedness or
position you may have, including by means of an exchange for
physicals transaction, after which you shall be liable to us, for any
remaining deficiencies, losses, costs or expenses sustained by us in
connection therewith. Such purchases and/or sales may be
effected publicly or privately without notice or advertisement in
such manner as we may in our sole discretion determine. At any
such sale or purchase, we may purchase or sell the property free
of any right of redemption. In addition, we shall have the right to
set off and apply any amount owing from our affiliates to you
against any indebtedness in your account, whether matured or
unmatured. You are unconditionally obligated to pay to us the
amount of any debit balance in your account, however incurred,
at the lesser of the highest rate permitted by applicable law or
two percent above the current prime rate as announced from
time to time by the banking institutions with which we normally
do business.

6. FEES AND CHARGES.

You understand that we will charge commissions and other fees for
clearing, execution, custody, storage, delivery. or any other service
furnished to you and you agree to pay such commissions, fees and
interest on monies owed to us at our then-prevailing rates. You
understand further that such commissions, fees and interest rates
may be changed from time to time. You will also be charged a fee
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CUSTOMER AGREEMENT

BROKERAGE ACCOUNT TERMS

for positions transferred to another broker We may receive remu-
neration for directing orders to a particular broker or dealer or

market center for execution. Such remuneration is considered

compensation to us. We may pay a portion of fees and commissions
charged to your Account to third-parties that have introduced
your account to us or serviced your account. You understand that
we or an affiliate may act as principal in certain transactions with
you, including but not limited to, cash market transactions, for-
ward contracts, or exchanges of physicals for fututes (“EFPs”).

7. MAKING DELIVERY; LIQUIDATION INSTRUCTIONS.

You agree to give us timely notice if you intend to make or take
delivery under a contract or to exercise any option contract. If so
requested by us, you shall satisfy us that you can fulfill your oblig-
ations to make or take delivery and shall fumish us with property
deliverable by you under any contract in accordance with our
directions. We shall not have any obligation to exercise any long
option contract unless you have furnished us with timely exercise
instructions and sufficient initial margin with respect to each
underlying contract. If we sell any property at your direction and
you fail for any reasons to supply us with such property, we may
(but shall not be obligated to) borrow or buy for you any property
necessary to make such delivery. Under no circumstances shall we

be obliged to make any payment or delivery to you except against.

receipt of payment or delivery by you of monies or other property
requested by us. You shall be responsible for providing insurance
coverage for any deliveries made or accepted by you. We do not
provide any insurance coverage. If you do not provide insurance

. coverage, you agree to bear the risk of loss.

8. CONSENT TO LQAN OR PLEDGE.

Within the limits of applicable law and regulations, you hereby
authorize us to lend either to ourselves or to others any securities
or other property held by us in your margin account together
with all attendant rights of ownership, and to use all such property

upon discovery of any error or omission, from correcting the error
or omission, and putting the account in the same position it
would have been in if the error or omission had not occurred.

10. WAIVER, ASSIGNMENT AND NOTICES.

Neither our failure to insist at any time 'upon strict compliance
with this Agreement or with any of the terms hereof nor any con-
tinued course of such conduct on our part shall constitute or be
considéred a waiver by us of any of our rights or privileges hereun-
der We may assign 'this Agreement and your account upon notice
to you. Any assignment of your rights and obligations hereunder
or interest in any property held by or through us without obtain-
ing the prior written consent of an authorized representative of
ours shall be null and void. Notices or other communications,
including margin calls, delivered or mailed, including by facsimile
or electronic transmission, to the address provided by you, shall,
until we have received notice in writing of a different address, be
deemed to have been personally delivered to you.

" 11. CLEARANCE ACCOUNTS.

as collateral for our general loans. Any such property, together

with all attendant rights of ownership, may be pledged, repledged,
hypothecated or rehypothecated either separately or in common
with other such property for any amounts due to us thereon or for
a greater sum, and we shall have no obligation to retain a like
amount of similar property in our possession and control.

9. REPORTS.

Reports of execution of orders sent by us to you shall be binding
and conclusive on you unless, in the case of a verbal report, you
object at the time the report is received by you or your agent; and
in the case of a written report, you cbject in writing prior to the
opening of trading on the business day following the day you
have received the report. In addition, if after you have placed an
order with us and have not received a written or verbal confirma-
tion thereof in accordance with our practice, you immediately
shall notify us thereof. If you fail to notify us as set forth in this
section, you agree that you shall be deemed estopped to object

If your account has been introduced to us by another broker, that
broker is acting as your agent and your broker in this relationship
is not an agent of or affiliated with us. You agree that your broker
and its employees are third-party beneficiaries of this Agreement.
Unless we receive from you prior written notice to the contrary,
we may accept from such other broker, without any inquiry or
investigation: (a) orders for the purchase or sale of securities and
other property in your account on margin or otherwise; and (b)
any other instructions concerning your account or the property
therein. You understand and agree that our role is limited to
execution, clearing and bookkeeping for transactions made
pursuant to instructions from you or your broker, and we
generally will not inquire into the circumstances surround-
ing any transaction for your account. We are not
responsible for any acts or omissions of your broker,
including, but not limited to, sales practices, trading prac-
tices or recommendations. You agree to look solely to your
broker for redress of any loss or damage arising out of cir-
cumstances other than our own gross negligence or willful
misconduct in the execution, clearance or bookkeeping of
transactions for your account. You understand and agree
that we will pay a substantial portion of the brokerage
commissions charged to your account in consideration of

~ introducing and servicing your account.

and to have waived any objection to our execution or failure to .

execute any transaction. Nothing contained in this section, how-
ever, shall bind us with respect to any transaction or price
reported (whether verbal ot in writing) in error, or prevent us,

10

12. INDEMNIFICATION; COSTS OF COLLECTION.

You agree to indemnify and hold. harmless each of us, our affili- -

ates and our -respective shareholders, directors, officers,
employees and agents from and against any liability, damage, cost
or expense (including, without' limitation, legal fees and
expenses, amounts paid in settlement of any claims, interest and
any fines or penalties imposed by any exchange, self-regulatory
organization or governmental agency) any of them may incur or
be subjected to with respect to you or your Account or any trans-
action or position therein, or as a result of your violation of any of
your representations, agreements or obligations under this
Agreement. You agree to pay and authorize us to charge you for
any direct or indirect costs of collection, defense and enforcing
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any of our rights under this Agreement including, but not limited
to, interest, legal fees, court costs and other expenses.

13. FREE CREDIT BALANCES; TRANSFER
ARRANGEMENTS.

You hereby direct us to use any free credit balance in your account
in accordance with all applicable rules and regulations and you
authorize us, in our discretion, to transfer any free credit balances
and cash in your account daily to a non-regulated account.

14. RESTRICTIONS.

You understand that we may restrict or prohibit trading in, or
close, your account.

15. CREDIT INFORMATION AND INVESTIGATION.

You authorize us and, if applicable, your broker, in our or their

discretion, to make and obtain reports concerning your credit
standing and business conduct.

16. LEGALLY BINDING.

This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto and
their respective successors and assigns and supersedes any prior
agreements between the parties with respect to the subject mat-
ter hereof. You further agree that all purchases and sales shall be
exclusively for your account in accordance with your oral or writ-
ten instructions. You hereby waive any and all defenses that any
such instruction was not in writing as may be required by the
statute of frauds or any similar law, rule or regulation.

17. AMENDMENT.

You agree that we may modify the terms.of this Agreement at
any time upon prior written notice to you. By continuing to
accept services from us, you will have indicated your acceptance
of any such modification. If you do not accept any such modifica-
tion, you must notify us thereof in writing and your account may
then be terminated, but you will still be liable thereafter to us
for all remaining liabilities and obligations. Otherwise, this
Agreement may not be waived or modified absent a written
instrument signed by an authorized representative of ours. No
oral agreements or instructions purporting to amend this
Agreement will be recognized or enforceable.

18. SEVERABILITY.

If any provision hereof is or should become or-be deemed to be
inconsistént with any present ot future law, rule or regulation of any
court, arbitral body, sovereign government or regulatory body hav-
ing jurisdicion over the subject matter of this Agreement, such
provision shall be deemed to be rescinded or modified in accor-
dance with any such law, rule or regulation. In all other respects,
this Agreement shall continue to remain in full force and effect.

19. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

" You shall have no claim against us or any of our affiliates for any

loss, damage, liability, cost, charge, expense, penalty, fine or tax
caused directly or indirectly by: (a) any law, regulation, rule or
order; (b) suspension, or termination of trading; (c) war, civil or
labor disturbance; {d) any delays or inaccuracies in the transmis-

sion or rteporting of orders or other information due to a.

breakdown or failure of any transmission or communication facil-

ities for any reason; (e) failure or delay for any reason of any bro-
ker, bank, depository or custodian to fulfill its obligations or to
pay in full any amounts owed to us; (f) failure or delay by any
entity which, consistent with applicable regulations, is holding

customer segregated funds, securities or other property, to pay or

deliver same to us; or (g) any other causes beyond our control.

We will execute your transactions solely as your agent. In execut-
ing transactions on an exchange, we may use floor brokers (who
may be our employees or other agents of ours), but we will not be
responsible to you for negligence or misconduct of an indepen-
dent floor broker if, at the time the floor broker was selected, the
floor broker was authorized to act as such under the rules of the
relevant exchange and the appropriate regulatory agency. We will
not be responsible to you in the event of error, failure, negligence
or misconduct on the part of any intermediary, commodity trad-
ing advisor or other person acting on your behalf and, without
limitation, we have no obligation to investigate the facts sur-
rounding any transaction in your Account(s) which is introduced
by such intermediary, commodity trading advisor or other person.
You will indemnify us and hold us harmless from and against any
and all liabilities, penalties, losses and expenses, including legal

- expenses and attorneys' fees, incurred by us as a result of any

i1

error, failure, negligence or misconduct on the part of any such
intermediary, commodity trading advisor or other person acting
on your behalf. We shall only be liable for actions or inactions by
us which amount to gross negligence or fraud. You also agree that
we shall not be liable to you for any losses, costs, expenses or
other damages sustained by you in the event of any failure or
delay by any exchange, market, clearing house, bank or other
depository institution where any of your funds or other assets are
maintained, or a failure or delay by any member, bank or agent of
any of the foregoing, or a failure or delay by any of the foregoing
to enforce its rules, to fulfill its obligations or to make any pay-
ment, for any reason whatsoever. You waive any claim, cause of
action or right as against us, our employees or agents that may
arise or occur as a result thereof.

20. TELEPHONE CONVERSATIONS.

For the protection of both you and us, and as a way of correcting
misunderstandings, you hereby authorize us, at our discretion
and without prior notice to you, to monitor and/or record (with

or without tone warning devices) any or all telephone conversa-

tions between you and any of our employees or agents.

21. ADDITIONAL RIGHTS AND REMEDIES.

The rights and remedies granted herein to us are in addition to
any other rights and remedies provided to us in any other agree-
ment you may have with us, and you hereby appoint us as your
agent to take any action necessary to perfect ourselves with
respect to the security interest granted to us in this Agreement.

22. AUTHORITY.

You represent that this Agreement has been duly authorized and
executed by you and that you have full power and authority to
trade futures, physical commodities, currencies, securities and
options on the foregoing and related instruments. By signing this
Agreement on behalf of an entity, you represent that the entity on
whose behalf you are acting is authorized to”enter into this
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Agreement and that you are duly authorized to sign this
Agreement in its name.

23. CUSTOMER'S REPRESENTATIONS AND
YWARRANTIES.,

You represent to us that all information supplied by you in con-
nection with the opening of your account, including the
Customer Account Application, is accurate and complete, and
that we are legally entitled to rely on such information, and you
agree to report promptly to us any material change in such infor-
mation. You represent to us that you have read and understand
all risk disclosure statements that we have provided to you, and
understand that all transactions effected for your account are at
your risk, and that you are solely liable therefor under all circum-
stances. You acknowledge that futures trading is only suitable for

persons who are financially able to withstand losses. Such losses

may substantially exceed margins or other funds you have

deposited with us. You agree to inform us immediately if you .

cease to be willing or financially able to sustain such losses.

24. PENSION ACCOUNTS.

If you are a Keogh Plan, Pension and Profit Sharing Trust, or other
employee benefit plan as defined by Section 3(3) of the Employee
Retirement Income Security Act (Collectively a "Plan"; "ERISA"),
the undersigned trustee ("Trustee") acknowledges that the estab-
lishment of the account and all transactions executed through the
account are subject to certain restrictions under Section 404(a) of
ERISA, including the requirement that such transactions be pru-
dent, that the investments be diversified, and that there are
certain transactions which the Plan is prohibited from-entering
into under Section 406 of ERISA and Section 4975 of the
Internal Revenue Code ("Code"), regardless of whether such

transactions are prudent; and Trustee further acknowledges that -

certain transactions if entered into by the Plan may result in the
recognition of taxable income under Section 511 of the Code.
Trustee represents and warrants that, with respect to each trans-
action to be executed through the account, the determination as

. to whether such transaction complies with the standards of

Section 404 (a) of ERISA, will constitute a transaction prohibited
under Section 406 of ERISA, or Section 4975 of the Code, or will
result in the recognition of taxable income, will be made either by
Trustee or by another person who has been determined by Trustee
to be either a fiduciary or an investment manager properly dele-
gated the authority to make, or to advise the Plan as to, such
determinations. Trustee understands and agrees that the individ-
ual account plan permits participant-directed investments
pursuant to Section 404(c) of ERISA. In no event shall we have
any responsibility or authority to make, or to advise the Plan or
Trustee as to, such determinations. Trustee understands and
agrees that we are neither a fiduciary nor an investment manager
with respect to the Plan as defined in Sections 3(21).and 3(38) of
ERISA. Nevertheless, if, contrary to the expectations of the par-
des, it is ever finally determined that we are a fiduciary or
investment manager, our responsibility and authority in acting in

. such capacity shall be limited to performing our obligations as
‘specifically set forth herein, and Trustee represents and warrants

that such allocation of fiduciary responsibility is authorized under
the instrument pursuant to which you maintained in accordance
with Section 402(c) of ERISA.

By signing this Agreement, Trustee agrees to indemnify us for any
liability which may be imposed on us including, but not limited
to, Section 409 of ERISA or any tax which may be assessed
against us under Section 4975 of the Code, or any other damage
or expense which may be suffered by us by reason of your being
subject to the provisions of ERISA, including all costs and
expense (including attorneys' fees) incurred by us in defending
against the foregoing. The foregoing provision shall also apply to
any federal or state fiduciary law governing the investments of
employee benefit plans which is supplementary to, or in lieu of,
the specific provisions of ERISA referred to herein.

2S. CURRENCY EXCHANGE RATES.

If any transaction is effected in a foreign currency, any profit or loss
arising as a result of a fluctuation in the exchange rate affecting
such currency will be entirely for your account and risk. All deposits
shall be made in United States currency, unless we request any such
deposit in the currency of some other country, in which case such
deposit shall be made in such currency. When any position is liqui-
dated, we shall debit or credit your account in United States
currency at the rate of exchange determined by us in our sole discre-
tion on the basis of the then prevailing money rates for such foreign
currency, unless you shall have given us specific written instructions
to make such debit or credit in the foreign currency involved.

26. FUNDS ON DEPOSIT IN NON-U.S. BANKING
INSTITUTIONS.

Funds of customers trading on United States contract markets
may be held in accounts denominated in a foreign currency with
depositories located outside the United States or its territories if
you are domiciled in a foreign country or if the funds are held in
connection with contracts priced and settled in a foreign cur-
rency. Such accounts are subject to the risk that events could
occur which would hinder or prevent the availability of these
funds for distribution to you. Such accounts may also be subject
to foreign currency exchange rate risks. :

You authorize the deposit of funds into such foreign depositories.
For customers domiciled in the United States, this authorization
permits the holding of funds in regulated accounts offshore only
if such funds are used to margin, guarantee, or secure positions in
such contracts or accrue as a result of such positions.

In order to avoid the possible dilution of other customer funds, if

. you have funds held outside the United States, you further agree

that your claims based on such funds will be subordinated in the
unlikely event both of the following conditions are met: (1) Your
futures commission merchant is placed in receivership or bank-
ruptcy; and (Z) there are insufficient funds available for
distribution denominated in the foreign currency as to which you
have a claim to satisfy all claims against those funds.

You agree that if both of the conditions listed above occur, your
claim against our assets attributable to funds held overseas in a
particular foreign currency may be satisfied out of segregated cus-
tomer funds held in accounts denominated in dollars or other
foreign currencies only after each customer whose funds are held

“in dollars or in such other foreign currencies received its pro-rata

12

portion of such funds. You further agree that in no event may a
customer whose funds are held overseas receive more than its
pro-rata share of the aggregate pool consisting of funds held in

124




CUSTOMER AGREEMENT

BROKERAGE ACCOUNT TERMS

dollars, funds held in the particular foreign currency, and non-
segregated assets of the company.

27. CFTC REGULATIONS.

You are aware that CFTC Regulation 1.35(a-2)(2) requires you
to create, retain and produce upon the request of the CFTC, the
United States Department of Justice and the applicable exchange,
documentation of cash transactions underlying exchanges of
futures for cash commodities or exchanges of futures in connec-
tion with cash commodity transactions and, if you effect any
such exchange of futures, you will comply with Regulation 1.35
(1-2)(2). If you maintain separate accounts in which, pursuant to
CFTC Regulation 1.46(d) (6), offsetting positions are not closed
out, you understand that, if held open, offsetting long and short
positions in the separate accounts may result in the charging of
additional margins even though offsetting positions will result in
no additional market gain or loss. If you are a non-United States
person, you acknowledge that: (a) CFTC Regulation 15.05 desig-
nates us as the agent of foreign brokers, customers of foreign
brokers, and foreign traders for certain purposes; and (b) CFTC
Regulation 21.03 authorizes the CFTC to request, when unusual
market circumstances exist, certain account information from us
as well as foreign brokers and traders.

28. ONLINE SERVICES/ELECTRONIC STATEMENTS.

If we provide you with access to online brokerage service facili-
ties, you agree to our posted terms of use, privacy statement and
service agreement and the Electronic Order Entry & Account
Access Agreement as if the same were set forth in this
Agreement. We do not guarantee access to your account at all
“times, nor do we guarantee the receipt, acceptance and entry of
any order transmitted to us electronically. You further agree that
any market data or information provided to you will not be
broadcast, retransmitted or commercially exploited and you
acknowledge that exchanges and markets have a proprietary
interest in this data and information. If you have agreed to the
electronic transmission of information, you understand that we
do not guarantee delivery.

29. GOVERNING LAW; JURISDICTION AND VENUE;
SERVICE OF PROCESS; LIMITATION ON ACTIONS;
WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL.

In order to induce us to accept this Agreement, and for other

good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of.

which is hereby acknowledged, you hereby agree to the following:

CUSTOMER AGREEMENT

A. This Agreement is made, upon acceptance by us, in the
State of Illinois, and shall be governed by, and the rights and
liabilities of the parties shall be determined in accordance
with, the laws of the State of lllinois, without regard to any
of its conflicts of laws, principles or rules, and by the laws of
the United States.

B. If you have not entered into an arbitration agreement or
‘if arbitration is unavailable, all actions or proceedings,
whether initiated by you or us, with respect to any con-
troversy arising out of or related to this agreement, shall
be litigated only in courts whose situs is in the State of
Illinois. You hereby submit to the jurisdiction of the
United States District Court of the Northern District of
Illinois, Eastern Division, and any other court of compe-
tent jurisdiction whose situs is in Chicago, Illinois. If you
bring any arbitration (including, but not limited to, NFA
arbitrations), administrative or reparations proceedings
against us, you hereby authorize and direct such arbitra-
tors, administrative law judges, or judgment officers to
hold any such proceedings in Chicago, Illinois. You
hereby waive any right you may have to transfer or
change the venue of any litigation you may bring against
us, or that such litigation is brought in an inconvenient
forum or that forum is improper.

C. You agree to accept court service of process by registered or
Certified mail addressed to you at the address you provided
in your customer application, or to such other addresses as

you have supplied to us in writing, and such service shall .

constitute personal service of process.

D. No judicial, administrative, arbitration or reparations pro-
ceeding may be commenced by you or us more than one (1)
year after any claim arises, directly or indirectly, out of this
Agreement or the transactions contemplated thereby. You
hereby waive any statutes of limitation, including, but not
limited to, the Commodity Exchange Act's and the National
Futures Association’s two (2) year limitation on actions.

E. You hereby waive any right you may have to a trial by jury.

30. HEADINGS.

The headings of the provisions hereof are for descriptive
purposes only and shall not modify or qualify any of the rights
or obligations set forth in such provisions.

I acknowledge that this is a contractual agreement. I have read it carefully and, by signing, I agree to be bound by every term and condi-
tion, including the consents relating to Junsdlcuon, venue, service and limitations on actions set forth in Paragraph 29. No modification
of this Agreement is valid unless accepned by us in writing as provided in Paragraph 17.

Signature of Customer

Signature of Customer

Signature of Customer

Signature of Customer

Title Date
Title Date
Title Date
Title Date

IF A PARTNERSHIP ACCOUNT, EACH GENERAL P:ARTNER MUST SIGN; IF A CORPORATE ACCOUNT, AN AUTHORIZED OFFICFTR MUST SIGN; IF AN L.L.C. ACCOUNT, EACH
MANAGING MEMBER MUST SIGN; IF A TRUST ACCOUNT, EACH TRUSTEE MUST SIGN.

REV. 301 13
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SIGNATURE PAGE

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RISK

1 hereby acknowledge that'] have received, read and understand the CFTC Rule 1.55 Risk Disclosure Statement for Futures and
Options on pages 1 and 2 of this booklet. I also understand that you are relying on me to familiarize myself with any disclosures in this

booklet that are or may become applicable to my trading.

Signature of Customer _ Title Date
Signature of Customer : Title L Date
Signature of Customer Title Date
Signature of Customer Title ‘Date

IF A PARTNERSHIP ACCOUNT, EACH GENERAL PARTNER MUST SIGN; IF A CORPORATE ACCOUNT, AN AUTHORIZED OFFICER MUST SIGN; IF AN L.L.C. ACCOUNT, EACH
MANAGING MEMBER MUST SIGN; IF A TRUST ACCOUNT, EACH TRUSTEE MUST SIGN.

. AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSFER FUNDS

I authorize you, at any time and without prior notice to me, to transfer any excess funds, equities, securities or other property which you
deem necessary between my Regulated Account (i.e. any account in which there are commodity interests governed by the Commodity
Exchange Act) and any other account(s) held by me with you or any of your affiliates, in order to reduce or satisfy any margin
deficiency or deficit. You agree to confirm any such transfer to me in writing, and such confirmation shall be deemed reasonable notice.

Signature of Customer Title Date
Signature of Customer ‘ _ Tide ' . Date
Signature of Customer Title ' Date
Signature of Customer Title ' Date _

IF A PARTNERSHIP ACCOUNT, EACH GENERAL PARTNER MUST SIGN; IF A CORPORATE ACCOUNT, AN AUTHORIZED OFFICER MUST SIGN; IF AN L.L.C. ACCOUNT, EACH
MANAGING MEMBER MUST SIGN; IF A TRUST ACCOUNT, EACH TRUSTEE MUST SIGN.

PERMISSION TO CROSS TRADES

1 hereby consent to you, your “affiliated persons” (as defined in 17 C.ER. 155 et seq., as amended) or any floor broker acting on behalf
of you or your customers, taking, directly or indirectly, the other side of any order I place with you, in accordance with the rules of
applicable futures exchanges. You are authorized to give my consent to any such floor broker.

Signature of Customer Title Date
Signature of Customer Title Date
- Signature of Customer - Title Date
Signature of Customer - ' Title - Date

IF A PARTNERSHIP ACCOUNT, EACH GENERAL PARTNER MUST SIGN; IF A CORPORATE ACCOUNT, AN AUTHORIZED OFFICER MUST SIGN; IF AN L.L.C. ACCOUNT, EACH
MANAGING MEMBER MUST SIGN; IF A TRUST ACCOUNT, EACH TRUSTEE MUST SIGN.

CONSENT TO ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION OF ACCOUNT STATEMENTS.(OPTIONAL)

I hereby consent to your sending to me daily confirmation and purchase and sale statements as well as monthly account statements
(collectively “Statements”) relating to my account(s), at no additional cost to me, by electronic media rather than by hard copy

mailing. I may revoke this consent at any time upon written notice to you.
I wish to receive electronic transmission of my Statements via e-mail at:

PLEASE PRINT E-MAIL ADDRESS CLEARLY.

Signature of Customer Title Date

Signature of Customer V Title Date

Signature of Customer Title Date
Title - Date _

Signature of Customer -
IF A PARTNERSHIP ACCOUNT, EACH GENERAL PARTNER MUST SIGN; IF A CORPORATE ACCOUNT; AN AUTHORIZED OFFICER MUST SIGN; IF AN L.L.C. ACCOUNT, EACH
MANAGING MEMBER MUST SIGN; IF A TRUST ACCOUNT, EACH TRUSTEE MUST SIGN.

REV. 3/01 N 14
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Carilson Hiyghland & Co., LLP

Partners

Dean Birkeland, CPA
Glen Bundy, CPA

Dale Carlson, CPA
Randall Highland, CPA
Margo Rosen, CPA

James Schuetzle, CPA
Roger Van Someren, CPA

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

“Through the doors, to experience”

Offices

Amery, Wisconsin
Battle Lake, Minnesota
Fergus Falls, Minnesota
Minneapolis, Minnesota
New Ulm, Minnesota
Osceola, Wisconsin
Wadena, Minnesota

Carlson Highland & Co., LLP, Certified Public Accountants, have compiled the financial statements of
Ag Partners Coop as of February 28, 2006 hereby consent to the inclusion of those financial statements
and our accompanying accountant’s report dated April 19, 2006 in the Offering Circular for the issuance
of Class A preferred stock by Ag Partners Coop.

Cortoon Sbhlapd + Co E#P

Carlson Highland & Co., LLP
April 19, 2006

301 Keller Avenue S.

Amery Office:
Amery, WI 54001 Phone: 715.268.7999

Fax: 715.268.4161
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Michael D. McIntyre PLC
Attorney at Law

October 17, 2005

- Board of Directors

Ag Partners Coop
First and Broadway
Goodhue, Minnesota 55027

Re: Issuance of Class A Preferred Stock

Gentlemen:

In connection with the filing of the Form 1-A Offering Statement with the Securities“

and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation A — Conditional Small Issues
Exemption under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Act”), covering issuance
of up to 100,000 shares of Class A Preferred Stock (the “Shares™) by Ag Partners Coop, a
Minnesota agricultural cooperative corporation (the:“Cooperative™), 1, as your counsel,
have examined such corporate records, certificates and other documents and such
quest1ons of law as I have consxdered necessary or appropriate for the purposes of thlS
opinion. _

Upon the basis of such examination, I advise you that in my opinion;

(1) The Cooperative has been duly incorporated and is an existing corporanon in
good standing under the laws of the State of Minnesota and the Cooperative has all

- requisite corporate power and authority to own and operate its property and to carry on its
business as now being conducted and is duly qualified to do business and is in good .

standing in each jurisdiction wherein the character of the property owned or leased by it
therein or in which the transaction of its business makes such qualification necessary.

(2) At the date herecof each of the limited liability companies -in which the
Cooperative-owns an interest is a company duly organized, legally existing and in good
standing under the laws of its jurisdiction of organization and is duly licensed or qualified
and is in good -standing in each jurisdiction in which the character of the properties

- owned or leased by it or the nature of the business transacted by it makes such licensing

or qualification necessary.

'(3) The Shares are authorized under the Cooperative’s restated articles of
incorporation as adopted by the members of the Cooperative at a duly called special
meeting held March 10, 2005 and subsequently filed with the Secretary, of State of the
State of Minnesota on May 18, 2005. The board of directors has acted with full authority
as established in the restated articles of incorporation in creating and defining the
characteristics of the Shares through a motion adopted at a regular meeting of the board

held on April 25, 2005.
(4) When issued, either through conversion of member/patron allocated patronage

Michael D. Mcintyre PLC
5000 Marsh Road, Suite {5, Okemos, M1 48864 Phone:(517) 349-6353 - Fax:(517) 349-3275
Mailing Address: PO Box 916, Okemos, M1 48805-0916 e-mail: mikemc@voyager.net

128



Board of Directors, Ag Partners Coop
October 17, 2005
Page 2

income accounts or through sale, the Shares will be legally issued, fully paid and non-
assessable. The dividend rate, priorities on dissolution and other characteristics of the
Shares will be valid and binding, enforceable in accordance with their respective terms,
except as enforcement may be limited by applicable bankruptcy, reorganization,
insolvency, moratorium or similar laws generally affecting the enforcement of creditors'
rights.

(5) The Cooperative has good and marketable title to, and undisturbed possession of,
all of its Property, including the Property reflected in the Financial Statements, except for
changes arising in the ordinary course of business, subject to no lien, mortgage, pledge,
encumbrance, title, defect or change of any kind, except to the best of my knowledge as
described in the CAPITALIZATION section of the Offering Circular prepared for this
offering.

(6) There is no article, by-law, shareholder agreement, stock preference provision or
agreement, mortgage, indenture, contract, judgment, decree, order, statute, rule or

regulation which would conflict with or in any way prevent the issuance of or payment of

dividends on the Shares.

(7) There are no actions, suits, arbitrations, proceedings or investigations pending or
threatened against, and none such is being maintained by the Cooperative in law or in
equity before any court or any federal, state, municipal or other governmental

department, commission, board, bureau, agency, instrumentality or arbitrator which either

in any case or in the aggregate will materially adversely affect the financial condition or
operations of the Cooperative and none such is pending or threatened which questions the
validity of the Shares or any action taken or to be taken in connection with the
transactions contemplated in the member/patron conversion of allocated- patronage
income accounts to the Shares.

(8) To the best of my knowledge, the Cooperative is not in default with respect to any
judgment, order, writ, injunction, award or decree of any Court or of any federal, state or
municipal, or other governmental department, commission, board, bureau, agency,
instrumentality, authority, official or arbitrator which would materially adversely affect
the business of the Cooperative and, to the best of my knowledge, the Cooperative is
complying in all material respects with all applicable statutes, rules and regulations of all
governmental authorities including, without limitation, complying with all statutes, rules,
and regulations concerning health and safety, environmental and other matters
concerning any phase of the business conducted by the Cooperative, and including
ERISA and all regulations and published official interpretations thereunder.

I hereby consent to the filing of this opinion as an exhibit to the Form 1-A. Offering
Statement relating to the Shares. In giving such consent, I do not thereby admit that we
are in the category of person whose consent is required under Section 7 of the Act.

Very truly yours,

HMihalb T4
Michael D. McIntyre, Attorney
Michael D. MclIntyre PLC

MDM: am
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